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KHADIJA BEGUM cowerrroro) became a climate-smart
farmer by innovating to overcome challenges
during the monsoon season. Living near a canal, she
faced difficulties in making vermicompost due to
heavy rains and waterlogged soil. She solved this by
creating a soil embankment covered with plastic
wraps to protect and preserve the compost. Her
creative solution highlighted her resilience and
adaptability in the face of climate challenges.
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PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Since its inception in 1985, the Community Development
Centre (CODEC) has been a beacon of hope and transforma-
tion for Bangladesh's disadvantaged coastal and riverine
communities. Reflecting on 39 years of tireless service,
CODEC's journey is a testament to its unwavering commit-
ment to addressing the multifaceted needs of these com-
munities and fostering resilience and empowerment.
Guided by principles of honesty, mutual respect, and trust,
CODEC has built meaningful collaborations that transcend
the traditional frameworks of aid, emphasizing sustainable,
inclusive development.

’\.rf

Over the years, CODEC's work has evolved into a comprehensive approach that spans eight
thematic areas: Children, Adolescent, and Youth Development; Health and Nutrition; Climate
Emergency, Biodiversity, and Disaster Management; Agricultural, Fishery, Dairy, and Horticulture
Value Chain Activism; Development Services for Rohingya and Host Communities; Access to
Justice; Social Entrepreneurship and Micro-Finance; and Cultural and Sports Development.
Through 23 active projects, CODEC has delivered impactful interventions in education, youth devel-
opment, livelihoods, climate resilience, disaster management, entrepreneurship, and nature
conservation, reaching more than 2 million individuals and contributing to 17 Sustainable Develop-
ment Goals (SDGs).

A defining feature of CODEC's work has been its microfinance program, operating across 122
branches in Bagerhat, Patuakhali, Barishal, Lakshmipur, and Chattogram zones. By supporting
small and medium enterprises and alleviating poverty, this program has elevated living standards
for countless rural families. CODEC's holistic approach extends beyond economic empowerment to
advocate for integrated livelihood promotion, life skills development, and climate change adapta-
tion, positioning itself as a national leader in policy advocacy for sustainable development. CODEC's
commitment to partnership has been central to its success. Through collaborations with esteemed
organizations such as USAID, JICA, UNICEF, UNHCR, UNESCO, WFP, ERIKS Development Partner
Sweden, the Stromme Foundation, OXFAM, Winrock International, and the World Bank via PKSF,
CODEC has amplified its reach and impact. These partnerships, aligned with government proto-
cols, underscore CODEC's belief in empowerment as the most potent tool for development.

The vision and mission of CODEC are steered by the collective dedication of its Executive Commit-
tee and the unwavering hard work of its management team. Their steadfast adherence to organi-
zational values of morality, competency, and commitment has been instrumental in achieving the
organization's goals. Heartfelt appreciation is extended to the Monitoring & Evaluation Team and
the Knowledge Management Team, whose expertise has played a pivotal role in shaping CODEC's
strategic direction.

As CODEC looks to the future, it remains deeply committed to prioritizing initiatives that address
local and national challenges while advancing global development goals. With an emphasis on
accountability, integrity, inclusivity, and sustainability, CODEC envisions transforming the next gen-
eration of coastal communities into resilient, resourceful leaders and advocates for a better tomor-
row. In its ongoing pursuit of quality education, poverty alleviation, zero hunger, and climate action,
CODEC reaffirms its belief that progress is a continuous process. Together with its partners and
supporters, CODEC stands resolute in its mission to create a brighter future for Bangladesh's most
disadvantaged communities.

With heartfelt gratitude and unwavering commitment,

| PX T
Md. Reazul Kabir FCA
President, CODEC
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S FOREWARD

Coastal communities are on the front lines of
the climate emergency, grappling with
increasing vulnerability to natural disasters
that disrupt ecosystems, threaten biodiversity,
and jeopardize livelihoods, economies, and
food security. In the ever-evolving develop-
ment landscape, change is inevitable--offering
opportunities for progress while presenting
occasional setbacks that challenge resiliency
and adaptability.

The long journey of CODEC since 1985 fills us with immense pride and gratitude to our
community. Over the past 39 years, we have faced countless challenges and celebrated
significant achievements, always driven by our unwavering belief in turning crises into
opportunities. Our commitment to addressing the diverse needs of marginalized com-
munities has been the foundation of our mission, shaping every step of our work and
reinforcing our resolve to create meaningful change.

At the heart of CODEC's work is a profound dedication to collaboration. For us, collabo-
ration is not just a strategy, but a core value rooted in honesty, mutual respect, and
trust. These principles have guided our partnerships, transforming them into relation-
ships that go beyond the transactional nature of aid. This collaborative spirit has

allowed us to foster resilience and empower communities, even in the face of adversity.

Over the past year, CODEC has made a significant impact across eight thematic areas.
Through initiatives like Shopnojatra, Showpner Thikana, Esho Shiki and Educate the
Most Disadvantaged Children (EMDC), we have transformed educational opportunities
to the target people in coastal and riverine regions. In health and nutrition, we have
improved maternal and child health outcomes, ensured safe live births attended by
skilled personnel, and addressed issues like malnutrition and substance use disorders.
Our climate resilience efforts, seen in projects like Nature and Life and Blue Economy
and Inclusive Development for Climate Justice (BID4CJ), have emphasized biodiversity
conservation, sustainable forest management, and infrastructure support for vulnera-
ble communities.

Additionally, our work in agricultural, fishery, dairy, and horticulture value chains has
empowered over target community mainly women, by promoting livelihoods and eco-
nomic opportunities. Our projects for Rohingya and host communities have provided
education, life skills, and nutritional support to families. Microfinance initiatives, requ-
lated under the Microcredit Regulatory Authority (MRA), have bolstered small and
medium enterprises, promoting economic progress.

Our achievements have been made possible through the trust and support of key gov-
ernment bodies, including the NGO Affairs Bureau, MRA, the Forest Department, and
the Education Department of the Government of Bangladesh (GoB). These partner-
ships have been instrumental in aligning our work with national priorities, ensuring
that our efforts complement and enhance governmental initiatives for sustainable
development.
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These efforts are closely aligned with national and global development goals. CODEC's
23 active projects impact over two million individuals, contributing to 17 SDG targets.
Collaborations with UN agencies and international partners have amplified our impact,
addressing the multifaceted challenges faced by communities.

Financially, CODEC has demonstrated robust growth, reflecting the strength of our
partnerships with international organizations like UNICEF, UNESCO, UNHCR, WFP,
USAID, Stromme Foundation, ERIKS Foundation, JICA, PKSF, and OXFAM. This progress
is a testament to the hard work of our team, partners, and supporters.

The analysis of CODEC's audited report as of June 30, 2024, shows an income of BDT
2,871 million, reflecting a 7% increase compared to 2023. This growth indicates the orga-
nization's effective financial management. Of this income, BDT 470 million was earned
from micro-finance operations.

Our Internal Audit Team and Program Monitoring Team played vital roles in this organi-
zational growth. Additionally, our Knowledge Management Team provided crucial stra-
tegic direction for the future of the organization, alongside our program personnel.

As we look forward, CODEC remains committed to accountability, integrity, inclusivity,
and sustainability. We are determined to continue making a lasting impact, driven by
the lessons of the past and the promise of a better future for marginalized communi-
ties.

With gratitude and hope,

=

Khursid Alam Ph.D
Executive Director, CODEC



ACRONYMS

AGM

Annual General Meeting

AlS

Accounting Information
System

BAS

Bangladesh Accounting
Standard

BEN

Bandladesh ECD Network
BFRS

Bangladesh financial Report-
ing Standard

BID4CJ

Blue Economy and Inclusive
Development for Climate
Justice

CAMPE

Camypaign for Popular Educa-
tion

CATVISA

Consistency, Accountability,
Transparency, Viability, Integ-
rity, Stewardship, Accounting
Standards and Reporting
Standards

CCA

Climate Change Adaptation
CHS

Core Humanitarian Standard
CMC

Co-Management Councils
CwD

Children with Disabilities
DRR

Disaster Risk Reduction

ECD

Early Childhood Development
EC

Executive Committee

ECE

Early Childhood Education
EiE

Education in Emergency
EMDC

Educate the Most Disadvan-
taged Children

ENRICH

Enhancing Resources and
Increasing Capacities of Poor
Households towards Elimina-
tion of their Poverty

EPRC

Education and Protection for
Refugee Children

FCDO

Foreign, Commonwealth and
Development Office

GBV

Cender-Based Violence
GEC

GClobal Education Cluster
GoB

Government of Bangladesh
HRMS

Human Resource Manage-
ment System

ICS

Improved Cooking Stoves
IFRS

International Financial
Reporting Standards

IGA

Income Generating Activity
ISCG

Inter Sector Coordination
Group

ITO

Income Tax Ordinance
JICA

Japan International Coopera-
tion Agency

MFI

Micro Financing Institution
MHPSS

Mental Health and Psychoso-
cial Support

MIS

Management Information
System

MRA

Microcredit Regulatory
Authority

NAHAB

International Union for Con-
servation of Nature, National
Alliance for Humanitarian
Bangladesh

NCR

National Credit Ratings
Limited

NBR

National Board Of Revenue
NIRAPAD

Network for information,
Response, and Preparedness
Activities on Disaster

PAR

Portfolio at Risk

PKSF

Palli Karma-Sahayak Founda-
tion

PLW

Pregnant and Lactating
Women

PPEPP

Pathways to Prosperity for
Extremely Poor People
PSEA

Prevention of Sexual Exploita-
tion and Abuse

RAISE

Recovery and Advancement
of Informal Sector Employ-
ment

RMTP

Rural Microenterprise Trans-
formation

SDG

Sustainable Development
Goals

SEP

Sustainable Enterprise Project
SRHR

Sexual and Reproductive
Health and Rights

STEM

Science, Technology, Engi-
neering, and Mathematics
WFP

World Food Programme

UN

United Nations

UNESCO

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural Organi-
zation

UNHCR

United Nations High Com-
missioner for Refugees
UNICEF

United Nations Children's
Fund

USAID

United States Agency for
International Development
WASH

Water, sanitation and hygiene
WERT

Wildlife Emergency Rescue
Team
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Bangladesh's economy has faced significant challenges in the wake of ongoing global
crises, including the Gaza-lsrael and Ukraine-Russia wars. The Gaza-Israel conflict has
disrupted global oil and food markets, driving up prices, while the Ukraine-Russia war
has compounded economic instability, exacerbating inflation and food insecurity
worldwide. For Bangladesh, these crises have intensified existing economic vulnerabili-
ties. Rising inflation, driven by higher import costs and currency depreciation, has
placed immense pressure on low-income populations. The Bangladeshi Taka's depre-
ciation against the US dollar has further increased import costs, leading to a higher cost
of living and escalating food insecurity. According to the World Bank, over 71% of fami-
lies in Bangladesh are deeply anxious about persistent inflation and soaring food
prices. While the economy showed signs of recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic in
2024, this progress has been undermined by high inflation, a persistent balance of pay-
ments deficit, financial sector vulnerabilities, and global economic uncertainty.

Amid these challenges, the Community Development Centre (CODEC) has emerged
as a vital force supporting marginalized communities, particularly in coastal regions.
CODEC's integrated programs in agriculture, education, climate resilience, health, and
humanitarian services have played a crucial role in fostering resilience and sustainable
development. Agriculture, contributing 14% to Bangladesh's GDP and employing over
40% of the workforce, remains a cornerstone of the economy. However, yield gaps and
climate vulnerabilities persist. CODEC's Integrated Agriculture Unit (IAU) and Rural
Modern Technology Project (RMTP) introduced eco-friendly technologies, and block-
chain systems to improve productivity and strengthen value chains. These initiatives
supported over 22,000 individuals with loans, training, and market access, enhancing
food security and rural livelihoods.

For children, adolescents, and youth—38% of the population—CODEC implemented
programs like Shopnojatra and Educate the Most Disadvantaged Children (EMDC) to
address educational and skills gaps. These initiatives offered catch-up education, voca-
tional training, and leadership development opportunities, empowering thousands of
young individuals to overcome barriers and contribute to societal progress.

In response to Bangladesh's vulnerability to climate change, CODEC launched projects
like Nature and Life and BID4CJ focused on biodiversity conservation, afforestation,
and alternative livelihoods. Efforts such as planting 600,000 mangroves, promoting
sustainable aquaculture, and distributing eco-friendly cookers have strengthened the
resilience of over 39,000 individuals, aligning with national climate adaptation goals.
Healthcare remains a pressing concern, particularly in rural areas. CODEC's health and
nutrition programs, such as PPEPP-EU and ENRICH, provided medical support, health
counselling, and nutrition education to over 46,000 individuals in 2023-2024. Special-
ized health camps and community events further enhanced healthcare access and
awareness.

Amid the Rohingya refugee crisis, CODEC addressed the needs of both refugees and
host communities. Programs like the UNICEF Education and Child Protection Program
and School Feeding Program reached over 682,000 individuals, offering education,
psychosocial support, and nutritional aid while building long-term solutions in collabo-
ration with international stakeholders.

Through these comprehensive initiatives, CODEC has showcased its unwavering dedi-
cation to improving lives. Its holistic, sustainability-driven approach aligns with national
development priorities and global Sustainable Development Goals, paving the way for
a brighter and more resilient future for Bangladesh's most vulnerable populations.

o7
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OUR VISION
The coastal and riverine population of Bangladesh are realizing
their well-being progressively and sustainably.

OUR MISSION

Enable coastal and riverine communities in Bangladesh to estab-
lish strong connections with external stakeholders, harness their
socio-economic potential, and overcome the challenges to their
livelihoods resulting from shifts in socio-political, environmental,
and economic dynamics.

OUR CORE VALUES
Accountabiliity Integrity inclusiveness Sustainability

STRATEGIC DIRECTION

Empowering Education

Facilitating sustainable access to primary and secondary educa-
tion for children and youth in communities disconnected from
formal educational institutions while also enabling young individ-
uals who are not in education and training to acquire domestically
demanded and internationally competitive skills.

Sustainable Impact

Strengthen to ensure productivity and sustainability along
extended value chains originating from agriculture, fishery, dairy
and horticulture.

Innovative Empowerment

Expand innovation in microfinance and related services, with a
focus on ensuring self-sustainability, youth empowerment and
catalyzing productivity in the coastal and riverine communities of
Bangladesh to become productive and sustainable participants
along extended value chains.

Social Impact

Progressively enhancing support for social sector programs by
leveraging a combination of social enterprises and optimizing the
available financial and physical resources of the organization.

Efficient Leadership

Utilize development funding efficiently and maintain a leading
position in the coastal and riverine areas of Bangladesh by shap-
ing development agendas and priorities in diverse sectors to suc-
cessfully deliver in collaboration with national and international
partners.
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OUR PROGRAMS




LETTER FROM THE DIRECTOR OF PROGRAM AND
KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT

In a world that frequently faces many challenges, CODEC
has demonstrated resilience by seeing each challenge as a
chance for improvement rather than a setback. Navigating
the constantly shifting terrain of development work has
been made possible by this deeply rooted growth mindset,
which is essential to our mission. As we commemorate 39
years of service, it is important to consider not just the
obstacles and struggles we have encountered, but also the
abundance of experience and knowledge that has grown
to be a crucial component of our organisation's identity
and culture.

Our efforts over the past year have been strategically aligned with eight thematic areas,
each representing a crucial dimension of our work. Through our initiatives, such as
"Shopnojatra" and "Educate the Most Disadvantaged Children (EMDC)," we have trans-
formed educational opportunities for over 19,000 children in coastal and riverine areas.
Programs like "Shopner Thikana" and "Esho Shikhi" have further promoted gender
equity and quality education, reaching thousands of young individuals. In the realm of
health and nutrition, our interventions, including the "School Feeding Program" in
Cox's Bazar, have improved maternal and child health outcomes, ensured safe live
births, addressed malnutrition, and provided support for substance use disorders.

Our commitment to addressing the climate emergency has been exemplified by proj-
ects like "Nature Conservation through Livelihoods Improvements (Nature and Life)"
and "Blue Economy and Inclusive Development for Climate Justice (BID4CJ)." Through
these initiatives, we have promoted sustainable forest management, constructed
essential infrastructures, managed turtle hatcheries, and planted 600,000 mangrove
seedlings to foster climate resilience. Simultaneously, our agricultural and economic
empowerment programs have supported over 22,000 individuals, particularly women,
with microfinance, training, and market linkages, enhancing rural livelihoods and food
security.

In our work with Rohingya and host communities, CODEC has provided critical assis-
tance in education, life skills, and nutritional aid, reaching over 680,000 forcibly
displaced individuals and host community members. We have strengthened commu-
nity rights through advocacy and awareness programs, while our microfinance initia-
tives have empowered small and medium enterprises, driving economic progress and
promoting financial inclusion. Additionally, our cultural and sports programs have
fostered holistic growth, promoting social cohesion and community well-being.
Looking ahead, we are poised to continue making a positive and lasting impact
through meaningful collaborations. The future promises further transformative inter-
ventions, guided by our core values of compassion, collaboration, and sustainability.
Despite the challenges that lie ahead, we remain resolute in our mission to make a tan-
gible difference in the lives of the commmunities we serve, helping them build a brighter
and more sustainable future.

With gratitude,

Quazi Wafig Alam
Director of Program and Knowledge Management, CODEC
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ACTIVISM ALONG THE AGRICULTURAL, FISHERY, DAIRY AND HORTICULTURE
VALUE CHAIN:

The agricultural sector is vital to Bangladesh's economy, contributing 14% to
GDP and employing over 40% of the workforce. Despite notable advancements,
challenges persist in ensuring food and nutrition security for the growing popu-
lation. The 8th Five-Year Plan envisions a resilient agricultural sector driven by
increased productivity, reduced yield gaps, climate-adaptive practices, diversi-
fied crops, and strengthened supply chains. This vision also emphasizes credit
access for small-scale farmers and sustainable natural resource use.

CODEC has emerged as a key player in transforming the agricultural, fishery,
dairy, and horticulture value chain, promoting sustainable practices to foster
income generation, poverty alleviation, and food security. The Integrated Agri-
culture Unit (IAU) project, active in Raipur and Lakshmipur Sadar Upazilas,
exemplifies CODEC's commitment. It empowers 8940 beneficiaries through
microfinance, advanced environmentally friendly technologies, and training on
sustainable practices. By forging market linkages, the project enhances eco-
nomic opportunities and food security. Initiatives like cultivating broccoli,
squash, and marigold showcase the potential for diversification.

Complementing this, the RMTP project integrates modern technologies to
strengthen rural commodity value chains, establishing demonstration plots,
and organizing farmer trainings.

Along with several other initiatives like PPEPP-EU, Nature and Life, BID4CJ and
CCA, CODEC has supported over 22,000 people with development funds and
loans, trained 938 farmers in climate-resilient practices, and ensured 17,705
farmers secure and equal access to land. These efforts collectively enhance eco-
nomic resilience and sustainability in rural communities, ensuring lasting
impact.

l 17,705 People have equal access to Agrecultural land
other productive resources.

People implementing resilient & climate smart
agricultural technologies and practices.

Farmers aware on sustainable withdrawal of
freshwater management.

515 Ppeople practicing sustainable use of marine
resources

70 People contributing to conservation and
sustainable use of terrestrial and inland ecosystems

456 Micro and medium-sized enterprises promoting
local culture and products



CHILDREN, ADOLESCENTS, AND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT:

In Bangladesh, 38.28% of the population comprises children, adolescents, and
youth aged 5-24, with youth (15-24 years) making up 19.11%. However, many lack
access to quality education, skills, and employment, making them vulnerable to
issues such as mental health challenges, substance abuse, and extremism. To
address this, the Government of Bangladesh has launched strategic initiatives
like the 8th Five-Year Plan (2022-2025) and the National Adolescent Health
Strategy (2017-2030), aligned with the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).
These strategies aim to create a supportive environment that ensures access to
education, healthcare, and economic opportunities.

CODEC actively supports this vision through projects targeting education, lead-
ership, and skill development for marginalized commmunities. The Shopnojatra
project empowers children through leadership training, nutrition and health-
care fairs, and bridge school management support. The Educate the Most Dis-
advantaged Children (EMDC) project operates 400 learning centers in districts
like Mymensingh, providing catch-up education for out-of-school children and
training for teachers.

The Shopner Thikana project promotes gender equity with gender-segregated
bridge schools, life skills training, and cultural competitions. Similarly, the Esho
Shikhi initiative has trained over 1,200 headteachers in emergency education,
supporting 4,207 schools through educational materials and plans.

Additional efforts, such as the Maitree — PSN project and programs like RAISE,
focus on vocational training, employment, and community awareness, reaching
over 42000 people. CODEC's holistic approach ensures access to opportunities,
fostering resilience and long-term societal contributions.

People have accessed
to inclusive, participatory, and

1,410 People received representative decision making
knowledge and skills to at all levels.
promote sustainable
development Schools got support

on upgrade learning
environments such
disability and gender

660 children received sensitive.

Quality ECD, and
pre-primary education

34,202 children
received equitable, and
quality primary and
secondary education &
vocational training

Teachers got
training on quality
teaching.
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ENVIRONMENT, CLIMATE EMERGENCY, BIODIVERSITY AND DISASTER MAN-
AGEMENT:

Bangladesh, with its flat, low-lying terrain and geographical location, is among
the most vulnerable countries to climate change. Between 1976 and 2019, the
nation experienced an average temperature rise of 0.5°C, with projections indi-
cating severe impacts on low-lying islands, coral reef ecosystems, and indige-
nous communities as temperatures climb toward the critical 1.5-2°C threshold.
In response, the government has initiated comprehensive strategies, such as
the 8th Five-Year Plan (2020-2025), the National Adaptation Plan (2023-2050),
and the Climate Change Strategy and Action Plan (2008), to mitigate climate
impacts and promote resilience in agriculture, biodiversity, and disaster man-
agement.

Aligned with these national goals, CODEC is at the forefront of climate resilience
initiatives in Bangladesh's coastal regions. With a focus on Environment,
Climate Emergency, Biodiversity, and Disaster Management, CODEC imple-
ments programs that integrate sustainable practices across agriculture, aqua-
culture, afforestation, and alternative livelihoods. Through the Nature and Life
project in Cox's Bazar, CODEC reduces forest dependency by distributing
improved cooking stoves and retained heat cookers while fostering biodiversity
conservation, including mangrove restoration and turtle protection.

The BID4CJ project emphasizes ecosystem restoration, equitable economic
growth, and inclusive business models. Efforts include planting 600,000 man-
grove seedlings, conducting community-based ecosystem training, and pro-
moting climate-smart agro-ecosystems.

Additionally, CODEC supports climate-smart technologies, such as eco-friendly
cement blocks through the SEP Eco-Friendly Construction project, promoting
sustainable building practices among 590 micro-entrepreneurs. Finally, the
CCA project is empowering local communities to practice responsible natural
resource management and training them in climate adaptation strategies.
These integrated approaches build the capacity of vulnerable populations,
fostering a climate-resilient future for Bangladesh.

Infrastructures, including housing &

WASH for people in vulnerable situations

2,111 sustainable forest management constructed
activites including halting deforestation,
afforestation and reforestation.

137 Awareness sessions conducted

with local governments or institutions ———
for the adoption and implementation of
local DRR strategies in line with national
DRR strategies




HEALTH AND NUTRITION:

Bangladesh has made significant strides in reducing under-five child mortality
rates over recent decades. However, rural areas still face challenges due to poverty
and underdeveloped healthcare infrastructure, leaving pregnant and lactating
women (PLW) and children especially vulnerable. Aligned with the 8th Five-Year
Plan (2020-2025) and Sustainable Development Goal 3, which prioritizes universal
health coverage and well-being, CODEC plays a pivotal role in enhancing health-
care access for underprivileged coastal communities.

Through a range of projects, CODEC addresses the multifaceted healthcare needs
of vulnerable populations. The PPEPP-EU project in Bagerhat and Patuakhali
focuses on improving livelihoods, nutrition, and healthcare access, benefiting over
7,869 people through counseling, skills training, and 96 health camps. Free cataract
surgeries and home renovations to improve water access further uplift marginal-
ized communities.

In Bagerhat and Jhalokati, the ENRICH project integrates healthcare with sustain-
able development, providing medical services to nearly 4,800 individuals through
satellite clinics and eye camps. Educational support, income-generation training,
and community events further strengthen social and economic resilience.

CODEC's broader initiatives include specialized health camps, School Feeding Pro-
grams, and the Mother and Child Forum, which promote maternal and child
health, nutrition, and awareness. The organization’s adolescent clubs and nutrition
gardens empower youth with knowledge about hygiene, diet, and healthcare.

In 2023-2024, CODEC's impactful interventions reached over 46,000 individuals
with health and hygiene education and various healthcare services. More than
6000 individuals were covered of treatment interventions, while more than 19000
were given medical support. By fostering resilient communities, CODEC continues
to advance health equity and improve lives across Bangladesh's coastal regions.

1,495 child's safe live

6,198 people covered of births ensured

treatment interventions

9,064 women including
pregnant and lactating
women ensured nutrition-
al needs

19,169 people

received medical
support.

Children under 5
years recovered from

malnutrition 10,102 people received

training on modern meth-
ods of family planning
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DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FOR ROHINGYA AND HOST COMMUNITIES:

As of 2024, the Rohingya refugee crisis remains one of the most severe humanitarian
challenges globally. Over a million Rohingya live in Bangladesh, primarily in Cox's
Bazar, which hosts the world's largest refugee settlement. This includes around half a
million children who rely entirely on humanitarian assistance for basic needs like
shelter, food, water, healthcare, and education. Many of these children were born in
the camps and have known no other life. This humanitarian crisis has severely
strained host communities economically and environmentally, prompting the Gov-
ernment of Bangladesh to seek national and international collaboration for the refu-
gees' expedited repatriation.

The Inter Sector Coordination Group (ISCG) reports that as of 2023, 1.52 million individ-
uals, including refugees and host community members, require critical assistance
across food security, health, protection, WASH, education, and nutrition. UNICEF's
findings emphasize urgent needs: 115,519 children require immunizations, 655,025
need education, and over 1.1 million lack safe water access. Health and hygiene aware-
ness remains critically low among refugees, including adolescents and children.

CODEC has risen to these challenges, implementing five key projects in Ukhiya,
Teknaf, and Bhasan Char camps, as well as host communities. Through the UNICEF
Education and Child Protection Projects, the Education and Protection for Refu-
gee Children (EPRC) initiative, the School Feeding Program, and the General Food
Assistance Program, CODEC has reached 682,382 forcibly displaced Rohingya and
host community members this year. Activities include providing education, psycho-
social support, child protection services, skill development, food security, and nutri-
tional programs.

With this comprehensive approach, CODEC actively addresses the immediate needs
of the Rohingya population while preparing for their eventual repatriation. The orga-
nization stands ready to collaborate with the Government of Bangladesh and UN
agencies to ensure a coordinated, dignified, and effective repatriation process.

1,33,602 children receiving child

65,202 Rohingya people protection support

aware of Education and Child
Protection

Children and ado-
lescents having access to

59,977 rohingya MHPSS services

people receiving comple-
mentary food assistance Rohingya
children receiving micro-

nutrient fortified biscuits

2,12,248 Rohingya
people received general
food assistance

31,670 Caregivers received
positive parenting session

5,420 adolescents and youth
received vocational skills and
training

65,480 Children received

educational support



MICROFINANCE PROGRAM:

With this comprehensive approach, CODEC actively addresses the immediate needs
of the Rohingya population while preparing for their eventual repatriation. The orga-
nization stands ready to collaborate with the Government of Bangladesh and UN
agencies to ensure a coordinated, dignified, and effective repatriation process.

CODEC's Microfinance Program operates across 15 districts, empowering coastal
communities, particularly underprivileged fisherfolk and marginalized populations.
With 122 branches supporting 184,333 rural members, the program highlights its suc-
cess in promoting financial inclusion and community development. In FY23-FY24,
CODEC disbursed BDT 11.33 billion in loans and maintained a savings balance of BDT
2.68 billion. Key growth metrics include an 11.66% increase in outstanding loans, a
3.59% rise in borrowers, and a 10.19% growth in member savings.

Despite challenges like the COVID-19 pandemic, CODEC demonstrated resilience,
recovering to pre-pandemic levels through collaborative efforts among field staff,
leadership, and support from entities like PKSF and the Bangladesh Bank. This suc-
cess underscores CODEC's adaptability and strong stakeholder engagement.

Beyond financial services, CODEC's initiatives integrate economic resilience and
social empowerment. Programs like Pathways to Prosperity for Extremely Poor
People (PPEPP), jointly funded by FCDO and the European Union, and the Sustain-
able Enterprise Project (SEP) drive sustainable economic activities. Tailored projects
such as RMTP, address specific commmunity needs, while holistic programs such as
ENRICH enhance education, healthcare, and employment.

By combining financial services with innovative devel-
opment approaches, CODEC fosters resilience and
uplifts coastal populations. The program's ability to RS

adapt and grow reflects its commitment to sustainable =

development, positioning CODEC as a leader in -~ . T e b e
socio-economic transformation. Through its holistic ™ T ] = B
efforts, CODEC continues to empower communities g

and pave the way for a brighter future in Bangladesh.

Do

4
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+ettttEEE ¢
IEESEEIEE S NS Covered by 15 DISTRICTS &
gigii 122 BRANCHES
+4444
FhiH4 \
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G 2 11§11 181,017 FEMALE MEMBERS BRANCH
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6,502,495,479 .o
LOANS OUTSTANDING

1.17%

11,334,613,000 co
DISBURSED IN LOANS

2,682,663,091:0r
SAVINGS BALANCE

11.66% Increase in number

Increase in amount
of loan outstanding

3.59%

Increase in number
of borrowers

of members 1.67%

Increase in number
of branches

10.19%

GCrowth member in
savings



ON GOING PROJECTS
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ERIKS

FEB 2022 Development Partner

children, especially in underserved areas.

SHOPNOJATRA [ """

MALE
FEMALE

GIRLS

, BOVYS
PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR CHILD DISABILITY

PERSON DISABILITY

BAGERHAT

The Shopnojatra Project empowers children in targeted
communities to become change-makers, ensuring they
enjoy their rights to education, health, and protection.
Through child clubs, education programs, health initiatives,
and environmental awareness, the project fosters leadership,
social responsibility, and community involvement among

2,141
2,450
735
684
27

28

Jo O €& 5

Child Protection Health and Nutrition Education Environmental Protection



ERIKS

JUL 2022
Development Partner

The Shopner Thikana project empowers school dropout stu-
dents and coastal communities through improved educa-
tion, health, and advocacy. It focuses on increasing participa-
tion in quality education, enhancing self-esteem and wellbe-
ing, raising awareness on child rights, STEM careers, disaster
management, improving sanitation with gender-friendly
facilities and hygiene training.

MALE |3,408
9 1 Z O FEMALE (5,131
, GIRLS|355

BOYS|226
CHILD DISABILITY |7

o
l‘é a !‘5

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR

SHOWPNER THIKANA

BAGERHAT .
PATUAKHALI Health Quality Advocacy

Participation and Well being of Education and Awareness

21



FEB 2022

EDUCATE THE MOST DISADVANTAGED CHILDREN

MYMENSINGH
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The project has trained 400 teachers and 40 staff and con-
ducts monthly refresher training to ensure quality teaching.
Community engagement activities, such as quarterly Center
Management Committee (CMC) meetings, bi-monthly par-
ents' meetings, and half-yearly inclusive sessions on SRHR,
PSEA and GBV have enhanced local involvement. The proj-
ect has also organized sports and cultural programs, national
day observations, and community dialogues to promote
social cohesion and awareness.

MALE |2,318

FEMALE|10,305
52,745 “iiE
, BOYS|13,937

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR CHILD DISABILITY |688
PERSON DISABILITY (123

<€ 1«

Quality Advocacy
Participation of Education and Awareness




FROM
FEB 2022

ESHO SHIKHI

SHERPUR

KISHOREGANJ
BAGERHAT
PIROJPUR
PATUAKHALI
CHATTOGRAM
COX'S BAZAR

WINROCK

INTERNATIONAL.

The Esho Shikhi project focuses on improving learning out-
comes for marginalized children by enhancing access to
quality education. It strengthens teaching quality through
capacity building, mentoring, and providing instructional
materials. The project also equips school communities to
manage education during disasters, ensuring continuity and
resilience. This year a total of 1,205 Head Teachers were
trained on Scripted Guidelines and Education in Emergen-
cies to ensure improved educational delivery in times of
crisis. The project distributed 1,255 copies of the Scripted
Guideline and EiE Handbooks, along with 50 training manu-
als for EiE across 1,207 schools.

MALE (18,995

185,509 ~if
) 4 GIRLS|81,267
PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR BOYS|79,305

CHILD DISABILITY |836

=S <

Improve Reading skill Quality of Education
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FROM
APR 2020

NATURE AND LIFE

COX'S BAZAR

The project focuses on restoring degraded ecosystems and
improving community livelihoods implemented in Teknaf,
Cox's Bazar. It aims to reduce forest dependency, protect the
Teknaf Wildlife Sanctuary, and promote turtle conservation,
addressing environmental degradation and challenges
faced by host communities due to the Rohingya influx. Key
highlights include the distribution of 400 retained heat
cookers and 500 Improved Cooking Stoves (ICSs) to reduce
deforestation, along with the establishment of a communi-
ty-level drainage system in Teknaf and Whykong. A major
focus has been on youth-based environmental programs,
gender empowerment through training for Gender Ambas-
sadors, and the creation of the Wildlife Emergency Rescue
Team (WERT).

51,198 ..

FEMALE |4,584
PEOPLE REACHED THISYEAR  PERSON DISABILITY|5

< )

Restore degraded Increase well-being
forest ecosystems of host communities




FROM
JAN 2023
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The BID4CJ project empowers coastal communities in Ban-
gladesh, particularly women and marginalized groups, to
have greater decision-making power and practice ecosystem
stewardship. It focuses on equitable ecosystem restoration,
climate-and gender-just economic development, and the
establishment of inclusive business models, fostering resil-
ient livelihoods and private sector engagement for sustain-
able growth. The project also focused on green business
development, conducting 8 consultation workshops on eco-
logically responsive business opportunities and capacity
building, and facilitating the creation of 16 business plans for
new entrepreneurs.

MALE 1,105
FEMALE|778
’ GIRLS|107

BID4CJ

Blue Economy and Inclusive

BOYS |41

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR CHILD DISABILITY|1
PERSON DISABILITY |39

(L

\ S
“\ g
SATKHIRA
KHULNA .
COX'S BAZAR Blue Economy Cope with the effects

of climate change



FROM
NOV 2023

Climate Change and Adaption

BAGERHAT

@) StremmeFoundation

The project conducted 70 social mappings, developed over
600 family development plans, and completed need and risk
assessments; Key accomplishments include organizing 7
community awareness campaigns on water conservation
and hygiene, as well as 7 participatory workshops and consul-
tations with children, community members, and local
authorities to develop Disaster Risk Reduction (DRR) strate-
gies. The project held 4 regular DRR sessions in schools and
colleges, covering evacuation drills, emergency communica-
tion, and life-saving sKkills.

13,220 e

FEMALE|7,023
PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR PERSON DISABILITY 141

Ky O
Ny

Cope with the effects Promote green
of climate change livelihood




FROM
AUG 2022
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The project introduced new crop varieties, including brocco-
li, squash, and marigold, marking the first-time cultivation of
these crops in the region. This diversification not only con-
tributes to the region’s agricultural development but also
enhances food security and market opportunities. Key high-
lights include training 750 farmers on advanced agricultural
techniques, with a focus on sustainable and environ-
ment-friendly practices. Approximately 15 acres of land were
cultivated, producing 50 tons of safe vegetables through the
efforts of 45 farmers. Notably, 25 additional farmers benefit-
ed indirectly, inspired by the success of the previous year’s
demonstration plots.

9 ,3 9 o FEMALE|9,390

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR

X £ e

Fisheries Blue Economy Livestock

LAKSHMIPUR
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FROM
APR 2020

The project is actively addressing gender equality and acces-
sibility, distributing wheelchairs, providing creches for work-
ing mothers, and renovating homes to improve access to
safe water. Special focus activities have included the renova-
tion of 34 water tanks and regular awareness sessions on
nutrition, reaching 45 schools and madrasas. organizing 96
health camps. The project has also facilitated free cataract
surgeries for 196 people. The project’'s work has led to
increased community resilience, better health outcomes,
and improved livelihoods for thousands of coastal communi-
ty members.

MALE 21,790
5 4 39 Z FEMALE|22,301
, GIRLS 5,517

BOYS |4,784
PERSON DISABILITY|1,151

PPEPP-EU

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR

BAGERHAT I I I I

PATUAKHALI Reducing High Prevalence

of Extreme Poverty



FROM
JUN 2021

ECO FRIENDLY CONSTRUCTION

KHULNA
BAGERHAT
PATUAKHALI
NOAKHALI

NS
. WORLD BANKGROUP

A significant achievement has been the growing shift from
traditional brickmaking to concrete blocks, reducing the
environmental impact of brick burning. This transition sup-
ports energy-efficient construction and aligns with
climate-smart infrastructure goals. The project has also
raised mass awareness about the benefits of eco-friendly
construction materials; driving community-wide adoption.
With a target of 590 micro-enterprises, the project has pro-
vided capacity-building training, helping entrepreneurs
implement at least one sustainable practice.

MALE (259
FEMALE 189
GIRLS |35
BOYS |40

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR

7T\

W

Environment Friendly
Construction Practices

29



FROM
JUL 2014

ENRICH

football tournaments and cultural competitions.

MALE

35,999
’ GIRLS

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR BOYS

CHILD DISABILITY
PERSON DISABILITY

TS

Reducing poverty in a
sustainable manner

BAGERHAT
JHALOKATI

The ENRICH project has provided health services to 4,795
patients through 96 satellite clinics, 8 health camps, and 2
eye camps, including free cataract surgeries for 69 individu-
als. Education support was extended to 541 children through
22 centres, and 2,200 tree saplings were distributed to stu-
dents. The project facilitated community engagement
through 108 youth development meetings, 2 union-level
meetings, and 4 national/international day celebrations. To
enhance livelihoods, 200 members received income-gener-
ating training across 8 IGA sessions. Social cohesion was pro-
moted through annual sports and cultural events, such as

13,041
12,539
5,145
5,239
76
146
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The project strengthened entrepreneurial capacities by pro-
viding Business Management and Entrepreneurship Devel-
opment Training in 12 batches, benefiting 270 participants.
These initiatives have enabled small entrepreneurs, particu-
larly those impacted by the pandemic, to continue their
businesses. Youth from disadvantaged families have gained
valuable skills, leading to increased income and sustainable
employment. Through these efforts, RAISE is helping to
create long-term economic opportunities and resilience in
urban and peri-urban communities. The project also
launched a new Apprenticeship Program, selecting 160
youth, providing them with hands-on training in various
sectors.

MALE

FEMALE

GIRLS

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR BOYS
CHILD DISABILITY

PERSON DISABILITY

Sustainable Employment
and Entrepreneurship
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The RMTP project has successfully organized 497 training
batches across various sectors, equipping beneficiaries with
critical skills for improved livelihoods. It has established 37
demonstration plots to showcase best practices in agricul-
ture, fisheries, and other sectors. The project also actively
participated in Fish Week and the International Seafood
Expo 2024, raising awareness and connecting with industry
stakeholders. Through the project, farmers have gained
valuable knowledge about seed classification and the
importance of quality seeds, enhancing their understand-
ing of research institutes that produce breeder seeds and
enabling them to improve their own seed production.

8,426 ...

FEMALE|3,400
PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR  PERSON DISABILITY|]

” [ J
i i \./ \
BARGUNA I I

SATUAKHAE Reducing poverty in a Reducing High Prevalence
sustainable manner of Extreme Poverty



FROM
JAN 2022

(Education and Protection for Refugee Children)

NOAKHALI
COX’'S BAZAR

(M) UNHCR

X £ TheUN Refugee Agency

The project has enrolled 2,618 learners in Early Childhood
Education (ECE), 3,599 in primary education, and 311 stu-
dents in secondary school. Additionally, 240 refugees and
host community members received ICT training, while 860
teachers and facilitators underwent refresher and inclusive
education training. In child protection, the project provided
case management services to 282 individuals, psychologi-
cal support to 1,860 children, and recreational activities to
over 9,000 participants. The project identified and reunified
145 children and established 54 community-based child
protection structures. It reached 19,980 people with aware-
ness-raising campaigns and trained 1,588 participants in
positive parenting skills. By June 2024, the project reached
34,548 individuals, 58.61% of its target for the year.

MALE 9,819

FEMALE |9,959
59,646 GIRLS 17,862
BOYS|21,197

CHILD DISABILITY | 715

PERSON DISABILITY 256

Y ¥

Child Protection Education

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR
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The project is enhancing food security for the Rohingya refu-
gee population in Cox's Bazar, with an average of 212,248 indi-
viduals receiving their monthly e-voucher entitlements and
59,977 individuals benefiting from fresh food corner support.
The distribution consistently exceeds 99.50% of the target,
ensuring that vulnerable refugees have access to essential
food resources. In addition to regular support; the project has
addressed the needs of extreme vulnerable individuals by
providing porter support and rapidly responding to emer-
gencies. Last year, 29,812 packets of hot meals and 5.78
metric tons of fortified biscuits were distributed to affected
populations, demonstrating the project's capacity for swift
emergency response.

MALE

FEMALE

GIRLS

BOYS

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR PERSON DISABILITY

Food Security Reduce Malnutrition
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As of 2024, a total of 48,798 learners are enrolled, with 2618
children in Early Childhood Education (ECE) centers and
4,455 children in the Early Childhood Development (ECD)
program, including 21 children with disabilities (CwD).
CODEC has also focused on community engagement,
involving parents, caregivers, and community leaders, which
enhances sustainability and ensures that the project is
responsive to the needs of all learners.

MALE 14,285

77,3 68 FEMALE 14,285

GIRLS|23,759
PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR BOYS|25,039

CHILD DISABILITY 976

COX'S BAZAR v l

Quality
of Education

UNICEF epucation
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FROM
JAN 2023

\

FEEDING PROGRAM FOR THE

DISADVANTAGED ROHINGYA REFUGEE CHILDREN

NOAKHALI
COX'S BAZAR

By June 2024, the program reached 239,810 students across
3,497 learning centers, shelters, and primary schools, provid-
ing fortified biscuits to enhance health and learning out-
comes. Additionally, 1,322 children with disabilities (CwD)
benefited from the distribution. To combat malnutrition,
CODEC facilitated two rounds of national deworming cam-
paigns in coordination with the District Civil Surgeon’s Office.
The program also focused on capacity building and commu-
nity involvement. CODEC organized 2410 health and hygiene
sessions and 77 quiz competitions at various levels, fostering
broader community awareness. The formation of "Little
Doctor" and "Little Agriculturist" groups further encouraged
youth leadership in health and agriculture, ensuring
long-term sustainability of health and nutrition initiatives.

239,810 o 262

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR  CHILD DISABILITY (1,322

L

) iog

Increase

Health and Nutrition Learner Attendance



FROM
JAN 2023

UNICEF . . ¢

CHILD PROTECTION

COX'S BAZAR
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The project has supported 4,772 children and adolescents
facing abuse, neglect, and exploitation by providing quality
case management services. In terms of psychosocial sup-
port, the project has provided 32,951 children and adoles-
cents with age-appropriate services, promoting mental
health and resilience through recreational activities like
music, games, and theater. Additionally, 5116 adolescents
received life skills training, with a focus on critical issues such
as child marriage, gender-based violence, menstrual
hygiene, and reproductive health. The project also prioritized
community sensitization, with 10,049 community members
educated on GBV risk mitigation.

MALE (13,376
1 2 1 8 8 0 FEMALE (19,704
’ GIRLS|53,280

PEOPLE REACHED THIS YEAR BOYS|35,520
CHILD DISABILITY |4,440
[ PERSON DISABILITY|1,600

'/

Child Protection
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DEVELOPMENT NETWORKS

NATIONAL NETWORKING BODIES

Network for Information, Response, And Preparedness Activities on Disaster (NIRAPAD)
START Network

Displacement Management Committee

WFP Standby Partnership for Disaster Management

National Fisheries Committee

Campaign for Popular Education (CAMPE)

International Union for Conservation of Nature, National Alliance for Humanitarian
Bangladesh (NAHAB)

Bangladesh ECD Network (BEN)

Global Education Cluster (GEC)

Protection from Sexual Exploitation and Abuse (PSEA) Network

CHS Allinence

RESEARCH PARTNERS

() Department of
Environment

INTERNATIONAL NETWORKING BODIES

Humanitarian N~
Accountability M IUCN
Partnership Commission

DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS

WINROCK

INTERNATIONAL.
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GENERAL BODY

The General Body of CODEC comprises of 28 members who are involved in policy
making, approval of annual audit report, budget planning and electing the Governing
Bodly.

MEMBERS OF GENERAL BODY

Md. Abu Hanif
Modhumita Dasgupta

Shaymoli Majumder
Quazi Sherful Alam

# Md. Mahbubul Islam # Chowdhury Md. Taiyub Tajammul
# Md. Reazul Kabir FCA # Bakul Bala Das

# Khursid Jahan # Rubiya Akter FCA

# Nilufar Begum # Moinul Alam

# Dr. Mir Murtaza Reza Khan # Jasmeen Sultana Paru
# Quazi Ariful Alam # Jahanara Begum

# Shayada Shahida Begum # Omar Kaiser

# Md. Shahid Hossain Talukder # Dr.Md Sana Ullah

# Aysha Akhtar # Nirupa Dewan

# Abul Kashem # Fazlus Sobhan

# Delowara Khursid # Jiban Hari Das

# Jahanara Ali # Mst. Khohinoor Bagum
# #

# #

LEGAL STATUS, REGISTRATION AND LICENSE

CODEC is registered with the Ministry of Social Welfare since 04 April, 1985 and at the
NGO Affairs Bureau of Bangladesh since 08 April, 1988. In 2008, CODEC was also
registered with the Micro-Credit Regulatory Authority and received the license for
conducting Microfinance.

GOVERNING BODY

The Governing Body comprises of the CODEC Executive Committee (2024-2026) with
the following members:

Mohammed Reazul Kabir FCA Modhmita Dasgupta
President Social Welfare Secretary
CODEC Executive Committee CODEC Executive Committee
Dr. Mir Murtoza Reza Khan Dr. Md. Sana Ullah

General Secretary Executive Member

CODEC Executive Committee CODEC Executive Committee
Md. Mahbubul Islam Jasmeen Sultana paro
Treasurer Executive Membbr!

CODEC Executive Committee CODEC Executive Committee
Aysha Akhtar

Women Affairs Secretary
CODEC Executive Corhmittee

39
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ROLES AND PURPOSE

The assembly, comprising key stakeholders such as project managers, coordinators,
and executives, convenes for a comprehensive discussion on contemporary issues.
During the Annual General Meeting, a detailed overview, encompassing the Overall
Report, Audit Report, and Financial Report for the previous fiscal year is presented. The
GCeneral Assembly formally reviews and unanimously approves proposed revisions to
the constitution, as well as the motion putting these modifications to a vote. Addition-
ally, the appointment of the auditor for the next fiscal year is submitted for approval.
The assembly plays a vital role in reviewing, approving, and presenting key reports,
aligning with its purposes in overseeing and guiding the organization's affairs.

Khursid Alam, Ph.D, Executive Director, CODEC acts as Member Secretary of the com-
mittee. Each member is free of any relationship that would interfere with the exercises
of his or her independent judgement as a member of the committee. Members of the
committee have professional experience and expertise in different sectors.

MEETING DURING 2023-2024
Meeting Date: 27-January-2024

On January 27, 2024, the 37th Annual General Meeting of CODEC was held at the orga-
nization's head office, presided over by the newly elected President, Mr. Md. Reazul
Kabir, FCA. The newly formed Executive Committee was formally presented to the Gen-
eral Committee and subsequently approved by its members.

During the meeting, key organizational documents, including the 2023 Annual Report,
Annual Financial Report and Audit Report were presented and unanimously accepted
by the committee members. The event served as a platform for Executive Committee
members and representatives from the General Committee to share their insights and
valuable suggestions for the organization’s future growth and sustainability.

The meeting concluded with speeches by the Executive Director and the President,
emphasizing the organization’s achievements, milestones vision, and continued
engagement with stakeholders. Following their remarks, the Deputy Executive Direc-
tor officially announced the closure of the AGM. This successful AGM for the year
2023-2024 reflects CODEC's commitment to transparency, accountability, and collec-
tive progress.



CODEC MANAGEMENT TEAM

KHURSID ALAM Ph.D KAMAL SENGUPTA

Executive Director Deputy Executive Director

(el
o

A

(Y .
DIDARUL ALAM QUAZI WAFIQ ARCHANA PAUL
CHOWDHURY ALAM Director, Projects
Senior Director, Finance and Director, Program and
Administration Knowledge Management

| r \

IMRUL HASAN MOHAMMAD ALI MD. SHAFI ULLAH

Director, Microfinance SIDDIQUEE MAZUMDAR
Program Director (Operations), Director, Training

Microfinance Program

MOHAMMAD MOHAMMAD MAMUN UR
TASADDUK TAJUL ISLAM RASHID
HOSSAIN DULU Director, Finance Deputy Director, Finance

Director, Education
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CODEC COMMITTEES

INDEPENDENT AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Independent Audit Committee holds meetings semi-annually and prepares a comprehen-
sive summary of observations regarding audits. Following the discussions at the meeting, a
record note is prepared, compiling all the decisions made and the action plan. Subsequently,
the action plan is shared with the relevant project or program.

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The Investment Committee is responsible for evaluating potential investment opportunities
and making recommendations to the board of directors. The committee regularly reviews the
performance of existing investments in the portfolio, making necessary adjustments to ensure
alignment with CODEC's investment objectives and investing funds with proper approval from
CODEC Management.

PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE

The Procurement Committee meeting is held bi-monthly, during which committee members
provide a summary of completed procurements. Requirements and challenges are presented
to the committee for suggestions and determining the way forward in critical situations.

GENDER COMMITTEE

The Gender Committee holds meetings at four-month intervals. During these meetings, the
committee gathers all gender-related information from the field and engage in discussions,
make decisions, and document them in the minutes book. Based on these discussions, an
action plan is formulated for the next steps. This plan is then shared with all staff after receiving
approval from CODEC Management as necessary.

PERSONNEL APPRAISAL COMMITTEE

The Personnel Appraisal Committee reviews the information submitted by CODEC personnel.
During the meetings, these issues are discussed, decisions are made, and an action plan for
the next course of action is formulated. The proceedings of the meetings are diligently docu-
mented in a minute book, and relevant messages are disseminated to specific individuals or to
all staff as required. These meetings occur twice a year.

GRIEVANCE MITIGATION COMMITTEE

The committee actively gathers field data on grievances. It engages in comprehensive discus-
sions among its members about reported issues, response procedures, and proactive mea-
sures for future mitigation. Subsequently, the committee formulates a strategic action plan,
charting a clear course of action. Meetings are convened bi-monthly to address these crucial
matters.

GRIEVANCE MITIGATION COMMITTEE FOR FEMALE PERSONNEL

The Special Problem and Grievance Mitigation Committee is a dedicated platform created
exclusively to address the concerns and challenges faced by female personnel in CODEC. It
aims to provide a safe and supportive environment for women to voice their grievances and
seek support when needed.

PROJECT SUBMISSION COMMITTEE

The Project Submission Committee is responsible for evaluating and reviewing all project
submissions, ensuring that each adheres to the criteria and standards set by CODEC. The com-
mittee offers feedback and recommendations to enhance the quality of the projects. The
discussions are meticulously documented and shared with the relevant personnel or projects
if necessary.
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A Message From Senior Director on Financial Management and its Administration

It is a great opportunity, privilege & pleasure for me to describe a
living example of a well-run organization, symbolizing the exper-
tise, tools, and professionals to be taught across the programs of
CODEC. We are pleased to place herewith the Auditors’ Report
together with the Audited Financial Statements of the organiza-
tion for the year ended 30th June 2024 in compare with 30th
June 2023 for valued consideration and adaptation.

CODEC is implementing its planned activities in eight thematic
areas as per Strategic Plan 2022-2027 where its core program
activities and multi-discipline Development projects through
financial and technical support of different donors.

CODEC successfully completed a big operation plan & budget for the year 2023-24 consid-
ering development projects, Program with Rohingya (Cox's Bazar & Bhasan Char), Training
Centres & Micro Finance program. The revised plan & budget was BDT 2,642 million and
reached & overcome a reasonable number of milestones with BDT 2,331 million incurred for
the year 2023-24.

Year-wise comparisons of Audited Balance Sheet report as on 30 June 2024, it reveals that
CODEC total assets of the organization increased in compare with the year 2023-24 from
BDT 7,272 million to BDT 8,464 million.

Considering the effects of various interventions in both Financial and Social perspective &
its experience, CODEC management to be faced more challenges in the upcoming days
(during 2024) and to manage & establish proper control on Financial & its administration.

In terms of Growth of CODEC, Assets BDT 8,464 million are compositions of Current Assets
BDT 8,192 million (97%) including (cash at bank & investments BDT 1,482 million) plus Fixed
assets at cost BDT 272 million (3%). On the other hand, total Liabilities and Funds BDT 8,464
are compositions of Current liabilities including Long-term Liabilities 5,888 million (70%)
plus Funds & Reserves BDT 2,576 million (30%).

The picture indicated that both vertically & horizontally are increasing organizational value.

CODEC Micro Finance program and Three Training Centre's (located at Chattogram, Patu-
akhali and Bagerhat) of CODEC are operational and financially sustainable.

Information Technology: Diversification of intervention on “Information Technology” as per
country-roadmap, CODEC needs to adopt and implement digital approach with immedi-
ate, mid-term & long-term details plan at all levels of the Organization.

Major challenges were overcome regarding “Protection from Sexual Exploitation and
Abuse (PSEA) where various orientation completed all project personnel and future plan to
cover-up those who are directly and indirectly involve with project activities.

On behalf of team members, | would like to thank to CODEC management, donors’ com-
munity, NGO Bureau and different GoB institutions, various stakeholders including General
Members, Advisory Board & EC Members and key actors for their trust in CODEC and con-
tinuing their support throughout the year.

Didarul Alam Chowdhury
Senior Director- Finance & Administrationv
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CODEC Finance Department has been managing and controlling the finance of the total
organization including resource management of CODEC Micro Finance Programme,
three functional Training Centers and running development projects supported by differ-
ent donors with different compliances and following terms & conditions (as different
donors’ follow different terms & conditions) including GoB rules and also managed five
Trustee funds of Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Welfare Funds (covering Special Medical
Fund, Welfare Fund & Special Savings Deposits Fund). The Finance Department provide
the financial information and reports required to all levels of stakeholders

The Report has been prepared in compliance with Social Welfare Department, Govern-
ment of Bangladesh under Foreign Donation (Voluntary Activities) Regulations Ordi-
nance, 1978 as amended in 1982. CODEC Micro-finance programme has been imple-
mented on a sustainable basis as per Micro Credit Regulatory (MRA) guidelines. Further
following the rules and regulations mentioned in Financial Reporting Act 2015 under
International Financial Reporting Council (IFRC)

All standards adopted by the GoB is followed in the area of accounting standard, auditing
guidelines and financial reports. Relevant disclosures and explanations relating to certain
issues have been given which they consider important to ensure transparency and good
governance practices.

CODEC Finance department has four specific functions, which are often interrelated.
These functions are Recording of Financial Transactions, Management Accounting,
Financial Reporting and Fund Management of CODEC.

CODEC has been managing and controlling the finances of the total organization includ-
ing resource management by following seven CATVISA principles of financial manage-
ment which are Consistency, Accountability, Transparency, Viability, Integrity, Steward-
ship, Accounting Standards and Reporting Standards.

Standard of CODEC Accounting:

CODEC is following generally accepted Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) principles & Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standard (BFRS) for keeping financial records and documentation and follow-
ing standard auditing guidelines for the internal audit. CODEC prepares its financial
statements in accordance with the organization processes its accounting data in a
systematic way ensuring required control. It receives foreign donation and funds from
different donors & sources through bank account (mother account). The funds are then
transferred to related program and branch accounts. Branch authorities disburse it to
target peoples following rules and regulations and record transactions in software
systems “Microfin 360" for Micro Finance program and Software “SIMPLY" for the Develop-
ment projects and Funds (Quick Book is adopted from the month of July 2021 which is
under operation on trial basis besides SIMPLY).

Financial Hilights: CODEC 2023-2024:

The analysis of audited financial statement of CODEC as on 30 June 2024 gives an ade-
guate result which is a steady rise despite facing challenges in field conditions in certain
geographies around the year 2023-2024.

Total income came in BDT 2,871 million and increased by 7% in comparison with 2023
which was BDT 2,665 million. Free cash flow grew as well and reached BDT 1,481 million,
increasing by 41%.



Details Organizational Audited Report 2023-24 is attached herewith in this report.

Based on the Audit Report 2023-2024, the graphical status of audited Income and
Expenditures are as follows:

Income
» Grants received from
Donors -3%

Service charges on r '
MF Operation 16% !

®m Interest Income 43%
® Training Centres |

operation income
20%

m Other Income -17%

Income (30Jun24) Income (30Jun23)

There is no materials changes with two comparative years 2023 and 2024.

Expenses

= Micro Finance Program
Education Program

® Rights & Legal Service
Program

®m Health & Nutrition
Program

®m Environment & Climate
Change Program

m Livelihoods/Income
Generating Program

m Training Centre/Capacity

Expenditure (30Jun24) Development Program Expenditure (30Jun23)

The income from Training Centers and Interest Income has been increased while the
“Rights & Legal service program” expenses was decreased dramatically. Other compo-
nents of expenditures are no materials changes considering two consecutive years
2023 and 2024.

Assets

uProperty Plant & Equipment
mlntangible Asset
=Capital work in progress
Investment with Banks
uloan Portfolio
mAdvance Income Tax
sCurrent Account with CODEC Project
sAdvances

Assets [30Jun24] Assets [30Jun23]
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From Assets graph, it is reveals that the percentage of Loan portfolio over total current
assets slightly incresed to 89.35% which was 89.15% in previous year, on the other
hand, there is no materials changes in compare with the year 2023 and 2024.

Liabilities

=Capital Fund

= Reserve Fund
DANIDA ASPS Il Fund
Unutilized Donor Fund

= Fixed Assets Fund

= PKSF Fund-long term

= SF Fund-long term

= DBBL Loan Fund e
Non-current Portion

= ASPS Il Loan With MF

= Bank Loan-Current Portion

= PKSF Fund-short term

= SF Fund- short term
Current Account with
CODEC Project
Members Savings
Accounts Payable

Fund and liability[30Jun24] Loan Loss Provision Fund and liability [30Jun23]

= Other Liabilities
Provision for Income Tax
= Provision for Expenses

From the Funds & Liabilities graph, it is reflected that Member's savings are slighty
decreased from 32% to 33% from the year 2023 to 2024 and other heads of liabilities has no
effective changes in compare with the year 2023 and 2024.

The year-wise analysis of Audited Balance sheet report as on 30 June 2024, reveals that
CODEC total assets of the organization increased in compare with 2023 (from BDT 7,272

million to BDT 8,464 million).

Total Assets BDT 8,464 million as on 30 June 2024 are compositions of Current Assets BDT
8,191 million (97%) including (cash at bank & investments BDT 1,481 million) plus Fixed
assets at cost BDT 272 million. On the other hand, total Liabilities and Funds BDT 8,464
are compositions of Current liabilities including Long-term liabilities 4,668 million (70%)
plus Funds & Reserves BDT 2,250 million (14%).

Vertical alanysis : Operating Performance

Jun—24 Jun 23 Jun 22 Jun 21 Jun-20
Particulars
Amount mount % Amount Amount Amount
Grants received from Donors 1379.4 M 48%| 14199 M 53% | 10712 M 57% 871.8 M 57% 9851 M 62%
Service charges on MF Operation 1423.0 M 50% | 1196.8 M 45% 7576 M 40% 6241 M 41% 5648 M 36%
Interest Income 420 M 1% 238 M 1% 243 M 1% 265 M 2% 236 M 1%
Training centre and Other income 267 M 1% 244 M 1% 21.4 M 1% NeM 1% 132 M 1%
Total Income (A) 28711 M 100% [ 2665.0 M [ 100% | 1874.4 M | 100% | 15340 M [ 100% | 1586.7 M | 100%
Core Operating Program 59.4 M 2% 551 M 2% 609 M 3% 598 M 4% 595M 4%
Micro Finance Program 9832 M 34%| 7762 M 29% 531.8 M 28% 4883 M 32% 468.8 M 30%
Social Development Program 12675M 44%| 1304.4 M 49% 983.4 M 52% 8627 M 56% | 1001.0 M 63%
Training centre and other expenses 209 M 1% 153 M 1% 132 M 1% N9 M 1% 153 M 1%
Total Expenditure (B) 23309 M 81% | 21509 M 81% | 1589.4 M 85% | 1422.7 M 93% | 1544.6 M 97%
Net Surplus (A-B) 5402 M 19% 5141 M 19% 285.0 M 15% mM3M 7% 421 M 3%




ITEM WISE PORTION OF TOTAL INCOME

FY 2019-2020 4% 30%
FY 2020-2021 4% 32%
FY 2021-2022 3% 28% 52%
FY 2022-2023 2% 29% 49%
FY 2023-2024 2% 34% 44%
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From the above vertical analysis of operating performance ie. "Income statements" of
CODEC for the last five years, it is noticeable that the Income of year 2023-2024 is compara-
tively higher than previous years. The expenditure ratio is 81% whereas the net surplus is
19%. This reflects good progress. This comparative analysis shows the greater percentage of
net surplus amongst the last five year. The lowest of the net surplus was seen in the year
2019-2020 when the expenditure ratio was 97%. The nearest net surplus ratio was seen in
the year 2020-2021, which was 4% greater than the current year i.e. 7%, and the expenditure
ratio for that year was 93%. Therefore the expenditure bar chart analysis shows us a down-
ward trends for last three years and the net surplus bar chart is showing us a upward trends

from last three years.

Vertical alanysis : Financial Position

Jun- 24

Jun-23

Jun- 22

Jun-21

Jun-20

Particulars
Amount Amount Amount ount Amount

Assets :
Non-Current Assets 2720 M 3% 2017 M 3% 206.0 M 4%| 2072 M 5% 201.8 M 5%
Investment with Banks 4458 M 5% 3934 M 5% 3577 M 6%| 3409M 8%| 249.8M 6%
Loan Portfolio 65022 M 77% | 5823.4 M 80% | 45671M 81% | 30491 M 72% | 3031.5M 78%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1036.0 M 12% 654.4 M 9% 3992 M 7% 521.0 M 12% 3051 M 8%
Other assets 2080 M 2% 198.4 M 3% 1389 M 2% 1328 M 3% 1166 M 3%
Total Assets 8464.0M | 100% | 7271.4M | 100% [ 56689 M | 100% | 4251.0 M | 100% | 3904.8 M [ 100%
Fund & Liabilities :
Capital & Reserve fund 2250.7 M 27% | 17380 M 24% | 13102 M 23% | 10756 M 25% 9372 M 24%
Unutilised donor and other fund 3246 M 4% 2822 M 4% 1880 M 3% 1821 M 4% 2422 M 6%
PKSF Fund-long term 9911 M 12% 7072 M 10% 7732 M 14% 470.0 M 1% 3280 M 8%
Other non current liabilities 229.4 M 3% 3380 M 5% 2149 M 4% 511 M 1% 708 M 2%
| Members Savings 26827 M 32% | 24345M 33% | 1903.0 M 34% | 14723 M 35% | 14471M 37%
Other current liabilities 19855 M 23% | 1771.6 M 24% | 1279.7 M 23% 999.9 M 24% 879.7 M 23%
|Tota| Fund & Liabilities 8464.0M | 100% | 7271.4M | 100% [ 56689 M | 100% | 4251.0 M | 100% | 3904.8 M [ 100%
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COMPOSITION OF FUND

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%
m Capital & Reserve fund m Unutilised donor and other fun®KSF Fund-long term
Other non current liabilities m Members Savings m Other current liabilities

From the above vertical analysis of "Financial position" of CODEC for last five years, it is
noticeable that, the Total assests comprises Fixed assets and Current assets where is the
fixed assets has a slight downward trends in compariosn to last five years and the current
assets has a very small upward trends in comparison to the last five years. The percentage
of fixed assets over total assets is 3% during the year 2023 and 2022, which is 1% less than
last years ratio. Last years fixed asstes ratio over total assets were 5%. On the other hand
the highest ratio of the fixed assted over total assets were in the year 2020 and 2021 and
the ratio was 5% on total assests. In contrary, the current assests is in slight upward trends
for last five years. The current assets ratio over total assests is 96% during the year
2021-2022, and this remaind smae from last year.

The capital fund for the year 2023-2024 is 27% out of Total fund and liabilities. The capital
fund ratio is slightly lowest than last three years which was 24% in an steady way. We
observed a lowest ratio in capital fund for the year 2022. The reserve fund for the year
2023-2024 is 2% and the average ratio of the reserved fund was 1%. Therefore, we see an
increase in the ratio in comparion to last few years.

The Total fund & Liabilities comyprises Non current liabilities and current liabilities. The non
current liabilities for the year 2023-2024 is 14% out of total Fund and liabilities. And from
the above bar chart, we see a gradual raise in this area for last five years. On the other
hand the total liabilities for the year 2023-2024 is 55%, which is a gradual decline from last
five years.

Horizontal : Analysis on operating performance

Jun-24 Jun 23 Jun 22 Jun-21
Particulars ‘—‘ Chang ‘—‘ Chang ’—‘ Chang ‘—‘ Chang ‘—‘
Amount over [ Amount over ([ Amount over | Amount over (Amount
precedi precedi precedi precedi
Grants received from Donors | 1379.4 M -3%| 14199 M 33%| 10712 M 23% 871.8 M -11% 9851 M -8%
Service charges on MF Operatiq 1423.0 M 19% | 1196.8 M 58%| 7576 M 21% 6241 M 1% 564.8 M 4%
Interest Income 420M 76% 238 M -2% 243 M -8% 265 M 12% 236 M 39%
Training centre and Other inco 267 M 10% 244 M 14% 214 M 84% 1.6 M -12% 132 M -40%
Total Income (A) 28711 M 8% | 2665.0 M 42% | 1874.4 M 22% | 15340 M -3% | 1586.7 M -4%
Core Operating Program 594 M 8% 551 M -10% 609 M 2% 598 M 1% 595M 2%
Micro Finance Program 9832 M 27% 7762 M 46%| 531.8M 9% 4883 M 4%| 4688 M 8%
Social Development Program | 1267.5M -3% | 1304.4 M 33% 983.4 M 14% 862.7 M -14% | 1001.0 M 9%
Training centre and other expe| 209 M 37% 153 M 16% 132 M 1% n9o9M -22% 153 M -6%
Total Expenditure (B) 23309 M 8% | 2150.9 M 35% | 1589.4 M 2% | 14227 M -8% | 1544.6 M 9%
Net Surplus (A-B) 5402 M 5% 5141 M 80%| 285.0M 156% M3 M 164% 421 M -82%




TREND ANALYSIS OF OPERATING PERFORMANCE
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The above horizontal analysis of Operating performance or Income statements is showing
five different line sections with a variety of tower hights. The net surplus/(Deficit) of the
income statmemnt for last five years is drasticaaly up and downward trends. Specially
during the year 2019-2020 theis line has raised sharply high to the upward due to the
effect and impacts. But the steady raise of the bar after 2019-2020 is showing a good
progress. We also see a good progress in the total income in comyparision to last years that
was donward for first three years. On the other hand the expenditure bar for core operat-
ing program, micro finance program and social development program are also showing
gradual upward trends from last year while there was a downfall from the begaining.

Horizontal : Analysis on Financial Position

Jun-24 Jun-23 Jun-22 Jun- 21 -
Particulars ’—‘ Chang ’—‘ Chang ’—‘ Chang ’—‘ Chang ’—‘ Changg|
Amount over [ Amount over || Amount over Amount over [fAmount
precedi precedi precedi precedi i
Assets : |
Non-Current Assets 2720 M 35% 201.7 M -2%| 206.0M -1% 2072 M 3%| 201.8M -2%
Investment with Banks 4458 M 13% 393.4 M 10% 3577 M 5% 3409 M 36%| 2498M 24%
Loan Portfolio 65022 M 12% | 58234 M 28%| 45671 M 50%| 30491 M 1% | 30315 M 1%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1036.0 M 58% 654.4 M 64%| 3992 M -23% 521.0 M 71% 3051 M 1%
Other assets 208.0 M 5% 198.4 M 43%| 1389 M 5% 1328 M 14% 6.6 M 4%
Total Assets 8464.0 M 16% | 7271.4 M 28%| 56689 M 33% | 4251.0M 9% | 3904.8 M 1%
Fund & Liabilities :
Capital & Reserve fund 2250.7 M 29%| 17380 M 33%| 13102 M 22%| 10756 M 15% 9372 M 12%
Unutilised donor and other ful 3246 M 15% 2822 M 50%| 188.0M 3% 1821 M -25% | 2422 M -29%
PKSF Fund-long term 9911 M 40%| 7072 M -9%| 7732 M 65% 470.0 M 43%| 3280M 19%
Other non current liabilities 2294 M -32% 338.0M 57%| 2149M 321% 511 M -28% 708 M -40%,
| Members Savings 2682.7 M 10% | 24345M 28%| 1903.0 M 29%| 14723 M 2% | 14471 M 22%
Other current liabilities 19855 M 2% | 17716 M 38%| 1279.7 M 28% 9999 M 14% 879.7M 16%
|Tota| Fund & Liabilities 8464.0 M 16% | 7271.4 M 28% | 56689 M 33% | 4251.0 M 9% | 3904.8 M 1%
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TREND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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The above horizontal analysis of Financial position for last five years is showling a gradual
upward and downward bars. The Total assets line is showing a steady down in comparison
to last year which is negative 1%. The loan portfolio is 12% during the year 2023-2024 in com-
parison to last year which was 28%, that is a moderate decline from last year and steady
goining of last four years. This also also observed that, the capital fund has a hike on
percentage in comparison to last year while the reserve fund has fall in percentage in com-
parison to last year. The rest of the year comparison is showing a slight up and down trends
over the years. Total fund & Liabilities for the year 2023-2024 is 29% which is lower than last
years 33%.

We have made financial trend analysis of CODEC using Key Ratios, especially those ratios
which are used by the MRA and PKSF to measure the performance of the organization. The
areas are Portfolio quality, Efficiency & productivity, Liquidity & solvency and Profitability/-
Sustainability Ratios.

July 2023 td July 2022 td July 2021tg July 2020 to July 2018 | July 2017 | July 2016
Particulars June 2024| June 2023| June 2022| June 2021 Jjﬂﬁgcz)?zgo to June to June to June Jjudﬁécgg]éo
2019 2018 2017
Ca p'tg'aﬁi‘;eq uacy | 29.82% 2573% 23.00% 27% 21.00% 2077% | 19.40% 21.91% 24.03%
Rate Coaf ;zi?;lum on|  6.70% 3342% 24.28% 18.76% 1732% 20.81% 10.66% 1422% 8.54%
H R i 1) 0y 0, 0Oy
medggttig Savingd  33.29% 29.67% 30.53% 45.93% 2218% 12.87% 24.42% 13.54% 22 .84%
Cu m;;?’g\{g Fl?s)cove 99.47% 99.94% 99.88% 99.36% 99.62% 99.54% 97 45% 99.61% 99.65%
On grt*;e(g?%"’ery 97.60% 98.84% 99.52% 96.45% 98.52% 96.48% | 9747% | 97.79% 98.01%
Memgef_lr'i feerr Credit] 337 3N 338 358 242 226 214 222 205
Total oE;/SrTc]j Ue[00Q 317,703 195,204 171,509 315,337 —— n3207 96334 6516 48155
Portfolio at Risk [PA] ~ ©:02% 4.29% 4.07% 18.33% 4.00% 4.64% 5.62% 4.54% 4.48%
DepB?;lrgst per 1582 1590 1602 1,535 1514 1,440 1,307 1292 1,201
[9) 0, [) 0,
dggg’g‘t"c’)errr;% R 78.21% 76.38% 76.68% 74.07% 77:79% 8173% | 8252% | 7971% 79.34%
Return on Assets 6.03% 7.40% 5.25% 410% 3.62% 4.46% 2.32% 3.25% 2.04%
Return on Equity 6.7% 33.42% 24.28% 18.76% 17.32% 20.81% 10.66% 14.22% 8.54%
Borrower per Credif 263 238 259 26553 266.04 26648 | 25883 | 256.86 26173
[oan outstanding p{ 134,800 | 9531589 | 8449657 | 6713865
Credit Officer 66,42,890 | 6,091,586 | 5232257| 4548109 3,688,923
‘000 BDT
Bad loan [000 BDT| 160,335 120,944 133,550 98,640 85,971 71,823 48,393 36,153 22,640
Credn(gft:f;%er/Total 1 53.83% 5018% 7398% 46.82% S0.00% 4o12% 5> 39% 4870%
Good Loan as % of 93.98% 95.71% 96% 81.67%
totaloutstanding 96.% 95.36% 94.38% 95.46% 95.52%
loan
Current Ratio 168 163 160 173 147 15 149 157 168
Debt service cover 138.1 138.19 124.34 124.15% 103.16
ot o o o N3.64% 10554% | 102.88% | 104.44% o




Details are stated below:

*  CODEC manages its most important assets efficiently and the asset quality is very
good. The quality of the loan outstanding of CODEC in terms of its risk can bbe under
controllable if the present economic & others factor & its affects are favorable in the
working areas. Inflations & others is affecting the income of the loanne, as a result,
day to day on time loan realization is decreasing.

*  CODEC needs to be more efficient to ensure the MFIs high productivity in low-cost
due to double digits lending rate, volume of operation cost and continuously
depends on borrowed fund, bank loan, savings funds, and others for the need of
MicroFinance operation.

*  CODEC could pay off its debts although its capacity to meet unexpected needs for
cash is low.

*  CODEC has optimum self-sufficiency in relation to covering costs and building its

equity.

Please note that the five-year status of MF program information is already described in
the Micro Finance chapter of this report.

CODEC Role and Managing Risk:

CODEC always gives priority to managing any sort of risk for the big operations.
These are:

a. Financial Risk management

CODEC's financial risk management policy seeks to identify, appraise, and monitor the
risks faced by CODEC by taking specific measures to manage its interest rate and
liquidity, PAR, and credit risks. However, CODEC does not engage in speculative trans-
actions or take speculative positions, and were affected by adverse movements,
CODEC has sought assistance of donors.

b. Prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing

CODEC fully comply the guidelines of Prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist
Financing for all the transactions. CODEC was made through bank transfer and A/C
payee cheque, BFTN, B-Kash, Nagod. Apart from the Banking channel CODEC does
not use any other channel to transfer money.

C. Interest Rate Risk

CODEC's exposure to interest rate fluctuations is mitigated by fixed interest rate bor-
rowings as well as fixed interest rates applicable to loans extended to beneficiaries as
per MRA guidelines. CODEC does not engage in speculative transactions or takes
speculative positions on its interest exposure and does not charge any interest on over-
due loans.

d. Liquidity Risk

CODEC manages its debt maturity profile, operating cash flows and the availability of
funding to meet all refinancing, repayment, and funding needs. As part of its overall
liquidity management, CODEC maintains sufficient levels of cash or fixed deposits to
meet its working capital requirements. In addition, CODEC maintains banking facilities
of a reasonable level and seeks need-based funds from PKSF and Banks if required.
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e. Credit Risk

The Micro Finance policy of CODEC requires all credit exposures to be measured, moni-
tored, and managed proactively. Exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis
by the commercial ventures' respective management. It is noted that special incentives
are provided to those who are directly involved to recover targeted loans, written off or bad
debts loans as per aging schedule.

The personel of CODEC Internal Audit Department are playing a vital role to mitigate risk
management and Risk reporting by various audit technique and time to time CODEC
reviewed/revised various organization policies. On the other hand, assigned Focal Person
both for Program & Finance, also are regularly monitor (Offside and Onside) the grass-root
operation and submite their report directly to the Executive Director.

TRUST Funds of CODEC Employees

CODEC provides Provident Fund and Gratuity Fund facilities to its permanent employees.
Special Medical Fund, Special Savings Fund and Group Insurance for both permanent and
contractual employees. All the funds are operated on through a registered Trustee Board to
protect & secure employees’ benefits. Details are described in notes to the accounts of con-
solidated Audit Report:

Sl Particulars Elements 202324 202223 202122 202021 201920
01 Provident Fund | NBR approved recognized 170,021,950 153599533 130,446,164 130,427,419 98,791,350
contributory fund
managed by the Trustee
Board
02 | Gratuity Fund NBR approved recognized 182,833,778 176,002,861 150,007,649 129,955,486 87,668,424
contributory fund
managed by the Trustee
Board
03 | Special Medical | CODEC EC approved Fund 9,252,229 7,992,508 9,377,522 8,597,042 6,750,482
Fund [*] managed by the Trustee
Board
04 | Group Insurancg CODEC EC approved Fund 118,687,460 114,300,084 102,103,508 92,308,730 70,664,604
Fund[*] managed by the Trustee
Board
05 | Speciabavings | CODEC EC approved Fund 94,089,956 81,894,408 61,821,288 61,086,106 29,979,377
Fund [¥] managed by the Trustee
Board
Total 574,885,373 533789394 453,756,131 422,374,783 293,854,237

Note: * Welfare Trust Fund

It is noted that as per legal advisor suggestion as well as CODEC EC decision, CODEC
Welfare Trust Fund established under the umbrella of Welfare Trust Fund [CGroup Insur-
ance, Medical Fund and Special Savings fund] are administered by its separate rules &
regulations.

The above funds on a yearly basis are audited by the Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Company
External Chartered Accountants.

Taxation and VAT

As a law-abiding and responsible development organization of Bangladesh, CODEC is
firmly committed to the country as well as community. CODEC contributes to the
national exchequer in the form of income tax and VAT. the performance of the year
2023-24, CODEC's contribution to the national exchequer is given below:



Under the Income Tax Ordinance (ITO), 1984 as amended, CODEC is subject to taxation
for some of its project's income and income from other sources like income invest-
ment. As part of the 6th Schedule, Part-A, para-1A of ITO 1984, Income from microfi-
nance activities is tax exempt. CODEC submits its return for tax for the organization
“‘Community Development Companies as a whole CODEC and TIN Number is
7620-8658-9705/ circle 25 (Companies), Chattogram.

CODEC assessment is finalized for the year 2022-23 & assessment year 2023-24 against
total income BDT 30,641,834 where CODEC paid BDT 9,192,550. On the other hand, for
the year 2022-23 & assessment year 2023-24 against total income BDT 28,765,212
where CODEC paid tax BDT 6,986,303.

Under the Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991, Vat Registration Number is, for Head Office
BIN: 000306609. As per GOB rules, CODEC deposited the following amount to the GOB
treasury for the year 2023-24 to 2019-2020:

Sl Particular 202324 202223 202122 2020621 201920
BDT BDT BDT BDT BDT

01 Value Added Tax 24,775,583 28,738,661 25,133,056 17,147,266 19,989,529

02 Tax Deducted at 12,357,502 13,433,124 13,239,250 6,686,564 8,838,164
Source

03 Tax deduction on 9,300,464 7,478 12 9,033,155 3,651,457 5,339,388
Salary & others

04 TaxOrg Assessment 9,912,550 6,986,303 5,208,080 4,076,310 3,932,310
Total 56,346,099 56,636,200 52,613,541 31,555,597 38,099,391

FIS [Financial Information System] and MIS [Management Information System]

CODEC is using "Microfin360" software developed by Data Soft Systems Bangladesh
Limited for the Micro Finance Program. This software comprises two modules viz. AlS
(Accounting Information System) and MIS (Management Information system).

Capital expenditure related to software is being amortized based on an amortization
schedule put into effect by the organization. Besides maintenance and other
value-added services, to ensure the software functions as intended and is capable of
producing reliable information, are provided by the vendor subject to a monthly service
fee.

HRIS software is used for the total Personnel information of CODEC.

SIMPLY Accounting is used for the individual project/ Training Centers/ Core programs
and consolidation of the total Receipt and Expenditures. We are trying to update a
version of this software to cover the present limitations otherwise we must find new
accounting software for compilation of project-based accounting.

In line with requirement, CODEC is replaced present SIMPLY software and adopted
renown & cloud-based software name QUICKBOOK for the record-keeping & at a
glance result of total consolidation of the FIS. Presently learners are working with
QuickBook and side by side SIMPLY also maintaining to secure all financial data. By this
time the learner can know about the operation of software. We can be able to get used
to operational and skilled on QB This is now in operation on a trial-and-error method,
and we do hope that from July 2024, we are able to fully operated in all program & proj-
ects as per our operational methodology.
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CREDIT Rating:

CODEC Surveillance Credit Rating status are as under which completed by National
Credit Ratings Limited (NCR):

Particulars Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
20232024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020 201819 2017-18

Declaration | 06November | 08 November 31 October 24 November 02 November | 28 October | 11 October 2018

Date 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Long-Term AA A A- (Double A+ (Single A A (Single A) A (Single A) A (Single A) A- (Single A

Entry Rating (DoubleA Aminug Plus) Minus)

minug

Short-Term ST-2 ST-2 ST-2 ST-2 ST-3 ST-3 ST-3

Entry Rating

Outlook Stable Stable Developing Developing Developing Stable Stable

Expiry Date | 0O5November 07 November 30 Otober 23 November 01 November | 27 October 10 October

2024 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2020
Rating Basis:

Ratings are based on Audited Financial Statements up to June 30, 2024, along with
the other relevant Quantitative as well as Qualitative information provided up to the
Date of Rating.

Declaration. NCR has followed Micro Financing Institution (MFI) Rating Methodology
as published in its website: www.ncrbd.com.

Rating Definition:
AA- (Double A minus) rating indicates “Below Very Strong Credit Quality “.

ST-2 rating indicates Above average Ability to Meet Short Term Financial Commit-
ments

ST-3 rating indicates Satisfactory Capacity for timely payment of financial commmit-
ments and carries low credit risk.

Rating of Outlook:
Stable indicates that rating may remain unchanged as existing fundamentals may
remain unchanged in near future.

Role of Human Resource Management [HRM] Department

The HRM Department continued support and development of a vibrant, fair and
inclusive work environment that allows the workforce to thrive. In 2024, the depart-
ment focused on further developing and retaining talent, professionals ensuring
CODEC attracts the best of the best. One of the major accomplishments was execut-
ing competency-based training programs that upgraded more than 500 employees.

A significant milestone was the full integration of the Human Resource Management
System (HRMS), which streamlined HR functions such as payroll management, atten-
dance tracking, performance evaluation, and recruitment processes. This system not
only improved operational efficiency but also facilitated real-time data analytics,
enabling better decision-making and more responsive HR practices.



The department worked further on aligning HR policies with the overall goals of the
organization, as well as best practices across the globe, including the integration of
advancement frameworks regarding gender equality, protection and wellness of
employees. HR also took management of performance and engagement of staff as a
priority role, hence commending the commitment and strength of staff who devoted
themselves to the work at CODEC.

Protection from Sexual Exploitation and Abuse (PSEA)

CODEC is steadfast in its resolve to protect people at risk by implementing effective
PSEA efforts. The PSEA Unit reached important milestones including over 5000 staff,
volunteers, and partners trained on safeguarding principles, ethics, and reporting
mechanisms, in 2024. The unit also led awareness campaigns to raise awareness of
community members through highlighting accessible and confidential reporting
channels available for survivors' exploitation and abuse.

To minimize risks further, CODEC established heightened monitoring systems within
its operations and programs. To address this, PSEA focal points were designated at all
project sites to ensure accountability and timely response to reported cases. This
holistic engagement highlights CODEC's steadfast commitment to maintaining the
highest levels of integrity, respect, and safeguarding of everyone involved.

As a confirmation of these efforts, CODEC received the highest “Full Capacity” rating
(8 out of 8) in the Organization's Capacity Assessment conducted by the UN, with a
categorization of Low Operational Risk.

Internal and External Audit

During the year, we faced lots of audits in the areas of Delelopment projects, training
Centres and Micro-Finance program both Internal and External Audit firm appointed
/selected by the national and international level audit firm where CODEC & Donor
engased with details Terms and conditions.

These sorts of audit enahenced the organizational capacity, improvement of internal
control system, Off-side &on-sode monitoring, spot check, implement of previous
observations etc.
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Chartered Accountants

INDEFEMDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMRBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
OF
COMMUNITY DEVELDPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)

Opinion
We have sudited the accompanying (inancial statements of Community Development Centre (CODEC),
Chattogram, which comprises the Staement of Consolidated Financial Position as at 30 June 2024 and the
Statement of Consolidated Income and Expenditure, Statement of Consolidated Changes in Fund and Statement of
Consolidated Cash Flows for the year ended 30 Jume 2024 and a summary of significant eccounting policies and
ailer explanatory notes.

In our opinion, the Consolidated Financial Statements give true and fair view, in all material respect, the
Consolidated Fivancial Position of Communilty Development Contre (CODEC) as a1 30 Jume 2024 and of its
Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure for the vear ended 30 June 2024 and its consolidated financial
performance in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), of the Foreign Donations
(Voluntary Activities Regulation Ordinance Rules 1978) and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audii in accordance with International Standards on Awditimg ([5As). Our responsibilitics under
those standards are further described in the Auditors® Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report, We are independent of the Organization in accordance with the International Ethics Stamdards
Beard for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (JESBA Code), tegether with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial stotements in Bangladesh and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apdnion,

Other Matter

In consolidation we considered financial statements of Thirty-Six (36) projects, we have relied upon the audited
financial statements of other auditors’ and some unaudited financial staternents of the project accounts prapared by
the managemeni.

iher lnformation

Management s responsible for other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the
annieal peport other than the financial statements and cur puditor’s reports thenson.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
agsurance concluskon thereon,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Staiements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of finoncial satements in accordance with
applicable International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), International Accounting Standards ([ASs), the
Foreign Donation {Voluntary  Activities) Fegulotion Act 2006, the Foreign Donation (Voluntary  Activities)
Regulation Rules 1978 and other laws and regulations applicable for WGOs in Bangladesh, This responsibility
mnchudes: designing, implementing, and maintaming internal controd relevant toe the preparation and fair presentation
of financial stetements that are free from material misstabement, whether dee o fraud or error; selecting and applying
appeopeiate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumsiamees.

In preparing the fmancial statements, management i3 responsible for assessing the Ovganization”s ability fo continue
0% & poing concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters rebated Lo going concem and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Organization o o cease operations, or bas no realistic

Heiiea
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alternative but 1o do so, Those charged with governancs are responsible for overseeing the Organization’s financial
peparing process,

Auditor's Responsihilities for the Awdit of the Finaaeinl Statemnents

Ciur objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the conzalidated financial sutements as a whole are
fres from material mizstatement, whether due w fraed or error, snd o isue an aoditors’ repont that melodes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance B g high level of assuramce, bat is pot & gusrantee thas an sudit conducted I
nccardance with 1545 will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
of error and are considered maderial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasomably be expected fo
influence the economic decisions of wsers taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statenients.

As part of an audil in accordance with 1545, we exercise professbonal judgment and mainiain professional skepticism
throwghout the awdit, We also:

2 Identily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financinl statements, whether due
o frawd or error, design and perform audit procedures respansive to those risks, and obtain aedit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinson. The sk of nof dstecting a material
misstidement resulting from froud is higher than for one resubting from emvos, a8 frand may mvobee collusion,
forgery, tentinal omissions, misrepresentations, or the overide of internal control.

& Obtin an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 1o design owdit procedures that are
appropriste in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on ihe effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal contraol,

% Evaluate the appruprialeness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of accounting estimanes snd
related disclosures made by managerment,

% Conelude on the appropriatencss of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtsined, whether 3 material uncertainty exists related o events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Organization™s abdlity ke continue a5 o going concermn.

% 10 we conclede that a materinl uncettainty exists, we are required to draw attention In oir auditers’ repart to
the related disclosures in the conselidated finoncial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obiaimed up to the date of cur audirors'
report, However, fulure evends or conditions may cauge the Organization”s 1o cease 1o continue as 8 going
concem,

% Evalunie the overall presentation, srructure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
fhe disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial starements represent the underlying transactions and
evenis oo manner that achieves fair presentation.

We commamicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings. inclisding any significant deficiencias in intermal control that we identify

during owr audit H 2
Chattogram, 94 NEC 2004 For & On behalf of

Hoda Vasi Chowdhory & Co
Chartersd Avcounianis

Showkat Hossain FCA

Senior Partmer
Enrollment MNo; 0137

DVC261 226 W2 FAS 3509 2
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COMMUNITY DEVELOFMENT CENTRE (CODEC
Statemernt of Consolidaged Financial Posities

A ag 30 Jume 2034
P Jume 2024 30 June 20EE
(R Taka Tukn
ARSETS
Mod-UErrent Asseis
Propeny Plan & Egupmenl 500 ITL.AEET 158, 55, |
Intsgible At A0 145935 164,47E
LCapital Week In Progress TE0 - 2574 648
Total Nen-Curreal Aswts ITL 56 822 0, TN 201
Cwrrent Assety
Investment k= FIDE Had 445 W63 598 05 45 445
e Porlislio 080 7,502,224 355 £ 82% WA 04
Advancy Inepine Tax 10100 FEREN R 8347 289
Ciereni Aczouni wish CODEC Prajec 2400 - 32618
Advances 11 &3, 500 783 LEEE ] 18
Uther Becervotle 1200 1R 0P Sl A7431 B30
Cash and Cash Egunalenis 1500 1006019511 _God 444 RS
Toinl Current Asseis AT AT Tl
TIFFAL ASSETS __éﬁ&ﬂ_& 7271430835
FLUNIS & LIABILITIES:
FLiNImS
Capiial Fund (ERA 203 006 109 1584 745 5
Haserve Fund 1500 159, 107 234 151 153013
Total Funds 1 250, TIE 394 1 TRE IS
LIABILITIES
ither Fonds
[3AMIEIA ASPS [ Fund 1 01 #1910, 41 H1.911, 75l
Lirvatilized Dones Fund |7 iy | 75,505, 762 125,189,135
Fingd Asseis Fund (EAEH 67,220 54% 71054 T05
Tadnl Oitbeer Fumsds F4 6 IB0 IELISEEI
M Carrent Linhilities
PESF Fund-feng ierm 19043 F] 0ES 4 WIT 187 56
Sl Famd-leng term 200 iS40 A20 &1, 540 516
Bank Lean-Mos Curnem Pormon Z1.00 !az:m 2o 3d5 544
Tedal MNaa Curremi LiabEHsS I 174,156
Curremt linbifithes
Hanl Loan-Cumess Porilon 0. A0k, 146,574 T 15,047
FESF Fund-ghor 1L TEZAD 110 R 730473
EF Fund- shor term T30 10,00 00 5B LATELT
Current deocuit vith DUOES Project .M 29,764,291 '
Mlembers Savings M 1682663093 434,506,529
Accounts Peyable ] HHSE 252 47 597 504
Lo Loks Prosdsinn 2T 328,747,278 ZIT.86TEA
Ciiber L igkalaties T 364,352,300 130,067 587
Frovizion for Incomoe Tax pic A 12,543 4l SATEMI
Provion o Faperoes J (M) E&TL 513 A O
Totsd Currest Lisbdlibes 466021, #h2 AR T
TOTAL FUNDS & LIABILITIES A 8L NG L3R TATIAMANE

T i Tisanicial st lesaers choukd be read in onjunclinn with the sneed ok ] 0 44

mnd were approved by the COCHEC Exesative Commine: 1%:111
Far gl en behalf of

it ‘wese sgned o s belalf by 16
Heedln % pesi Chowadhory & Co
ACOEN RS
4

T &r. [birector- Fingoee & Adssinis irstion
ODEC-EC COnES
Higned in terms of oo separaie report of veen dee snesed

Crattoeram, 7, DEC 2004

Hhowhkid Hiocsbs FCA
Semser Faritner
Enrollsseni Mo: 0137

ove: 24/224 O 3FAS 352905




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)
Statement of Consolidated Income & Expenditure

For the year ended 30 June 2024

INCOME

Grands received from Donors
Service charges on MF Cperation
Inierest Income

Training Centres operation income
Ciher Income

Tatul Iscome

EXFENIMTLURE

Core Uiperating Program

Micre Finance Program

Education Program

Rights & Legnl Service Program

Health & Mutrition Program

Environament & Climate Change Program
Livglihoods/Income Generating Progrm
Training Centre/Capacity Develapment Program
Total Expenditere

SurplusReficit) of Income over Expendilure
Less: Taxation
Mt Surphus![Deficitp for the year

Note(s) 30 Jume Z24 30 June T3
Taka Tukn
3100 L3790 370018 1415528917
1140 1, 423,014.339 1,196,806 884
13040 4 975,193 23,828,071
3400 18,813,657 15,126,633
ERR LS 7935253 0.2 78, M3
Anmeiurels 2ATLAIS 460 2,664, a9 HIE
3600 55 360,047 25063,117
3700 983,170,377 76,163,209
AB.00 BT, 1 32,5460 971 158,519
EL K T4050,817 E5.491 508
44000 57,3909 823 54825010
4100 131,561,105 T0 2606
4200 34,309,360 63 824,476
43.00 20008 633 15,204,705
Apmexore-F 1_&3{#3!1.413 2000, 97H. 105
£40,223,037 563,991 303
12,592 526 12486336
527630511

These finarcial stalemes should be pead in conjunction with the annexed netes 0] o 44
and were approved by tse CODEC Executive Comminee (EClon 15 NOV NN
amd were signed on its behalf by

Tre EI.DIMWH%miui:IHMI

SSLSM067

CODEC-EC CODEC CODEC
Signed in terms of our separate repon of even date anneosd
For and on behalf of
Chatta - Hoda Vasl Chowdh & Cao
grom z ‘ uEt m Ehﬂ AE L1 nt:::;

Showkat Hossain FCA

Semior Partmer

Enroliment Mos 0137

DVC: QL0204 513 FASRE 2L 2
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COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)
Statement of Consolidated Cash Flows

Fuor the year ended 30 June 2024
30 June 2024 S0 Junoe TR
TN Taka Taka
CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cush Generation Fram Operation 44.00 186274817 188,202,761
Addvamor Income Tax Paid durlpg che ves
et Cash Inflosadi Chatfbesw's frm Chpernting Activities 186,274,817 _IRR 20T THL
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Aequisithan of Mon-current Assets 5.0 {2007, 302) 12,9002, 40y
Agxquisithon of Intangible Assets G| {00, D Fp o 1.200, DD
Investment with Banks B (52,314 493) {35.784.517)
Capilad Work In Prognes 7.0 - «
Met Cash (used byl pravided by lsvesting Activities {91361, 745) (4R 80M, 917}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
CIHIEC Fund 4.6 {9 5L AGR) {63,956, 122)
Feserye Fund 5.0 44, E50,275 41, 25T A0
DAMIDA ASPS I Fund = 3,255,086
Unutltized Dorar Fund 7.0 {3,003 645 7,430,260)
Fixed Assets Fund 14,00 {3,833,162) {2617, 184}
PESF Fursd-long verm 19,00 2EL EUE A4 {63,907, 144
SF Fund-lemg term 5.0 19,433,126
Bank Loan-Man-current partion 21060 {1 DE b, A4E) 132 536,425
Bank Loan-Cument portion 2100 A% 427 ER 124665

Met Cash {used byWprovided by Financing Activities

X 6 | B0 115,754,155

Mt Inerease | (decrease) In cash and equivalents 81,574,586 255, 2400099
Chpening Cash & Cash Equivalents 654 444,035 A0, 30, B
Closing Cash and Cash equivalenis 10086, 118,511 444,925

These financial statements should be read in conjuncticn with the arnesed potes 07 w44
and were approved by the Executive Committes (FIC) an 15 HOV 10
and were signed on its behal by :

Treasu Er.tllrmw-ﬂ-m!i & AImlnlltﬂilln

CODEC-EC CODEC




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODREC}
Stutement of Consolidated Changes in Fond

For the year ended M) June 2024
Particulars Fumd Accummulated Surplus Reserve Fumd Total Fund
Amonnt in Tuks

lialpmee ps on 01 July, 2022 IZR.T45 318 B AN TS 111,554,594 131020285
Addition during the year 336,569 60 41257019 427,816,570
Bualamee as on 30 Jume, 2023 E! ﬁlﬂ 1354, 008,633 155, 152,001 3 1,738,035964
Babamce as on 08 July, 2023 128, T45.518 1.3%6,058,633 153,252,013 1,736, 035,964
Addition during the vear 61,533,618 A5 2HE 540 44 850,276 SE26E2 434
Balance as on 30 Juse, 2024 19,2 78936 1,762.337.175 l-fs.ngs! 2250, 718, 30R
Notes 14.00 15,00

These financial sttements should be read n conjunction with the annexed notes 41 to 44

and were approved by the CODEC Executive Committee (ECon | § §OV 1014
and were signed on its behalf by

r P Sr.irector-Fimance
CONEC-EC CODEC

mimistraissn

COREC



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Siatements

for the year ended 30 June, 2024
Background of the Organization:

Community Development Centre (CODEC) is leading development organizations have been
working in the coastal aren of Bangladesh since 1985 for development assistance 10 social,
agriculture and environmental challenges. CODEC 15 working for creating opportunity for coastal
people lives under poverty, empowering the disadvantaged, inereasing economic opportunity and
sustaining natural resource that every people live in the coastal area of Bangladesh could enjoy the
same pride and dignity.

CODEC is an inheritor of DAMIDA Bangladesh and GOB derived from couple of project
intervention explicitly DANIDA Boat Building Project and Boat Rental Scheme. CODEC has been
working as o people centered development organization. CODEC has been growing and evolving
inte efficient and effective non-governmental development organization in the coastal area of
Bangladesh, From the beginning of its development imtervention CODEC started its activities only
with the fisher folk communities but over the period CODEC now extended its working arca with
other disadvantage coastal communities along with the fisher folk in the communities in the coast,

CODEC is a national NGO registered with Social Welfare Department, Government of Bangladesh
under Foreign Donation {Voluntary Activities) Repulations Ordinance, 1978 as amended in 1982,
Section § of the zaid Ordinance read together with Rule & of the Foreign Donations (Velunary
Activitics) Regulations Rule 1978 stipulated the requirements of maintenance of books and
acoounts as per requirement. Community Development Centre (CODEC) is implementing
Economic and Secio-Cultural development of the Coastal Communities in Bangladesh. CODEC
Micro-finance programme has been implemented on a susiainable basis as per Micro Credit
Begulotory (MEA) guidelines.

CODEC has been operating its Micro-Finance programme as per MREA license No, 0178 -04048-
00103 dated: January 15, 2008, Ministry of Social Welfare license No: | [60/85 dated April 21,
1985, and NGO Affairs Burcau Registration Moz 263 renewed up te April 07, 2028,

CODEC has eight broad thematic arcas, and all of our projects are designed under those thematic
areas. Those arsas are as:

»  Education, Skills and Entreprencur Development

Health and MNutrition

Social Entreprencurship

Conflict Besalution

Aprculiure, Fishery, Dairy and Horticuliure

Climate Change and Disaster

Microfinance Program

®  Development services for Bohingya and host community as desired by the GoB and
feasible for CODEC

[ I T R |

The develapment objectives of CODEC's program are to facilitate the participation of the coasial
and rivering communities of the coastal districts in mamstream development progress and in the
realization of their social, cultural and economic rights, The organization provides need-based high
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1.4

guality fMexible social and economic supportservices for the under-privileged people including
hard-core poor,

CODEC is going through a cycle of strategic planning. While it takes into consideration the past
achievements and challenges, it also explores future opportunities and challenges, thereby being
conscious of its strengths and weaknesses. Intensive consultations with the staff members, who in
turn, were in discussion with the grassroots communities, have led to a new stratcgic plan (July
2019- June 2023 cutlined in the following ssctions.

Mandate:

CODEC as an organization is commitied to development, CODEC takes the pride in being pioneer
in representing the coastal and riverine community in general and fishing communities in particular.
There woes and wellbeing are in the Centre of CODEC’s thinking, sources of its aspirations and
hasis of existence,

Yision:

The coastal and riverain population of Bangladesh are realizing their well-being progressively and
sustuinably. Based on the knowledge base and expericnce with the riverain communities for 40
vears and because of the water in the upstream of the rivers, CODEC feels obliged to serve the
peaple beyond Southem Bangladesh. This includes that it aspires to serve the communities along
the great rivers in the upstream. The coastal and riverine population of Bangladesh are realizing
their well-being progressively and sustainably. The constal and riverine population of Bangladesh
are realizing their well-being progressively and sustainably.

Mlisshon:

The coastal and riverain communities of Bangladesh have effectively connected themselves with
relevant external actors, capitalized on their socic-econpmic potentials and conguered their
livelihood challenges arising from changing socio-political, environmental, and economic contexts.
CODEC believes that the inherent capacities of the people need 1o be future explored, added with
additional relevant knowledge, skills and connectivity. This will allow them to discover and unlock
their creative potential for a better living.

Values

CODEC s is guided by three set of values for three different constituencies, namely a) its targel
people) society, State, INGOs, other organizations and UN agencies, and ¢) its CODEC Perscmnel.
These values will determine its internal and external behaviour,

Targei People
«  Stands against all forms of inequality.
«  Commits to ethnic sensitivity.
= Believes in people’s creativity,
*  All efforts towards sustained wellbeing of the target people.

Respectful, tolerant and mativating towards the displaced Rohingya communities
= Stands beside the disadvantaged host communities in Cox"s Bazar area.
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Sociery, Staie, INGO, other organizations and UN agencies

r Practives transparency and accountability.

Seeks partnership and be responsive.

+  Ready to accept responsibilitics (within demonstrated capacities) extended by the soviety,

state and development agencies.

Within CODEC

¢ Remains resource conseious in all ifs operations.
»  Continuously learns from internal processes and changes where relevant.

Adaopts technology-friendly practices.

»  Practices transparency and sccouniability

¢ Becks mutual respect ond cooperation,

+ Climate emergency sensitivity in all projects

Corporate Information of the CODEC

a, Mame of the Organieation:

Commumnity Development Centre (CODEC)

b. Starting Date of the Organization:

01 Octoher, 1945,
¢. Legal Form of the Organization:

. istration Stutns
Registration Authority —Eﬁ#’ﬁ;r——— Date of Reghsirall
Ministry of Social Welfare 1160/85 4 April, 1985
MG A ffairs Bureaw 263 0 Apeil, 1988
| Micre Credit Regulotory Authority | 0] 781-00048-00103 15 January, 2008

d. Registered Office of the Organization:

The address of CODEC's Head Office is CODEC Bhaban, Plot# 2, Road # 2. Lake Valley R/A,
Hazi Zafar Ali Road, Foy's Lake, Khulshi, Chattogram, Bangladesh. www.codechd.org

e. Membership & Registration with International Networking Bodies:

International Metworking Bodies CODEC Status

E C - Europe Aid 1D BD-2009-FZK-
 European Commission 3105247338

Humanitarian Accountability Partnershup {HAP), Member

Cieieva

Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) 73-156-9443 {16 Aprl 2015)

LJMIT Entity [D (LEN-5AM UZHUZZDETKFS

[ntermational Union  on Matieme  Conservation

(IUCN) MW Z2ahd6

. Behavioral Code, Organizational Policy & Manual are CODEC Code of Conduct, Service
Rules & HE Manual, Finance Manual, Procurement Policy, Store Management Policy,
Fixed Assets Management Policy, Vehicle Management Policy, Child Protection policy,
Gender Policy, Environment Policy, Partnership Policy, Internal Audit Manual, Monitoring
& evaluation Policy, Cost Sharing Policy, Documentation Policy, Emergency &
Contingency plan, Savings & Credit Policy, Communication Policy, Branding policy,




Conflict of Interest policy, PSEA Policy, IT policy, E-Office policy, Risk Management
policy and Project Management policy.

Grant Compliance

Grant Compliance would be based on swatutory rules regulation, Constitution,
Memorandum of understanding/agreement with donors; some examples are as under:

. NGO Bareau (NB): The following rules & act will be applicable of an NGO -

»  The Foreign Donation (Voluntary Activities) regulation ordinance, [978
(Amended in 1982)7 Sections,

. The Foreign Donation (Voluntary Activities) regulation rules, 1978 {(Amended in
1995 sections.

#  The Forcign Contributions (Regulation) ordinance, 1982,

Crovernment
Various rules as circulated/approved by the government time 1o time which will be
applicable for NGO be strictly followed by organization especially in the area of VAT
and Tax.

Donor

Grant should be managed according to the Memorandum of Understanding/agreement
with the respective doner {presently Win rock Intemational, UNHCR, UNICEF, WFP,
Stromme Foundation , OXFAM, ERIKS-Foundation, UNESCO , PRSF, USAID ete.)
and any addendum or revision there off,

International Standards

All standards adopted by the GoB will be followed in the area of sccounting standard,
auditing guidelines and financial reports.

CODEC Execative Committes

In terms of organization Constitution, CODEC has two layers of Commitiee, where
Ceneral Committee (GC) and Executive Cominittee (EC). The General Committee (GC),
which has been formed with membership of 29 male and female members. The General
Commitiee elected the 07 members Executive Committee (EC) for three-years period
valid up to 31® December 2026,

The name and position of Executive Committee members for the period from 01 January
2024 to 31* December 226 jre cited below:

| Sl MName Position | Qualification | Profession Present Adidress
| i M, President !-@-.-acl af House: 323, Road: 13,
| peazul Kabir FCA Finamnce, Block: B, Chandgaon
N BSEM R/A, Chattogram
M. Dr. Mir | CE 0. Lakevally A,
i ccretary " i P
" Mm::am e MERS Rl Foy's Lake, Khulshi,
- Chattegram
M. M. Taqmaincs Executive lﬁ_g‘ Em;::‘“"mm"
iii. | Mahabubul M.A. Dircctor, [n:k'a el
Islam BASE
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1| MName Position | Qualification | Profession Present Address
Social House/Hokding #31,
. | Modumita Welfare Bundle Rd, Patargata
L% [as Gupta Secretary AEA Teatker , Kaotowali,
Women Soharda, HEIH.E:#M.
Avesha Affairs 2nd flr, 6
Yo | Akther Secretary biSE Teasher | Gorfrahadbeg, (Sub
Area),Chatiogram.
Executive Equity Anondina,
S | Mr Dr M, ek MBBS, | Consultant, f'l‘““ Bﬁﬁtﬁ"“ﬁ;:
" | Sanaullah FCPS CECHR Nagiatied Bl
Society, Chottogram,
Exccutive Jesmin Villa,
.+ | Jesmin Member B.A Development | Masirabad ~ Housing
Y| Sultana Pary e Worker | Society, Panchlaish,
Chattogram

Mate of Last AGM held;

The last Annual General Meeting (37*) was held on 27 January 2024,

Statutory Anditor

For Last Year (2022-2023):

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Charered Accountanis

o Odhers
In addition 1o the above, all other applicable nules & regulotion will be followed by the

CODEC.

L&  Project(s) Information:
The financial statements of CODEC's own and that of its other programs or projects have been
mns..u:[em:l for consolidation of Flnaﬂmil Stetement which are mmtu‘uh'd a5 ﬁ:ﬂkrws

For Current Year (2023-2024);

Hoeda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

R R R W e ”‘" il il [
H";i. .:.;E-L_:.!:':i‘fi.'.:r..'!!f. .: " Hl’: B IF!JI-:HI i i III 3 ”ﬂ* I 4|| - I“M\U i1
il | CODECF {IJ-IJI:.E Core Fl.md CDD’E-E
= PKSF, DANIDA,
02 | CMFP CODEC Micro-Finance Frogram SF. CODEC
03 | ASPS-NI fl‘gm“h““" Scator Program Support- | -npp o
CROs & NGOs [ Strengthening Local CBOs & NGOs v
0| (M) Project - Microfinance Stromote Pamchition
| 05 | ESHO SHIKHI | USAIDY's Esho Shikhi Activity :':::mﬂim ock
06 | Shopnojaira Ehopnojatra ERIKS-Sweden
07 | MAITREE | MAITREE Project CODEC CSR Fund
0% | CP Bashan Char | Child Protection response to ensure | UNICEF
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No. | A i -!;: ._:!I i L s
prodective nm-'lrmmm Ibr chlld.rm Froject
and adolescents in Bashan Char . Closed
Educate the Most Disadvaniaged
09 | EMDC Children (EMDC) UNICEF
Show "Duality Education for Dropout Girls
10 .m”“”““' and Boys in Yulnerable Coastal Areas | ERIKS-Sweden
s of Bangladesh” Project
"E.]‘RE' Education and Protection for Refuges
__” {UNHCR} Children RN
17 | gp Feeding program for the disadvaniage | World Foaod
Rohingya refuges children Program-WFP
LUMICEF Providing sccess to qualiy ECD,
13 | Education LCFA and MC-based edpcation for | UNICEF
Project Rohingva refugee children
World Food
I4 | SMP School Meal Program Program-WEP
Promotion of Rights and Entitlement :
iy . Manusher Janno Project
13 | PREDFC for Dlg;l'llt!.r of Fisher-folk ¥ fation i
Communitics
Child Protection | Profective Environment Creation for
6 | ) Children & Adolescent UNICEF
17 | CCA Climate Change Adaptation Stromme Foundation
. World Food Proj
I8 | SRP Self-Rehiance Project izl =ee? phiy i
Disaster Resilient Commumnity Proiect
19 | DRC Through  Livelihood and  Child | ICCO Cooperation cl "El
profection
2 LISAID: Mature Conservation through ;
20 | Mamre & Life Lialiisad WinrovERants USAID
Empowering  Local  and  Mational Project
&k [ELNEA Humanitarian Actors i closed
Building Fesileent Lirban Communities Project
22 | UCCR (BRUC) - Asia OXFAM ey
Emergency Medical Assistance and
| 21 | covin-19 Vaccination Suppont for the COVID- | ICCO  Cooperation Project
19 Affected People in Bangladesh | (Keek [n Actie) closed
Project
CBOs-NGOs : .
: Strengthening Local CBOs & NGOs . . Project
24 | Education & : - Stromme Foundation
St Project — Education & Shonglap C]u.ml
25 | STAR The salt solution in Bangladesh ICCO Corporation EI";‘-';‘;‘
Socio Economic Empowerment with : Praject
M | SEEDS Dignity & Sustinsbiity Stromme Foundation b
Security Market Access Right and : Project
27 | SMART Tea v ICC0 Cooperation lanad
3t | ara General Food  Assistance  Program | World Food
- (GFA) Program
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i R A T L [ :':!-_..r::illl.;f'.l: AL i - 1l
N, | Acomym | Nameotherejees | NGO st
| > Project
29 | EYW Empower Youth for Waork OXFAM Clesil
Blue  Economy and  [nclusive
30 | BID4C) Develgpuneat for Clinate Justics OXFAM
31 | PFP Peoples for People OXFAM
32 | Hamoon Hamoon OXFAM
X Winrock Project
33 | SAFEL] SAFET] International Closed
4 |[CTC-C CODEC Training Centre- Chittagong | CODEC
| 35 [CTCF CODEC Training Centre- Pamakhali | CODEC
WO CTC-B CODEC Training Centre- Bagerhat CODEC
2 Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statemenis
2.1  Basis of Aceonnting
CODEC prepares its Consolidated Financial Statements on a going concem basis, under the
listorical cost convention. The organization generally follows the cash basis of accounting or a
modified form thereof for key incoms and expenditure items.
CODEC maintains its books of accounts and records on a program or project wise basis. The Head
Office maintains records of all treasuries, investment and management functions. All cash balances,
including those held for programs, are held by the Head Office and transferned to progrims as
required.
CODEC's accounting reconds and financial statements arc maintained and presented i accordance
with the principles of fund accounting. This is the procedures by which resources are classified for
accounting and internal reporting into funds established according to their nature and purposes
based on the existence or ahsences of donor-imposed restrictions.
2.1 Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the Entity in accordance
with identified financial reporting framework. Presentation has been made in compliance with the
requirements of TAS 1 — “Presentation of Financial Statements™, The financial staelements comprise
of:
a) A statement of Consolidated Financial Position as of 30 June 2024;
k) A statement of Consolidated Comprehensive Income and Expenses for the year ended 30
Juime 20624
c) A statement of Consolidated Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2024.
di A statement of Consolidated Changes in Equity for the vear ended 30 June 2024; and
g} MNotes, comprising @ summary of significont accounting policies and explanatory
information.

Mese Consolidated Financial Statements has been prepared for the period from 01 July 2023 1o 30
June 2024, B S
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3.2

Functional and Presentatbon Carrency

The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT) which is the
Crgnniation's functional currency,

Use of Estimates and judgments

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with International Financial
Reporing Standards (IFRSs) requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumption
that affect the application of sccounting policies and reported amount of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions 10 accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affiacted.

Materiality and aggregation

CODEC shall present separately each material class of similar items. CODEC shall present
separstely flems of a dissimilar natuse o function undess they are immaterial,

Financial statements result from processing large numbers of transactions or other events that are
speregated info clisses sccording to their nature or function.

Off-Setting

CODEC shall not offset assets and labilities or income and expenses, unless required or permitted
by a IFRS.

Comparative information

Comparative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial
statements and also the narmative and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding
of the current period finamcial statements. To facilitate comparison, certain relevant halances
pertaining 10 the previous period have been rearranged rechassified wherever considered necessary
tor comform 1o current periods presentation.

Summary of Significant Acconnting Policies

The significant accounting policies which have been materially consistent over the years, as applied
and followed in the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements are
summarized below:

Currencies

The financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which is the CODEC functional
eurrency. All financial information presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) has been rounded off to
the nearest Taka.

Revenue Recoguition

Ineaime is aceounted for as income during the year received by CODEC from whatever source {any
grant or donation} in the year to the extent it relates to that particular vear. Any granl or donation
received pertaining to the subsequent years are nol recognized as income during the year. Any
commitment of fund for a particular year, income will be recognized in the yvear to which it relates.
The following heads of income are recognized as income:

a. Grants reecived from Donors

Anv donation received from Donors, is rm:gniaed as contribution in the year in which it is
received, and depending on the nature thereof, is credited to the Income & Eﬂp':ﬂdlwl"#
Statement or Capital Fund Account, as appropriate, 7
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b, Service Charges on Micre Finance Operation

Service charge income is recognized on cash basis following the prudent concept of
accounting. Service charge meome §s calculated using Declining Balance Method in
Accordance with the Mlowing rates which differ depending on the project principles,

‘SLNo. |Partiewlars | 9% of Servi

| Jagoron Loan 2400
2 Agrosor_Loan 24 W%
3 Agerosar-h D 24,00
A Agrosor-SEP 24 0%
5 Buniad Loan 20. 0
f Sufiskon 24.00P%
7 | Suhos B.00%
8 KGF {Sufolon) 24005
o 1GA 24.00%:
10 | Asset Creation [ENRICH] .00
L1 Livelihood B (W
12 LRL I 8.00%
13 | Proyash 9.00%
14 Agrosor MDP AF 18.00%
[ Agroaos SEP CB 24.00%
|6 Sammirnidi Prokbin B.00%
17 Sanitation loan 1 B.D0%
18 Agrosor SEP comman service 5.0
19 LET 2* Phase 4 0%
20 Water loan 1 800
21| Aprosor-RAISE 18.00%:

. Interest Income

Any Interest received on the deposit or fund invested by CODEC is treated as income of that
particular vear to which it relates to the mvestmenis.

id. Truining Centre Operation income

Training Centre operation income consists of the rental income, agriculiure produce sales |
income from food & others , sccommodation and ete.

¢. Income from Partial Cosi

Any income received from project as pamial utility, stationeries, admimistrative cost or any
others partial cost will be directly deposited CODEC Core Fund.

f. Miscellaneous lncome

Any ingome received from any source other than donation, overhead, cost sharing, interest
training fees, wition, training. consultancy, honorarium, fees, facilitation, rental, commission
or any income generation activities/projects considered as miscellaneous income,
&7 a
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g. Non-Operational Income

The organization gencrates income through sabe of spare paris which has recognized under the
non-operational income.

h. Other Income

Other income consists of ncome through sale of old papers and books, technical assistance,
health services, vaccination, training, residential income, disposal of fixed assets, income from
LLF adjustment and membearship fees.

33  Expenditure

Expenditure is recognized when the expenditure is wholly and necessarily incurred for the purpose
of CODEC activities and has been duly approved by the CODEC authority,

i. Bank Charges or Interest Expense

Bank charges or interest paid for transferring/receiving/borrowing of funds any amount shall
be charged to the particular program/project for which the amount was paid/received.

i Organkzation Contribution

There iz any arcangement with donor to contribube the project from the organizations fund that
ghall be recognized as expenses.

iii, Program Expenses
Program related expense arise from goods and services being dishursed to the target members

in according with the program objectives and adctivities.,
v, Interest paid to Target Members on Savings

Interest paid on savings (6% as per MRA act) is accounted for on accrual basis and shown as
expenses in the related period.

dd Rtgtement of Financial Poasition

a3

The statement of financial position separated current and non-current assets and liabilities.

" Azepts

Current assels are cash; cash equivalent; assets held for collection, sale, or consumplion within the
entity's normal operating cycle; or assets held for trading within the next 12 months. All other
asscts are non-clument.,

= Liabilitics

Current liabilities are those 1o be settled within the entity's normal operating eyvele or due within 12
maonths, or those held for trading, or those for which the entity does not have an unconditional right
to defer pavment beyond 12 months, Crther habilities are non-curment.

Cash Flow

The statement of cash flows analyses changes in cash and cash equivalents during a period. Cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and that are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in valee,
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Guidance notes indicate that an investment normally meets the definition of a cash equivalent when
it has a maturity of three months or less from the date of scquisition. Equity investments are
normally excluded, unless they are in substance o cash egquivalent,

Bank overdrafts which are repayvable on demand and which form an integral part of an entity's cash
management are also included as a component of cash and cash equivalents.

Property, Plant &Equipment

Property, plant and Equipment are tangible items that are held for use the production or supply of
goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes and are expected to be used
during more than one-vear period,

Recognition

The asset which costs exceeds BDT, 10,000 and bring economic benefit to the organization for
more than one year and can be measured reliably would be capitalized and recognized as fixed
assets.

ii. Depreciation
The organization depreciated its fixed assets on reducing balunce method.
Full depreciation will be charged in the year of addition, and no depreciation would be
charged in the vear of deletion.
iii.  Disposal or Transfer of fixed Asseis
The department of finance is responsible for the disposal or transfer of all equipment at the
time of disposal or transfer to complying applicable laws and regulations as per CODEC
“Acssel Management Manual™,
iv. Imsurance of Fixed Asscts
Generally, Vehicles and Mator cvele are covered by Insurance as per the "Asset Management
Manual™ from reputable insurance company. On the other hand, as per donor requirement
other assets also covered by [nsurance considering budget allocation for the particular items of
EELTSES
37 Intangible Asseis
Intangible asset is an identifiable nen-monetary asset without physical substance, CODEC has
Intangible asset is i only the Microfinance program which is written off fully previous-yvear
{Ascen Banking- Southtech) as tho program has been start a new Accounting Software
(“Microfin 3607 from current vear,
3R Provision

CODEC recognizes provision if, and only if a present obligation (legal or constmctive) has
arisen as a result of a past event {the obligating event), payment is probable (more likely than
not’), and the amount can be estimated reliably.
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Significant ODrganleation policy

is

iiti.

Caush control & Operation

At the end of the day the bank & cash balances should be extracted and the cash balance is
checked against cash in hand along with cash denomination. The concerned accounts officer
should sign the cash book.

The cash holder may hold liguid cash in head office up to the amount BDT 30,000 and daily
cash holding limit for the Zone/Branch/Project office up to the amount BDT 25,000,

Maxirmum limit for cash payment is BOT 10,000 Payment exceading BDT10,000 should be
made by account pavee cheque. In case of emergency & disaster program maximum limit for
cash payment is up to BDT 100,000 subject to approve of Executive Director or his authorized

* person.

Bank operation & Tramsaction

All receipts of money through Cheque/Draft/Pay ordenTransfer Advice, bank account shall be
debited and relevant sourcefincome shall be credited. General principle of CODEC 5 to
encourage all concerned to make receipts/pavments through banks. For documentation &
transparency purpeses, photocopy of issued cheques should be attached as supporting
documents with voucher,

Advanee Policy

Advances were paid against expenses to be incurred for CODEC official purposes. Advance
also against salary may be allowed with proper justification and approval of the Executive
Director or his authorized person. such advances should be adjusted as per advance policy.

Special loan was also provided and recovered on monthly bhasis with the permission of
Exccutive Commiltee.

Loan Portfolio

The CODEC Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) operates the following types of loans which are
being / to be extended to the individual village organization (VO) members for their own
individual Income Generating Activities (1GAs), as well s to the YVOs for their collective
purpose. Members can submit loan application, make loan repayments and deposits savings.
Target Members are identified on the basis of sex, age, household income and stability, after
which mterested members are mvited for group mecting regarding CODEC's Microcredit
Products, Credit and Organization Regulations. The loan products are various categories arc as
follows.

Jagoron and Proyash Jagoron

Jagoron and Proyash lagoron  loan is to allow to finance their economic activities to the
Jageron Groups . Jagoron Members under a samity, Jagoron loans are given to poor and
disadvanced houscholds. Jagoron boan ranges from 10,000~ to 50,000/~ are given for refund
weekly basis within one vear and service charge 24.00 % (declining rate), grace period is 13
days, ik
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Agrosor and Proyvash Agrosor

CODEC target-group mainly encompasses the people, who are engaged in fishing, fish
processing, fish trading and other small business-relpted activities in the costal and riverside
areas, These people have managerial skills and leadership qualities but insufficient finance fo
pursuc their respective trades, Entrepreneur loans are provided to these classes of people. Such
loans are to be repaid within 12 or 24 months from the date of disbursement in weekly and
monthly instaliments. The range of such loan is 50,001/~ to 10,00,0dd- and rate of service
charge is 24,00% (declining rate), grace period 15 days.

Agrosor - SEP and MDFP

CODEC target-group mainly encompasses the people, who are engaged in only Dairy and
SCP Cattel Dearing and related activities in the costal and riverside arens. Such loans are fo
be repaid within 12 or 24 months from the date of disbursement in weekly and monthly
instaliments. The range of such boan is 100,000/ to 20,00,000/- and rate of service charge is
24, (Mr%% (declining rate), grace period 15 days.

Bumniad:

This loan is specifically targeting the Ultra poor members who have no particular
source of income and extremely disadvantaged poor people, especially in coastal areas
of Bangladesh. The range of loan is 1,000/ to 50,00/~ such loans are repayable
within 12 months from the date of disbursement according to agreement with the
loance, The rate of interest of 20.00 % (declining rate), grace period 15 days.

SHAHOS Loans

SAHOS leans are provided to the Ulira Poor (UUP) members for establishing and
repairing house, medical treatment, livelihood improvement, 1GA etc. The range of
loan is 1,000/ to 10,000/, The rate of interest is $.00% (declining rate).

Sulfdon and KGF Sufolon Loan

This loan is provided to marginalized farmers to support cercal crop cultivation, seasonal
farming, dairy or cattle rearing, fish culture, livestock so that they can produce various kinds
of agriculiural crops to contribute to the national economy, The range of loan is 5,000/~ o
A0, 000/~ and repaymemt within 03 to (4 months and the rate of interest 24.00% declining
miethod.

Provision for Loan losses policics

The provision for loan losses charged to expense is based on managements judgment of the
amount necessary to maintain the provision at an adequate level 1o absorh possible losses.

Management makes such provisions for loan Iosses every half year in order to maintain the loan
loss reserve for bad loans at adequate levels, The adequate of the provision for loan losses is
determined by applving defined percemtages to the outstanding balances in varions aging
catlegories as per MRA Guideline Section no: 44, Clause no 02 (01], as under

Loan overdue status (days) Provision { % )

e




vi.

Vil

Loan overdue status (days) Provision { % )
31 i 180 days 25%
81 1o d6s days 75%
Abave 165 days L0034

The organization's loan loss provision policy is based on management's analysis of historical
performance of the overdue portfolio, aged by the overdue categories as mentioned above. The
write-off loans, if necessary, are charged against the provision for loan losses when management
believes that the loan amount is unlikely to be collected. Such doubtful loans are written ofT in full
ofter one year of the loan 1erms.

Laowns Writtesn off

The loan that huve been classified as bad and has no possibility of recovery anly those loans ane
considered for written-off. Loan write-off proposal initially comes from respective branches and
after duly verification, with a recommendation from appropriate operational authority the proposal
for write=0fT is submitted to the Executive Director for obtaining Executive committee (EC)
Consent. When EC adopt and ratify the write-off proposal the Executive Director are approved the
Loans for written off, Subsequent realization are credited to the comprehensive income statement

as other Income.
Palicy on Loan to Target Members

The organization follows the following policies to disburse the loan to the target members

¥ To avail a loan initially, a beneficiary should deposit compulsory savings for at least two
weeks and for the subsequent loan, at least 10% of required loan amount need to be in the
savings fund of the respective beneficiary,

¥ The beneficiaries have 1o be a member of a samit of the organization.
# The loan has to refund by beneficiaries on weekly‘monthly basis.

* The beneficiaries have to buy pass book and loan form from the organization,

# Mo additional loan is given if existing loan to the loanee remaing unpaid except SHAHOS
and RESCUE, AGRICULTURE and SEASONAL loan, SHAHOS and RESCUE loans are
provided at disaster area to member even previous loan is unpaid.

During the vear CODEC microfinance programme has disbursed total loan amounting
1o Taka 11.334,614,000/- to its target members and category wise loan disbursement
are as follows!

—— —— — = 0]
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Lgm&m 4,540, 1 R6,000
Buniad 196,475,000
Sufolen 67,1 20,0043
RAISE 128 890 000
Livelihood SH0,0040
SAHOS L 6, B0 DO
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KEGF 56,123,000 0.50%

1GA 06,105,000 0.85%

Aszet Creation 4,531,000 0.0d4%,
Agrosor - MDP 2,905,000 0.03%
Agrosor - SEF 82921000 1L73%
Agprosor = MDF - AF 400,000 O.003 %
Agrosor — SEF - CB 12,857,000 0.11%
Agrosor — Common Service 1,698,000 0.01%
Samindi — Probin 2,301,000 0.02%
Waier 18,423,000 0.16%
Sanitatien 160,109,000 1.41%
MFCE 159,891,000 1.41%

PACE 2,250,000 0.02%

Total 11,334,614,000 100%

Vii. Policy on Savings colloction:

There are three types of member’s savings:
a) Compulsory Savings
b} Yoluntary Savings
c) Terms Deposits

The orgamzation has followed the following policy to collect saving from the beneficiaries,

(il A samiti has o be established consisting of 15-30 members

(ii} Compulsory savings will be collected on weekly basis in the following rates:

SL. Name of loans Loan limit Weekly Deposit Amount
1 Buniad Any amount On ability basis
2 Jagoron A prosor,
Agrosar MDP, Any amount Minimum Tk.30
Agrosor-SEP, 1GA

ME/ALDC As per Loan Limit Weekly / Monthly Deposit amount are given below,

Compulsory deposit
SL. | Lean Limit Tk [y o0 Monthly B chs
Deposit The | Deposit Th.
If the member wants, he can
I 51.000-1,00,0080 10K} 400 | deposit an exira amound after the
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Compulsory deposii
SL. Loan Limit Th. Weekly Maonthly Remarks
Deposit Th. | Deposit Th.

required amount and the amount is

2 . 1,00,000-2. 00, (KK | 500 800 | recorded as a woluntary deposit,
Theugh he paid his  loan
3| 2,00.000-5,00,000 250 1,200 | installment on the basis of monthly
! fortnightly, the deposits amount is
4 | Above 500,000 500 2,000 | collected on the weekly basis.

(iii}  The collected savings will be deposited to the bank on the same day.
{iv)  interest is calculated @ 6% of the average of monthly opening and closing balances of

ix.

respective member's saving,
Members Welfare Fund

This Fund is created for the all borrowers; of the CODEC Micro Finance Program. Member
Welfare Fund is a comprehensive program provide social protection and security to ils
members and families. It addresses various risks and disasters that they are facing in their daily
lives.

Member Welfare Fund program is mandatory for Microfinance borrowers. The premium is paid
at the time of loan is disbursed. There are two types of Service packoge. One is Mirapatia and
ather one 15 Surakkah.

All borrowers under Jagoron, Agrosor, 1GA & Sufolon will ger benefits from abowe two
packiges where the premium rate Tk 10,00 (Nirapptta Tk, 7.00 per thousand and for Surakkah
Tk. 300 per thousand.) and the premium rate for Buniad borrowers (hard-core) Tk 5.080 per
thousand for both packages.

For Mirapatta any borrowers or any eaming member of hisher family instantly will get Tk
5,000 for enshrouding shroudh shhet during the death. Due to death, Then the borrowers loan
balance will be waived and rest of the balance amount will be adjusted against savings balance.

For Surakkah borrowers get receive Tk, 6,000 for Seizarian operation at hospital and
Tk.3.0000- for normal delivery. Th. 6.000- for uterus operation, Tk, 4,000/ for appendicitis
operation, Tk. 3,500/~ for eyve operation. In addition, if business or house is destroy by fire then
the loan disbursement amount s less then Tk.1,00.000- will receive Th10,000- and foan
disbursement amount is above Thk. 1,00, (000 then receive T, 20,00/ as grant,

Motorcyele loan

Motoreyele boans can be provided to MF personnel to expedite the field work and project
implementation of CODEC as per policy. The concerned personnel have 1o be a valid license

holder to avail this loan, The amount of loan, durstion of loan, number of installments ete,, is to
be decided by the approval committes. The motorcyele has to be registered under the name of
CODEC,

[ uny MC holder resigns or retires or terminated before paying all installments, ='he will have 1o
hand over the modoreyele to CODEC or she may pay all the rest of the instaliments, the
authority will hand over the motorcyele o the concemed staff, IT the staff pays all the
installments, the authority will hand over the motorcycle to the concermed staff. The cost of
providing motoreyele loan to staff is recovered through monthly salary deductions.
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Investment

CODEC was made investment as per the statutory requirement of Donor, Government o any
other authority with the approval of Exccutive Director in a safe custody, Finance departmenit
and Invesiment committee will calculate the investment requirement and report 1o Executive
Director for approval.

Employees’ Provident Fond

CODEC maintains recognized contributory provident fund for its eligible permanent emplovees,
The fund is operated by the elected Board of Trustee. All confirmed employees are contributing
10% of their bagie salary as subscription of the fund. CODEC also contributes equal amount of
the employvees” contribution to the fund each month. As on 30 June 2024, the fund balance
arrived [BDT 170,021,950 [2022-13 BDT. 153,599,533, Income eamned from the investment i
credited to the employees” accounts on o vearly basis and this fund is audited by Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co, external Chartered Accountants Firm.

Emplovees* Gramity Fumd

CODEC makes provision for an employee gratuity fund as per CODEC Service Rules, on the
basis of one-two month basic salary for each completed year in employment (based on last basic
salary. Gratuity is disbursed upon retirement or resignation of employees provided the employes
has completed two-year service at the rate of one month's basic salary last drawn for each
completed year of service. After the employee has completed fen years uninterrupted service the
gratuity is disbursed at the rate of ane and halfl month basic salary for each completed year,
hased on the final salary drawn. Afier the employee has completed twenty years uninterrupied
service the gramity is disbursed at the rate of two-month basic salary for cach completed year,
hased on the final salary drawn. As on 30 June 2024, the fund balance armved
[BDT.152,833,778] [2022.23 BDT. 176,002,861]. This fund is audited by Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co external Chartered A¢countants Firm.

Group Insurance Trust Fund under CODEC Welfare Fund

All regular employees and project employees are covered by the CODEC Groap Life Insurmnce
scheme maintained through CODEC Officers and Staff Group Insurance Trust Fund. The insurance
premium will be paid by the respective program/project directly to the CODEC Insurance Trust
Fund.

The insurance will cover the Life and Accidental & Health (Critical illness) of CODEC
employees. The premium rate will be Tk, 7 per thousand against Life Insurance and Tk. 3 per
thousand against Accidental & Health (Critical illness) insurance and an aggregated Tk, 1 per
thousand/per vear against total package. As on 30 Junc 2024, the fund balance amived |BDT
118,687,460] [2022-13 BDT 114,300,084.] Income camed from the investment is credited to the
fund accounts and this fund is audited by Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co extemal Chartered
Accountants Firm.

This year CODEC sentled insured amount BDT 1,000,000 to the two employees assigned
mOminees,

It is noted that subsequently as per legal advisor suggestion as well as CODEC EC decision,
CODEC Welfare Trust Fund established and under the umbrella of Welfare Trust Fund Group
Insurance, Medical Fund and Special savings fund will be administering by the individual rules
& regulations.
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xvi.

CODEC Medical Fund under CODEC Welfare Fund

CODEC has introduced o medical support scheme for personnel of CODEC. This Scheme called
“CODEC Officers and staff Medical Trust Fund"”, All bevel of staffs may avail this Scheme by
paying fees Th. 1,250 per year. Against the abovementioned amount, individual employees {1040
}elaimed actual medical treatment cost up to BDT 4,626,985/ in the year 2023-2024, As on 30
June 2024, the fund balance arrived [BDT 9,252,229) [2021-23 BDT 7,992,508]. Income aarned
from the investment is credited 1o the Fund accounts and this fund is audited by Hoda Vasi

Chowdhury & Co external Chartered Accountants Firm,

CODEC Special Savings Fund under CODEC Welfare Fund

CODEC has introduced a Savings scheme for personnel of CODEC, This Scheme called
“CODEC Officers and staff Savings Trust Fund”, It has been stanted from July 2017, All level
of staffs may avail this Scheme, Scheme starts from T 500 (multiple) to maximum Tk 10,000.
This scheme will be helpful for family members of staff at the time of family crisis, in an
absence of staff. As on 30 June 2024, the fund balance arrived [BDT 94,089,956) [2022-23
BDT 81,894,408|. Income earned from the investment is credited 1o the employees” accounts
on a vearly basis and this fund is audited by Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co External Chartered
Agccountantz Firm,

Taxation and VAT

As i low-abiding and responsible development organization of Bangladesh, CODEC i firmly
committed to the country as well as community. CODEC contributes to the national exchequer
in the form of income tax and VAT, the performance of the year 2023-24, CODEC's
contribwtion to the national excheguer i3 given below:

LUnder the income Tax Act (ITAY, 2023 as amended, CODEC is subject to taxation for some of
its project's income and income from other sources like income investment. As part of the 6"
Schedule, Part-A, para-13 of ITA 2023, Income from microfinance activities is tax exempt.
CODEC submits its return for tax for the organization “Community Development Compianies
as a whole CODEC and TIN Mumber is T620-8658-9705/ circle 25 {Companies), Chattogram.

CODEC assessment i3 Analized for the yvear 2022-23 & assessment year 2023-24 against total
income BOT 30,641,834 where CODEC paid BDT 9,192,550, On the other hand, for the year
2021-22 & assessment year 2022-23 against total income BDT 28,765,212 where CODEC paid
tax BDT 6,986,303,

Under the Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 2012, Vat Registration Number is, for Head Office
BIN; 000306605-0505. As per GOB rules, CODEC deducted and deposited the following
amount 1o the GOB treasury for the year 2023-24 o 2022-2023:

S T YR W
5‘ i P.ﬂrﬂ":'.l" | . il -":ET it i [l l | .ml
01| Valug Added Tax 24,775,583 28,738,661
02 | Tax Deducted at Source 12337302 DA
03 | Tax deduction on Salary AA0A54 7476113

Total 56,346,099 56,636,200
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xviidi.

xix.

4.1

Prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing

CODEC fully comply the guidelines of Prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist
Financing for all the transactions. CODEC made through bank transfer and A/ payes cheque.
A part from Banking channel CODEC does not use any ather channel to tranafer money,

Cost Sharing Policy

CODEC js following Cost share policy where applicable and possible. Microfinance accounts are
separated from other development program, thus all cost related to the program are directiy
accounted for but some cost of Head Office and Zonal Office which is incurred for common used
such as electricity and house maintenance and vehicle facilities those costs are allocated on
equitable basis and/or wses basis,

Acconnting and Mansgement Informution System

CODEC is using "Microfin360* software developed by Data Soft Systems Bangladesh Limited
for the Micro Finance Program. This software comprises two modules viz.  AlS {Accounting
Information System) and MIS (Management Information sysiem

Capital expenditure related to software is being amortized based on an amortizaion schedule put
into effect by the organization, Besides mainienance and other value-added services, to ensure the
software funciions as intended and is capable of producing reliable information, are provided by
the vendor subject 10 8 monthly service foe.

HRIS software is used for the total Pérsonnel information of CODEC.

In Tine with requirenient, CODEC is replaced present SIMPLY software and adopled renown &
cloud-based software name QUICKBOOK for the record-keeping.

General

All financial information presented in Bangladeshi Taka has been rounded off 10 the nearest Taka
except when otherwise indicated.
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A Sichedule of Property, Phunt & Equipmest & given is Anseure-A

Lalangible Asect
A, Casl

Chmining Brilanes

Aekd: Installation mads during the: year
Taednl Cosi

Lez= De insinflation mede dunsg the year
Closlng Balance

B. Accumnubaied Amosiizition
Cipening Balane:
Aadd: Chargnied durisgr the e

Less: Adpemind durmg the wor
Clusing Balanos

Writern Duwn Vil {A-B}

Ml D4 30 Jumee DD
Hd“ ;:-'l- Taka
144 420,202 344,100,657
6,572,057 }
3400403 12,900 400
JA6 402 15T JaT002082
11,542,673 12 %3] g
T ey pagnge
144 K24, 106 141,328,519
16,500, | 5% 15,146,508
T6L A4 192 T86475,133
540451 60 L5581 097
|!EEIHI §45. 54 0%
¥ AT
27340080 2635500
40,008 1300040
3795000 3735 00
2 886,510 2418124
83,543 168,398
T E10. DS PXTTARE]
LAy et T
Qs 168478

CODED procunad Accesnting Software named “Miom Fin 360° for avkemation of francis] imracion processes of its
accouniing data in n sysiematic way in emaun: regulned contenl i Micra Finance Program. 1 is amortimeddeprecited By

uging reduding balince method 58 505 in each year

Uaplial Work s Pregress
Cipeming balance
Adid- Expendriiure wommed  during the year

Less: Cepialized during the year
Closing Balance

Invesimesd In FDR
Oipening balanca
Add Addicion duning the yeer

Lass: Encashmenl duneg the year
Clising Ralance

T Blakor up:

COREC Fund

Pelicen Finandg Propram - Savings Fund
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30 Bunc 2024 50 Buwe 2003
Nuole(s]
Tnka Taka

Lwiii Poir ik
Dypcrin; Halance .H13.3R5,054 L580.5TAANI
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Less Adjisied during the waar [T
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Al lpm Dngerineg thie Vear

CODEC CORE Funid

GO Mo Finance Frogren
CODEC Trsining Centre , CRaingres
CODEC Traning Cenire , Paiskhal
CONEC Training Comire, Fagertet
Tot=l

Adjuvimend made during ihe Yiesr
CODEC COHE Fond
CODEC Micso Finanoe Pregmam

Al pimiory

CODEC Fuml

DO Micrn Finance Frogram LL.OL
ASEE-10

LIBICEF C1

Esha Shikhi
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Oiber Reccivahle
CORET Purd - 651,221
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1,123 %24, TR 551, 1RE MDY
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L
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30 Jipne 2024 30 June 2023
Mode(s) Taks Tal
Beserve Fund
Opuning Balaneas 153, 252013 110904 55
Add-Addition darsng the vear 1402 44 B50 276 41,257,019
| =, 102 28% 153,252,013

Less; Adjustmeni duning she year
Closimg Balance

Secln- 20 hased oa Acoemslsed Surplus of Microfinance Programme

DANIDA ASFS 1 Fund
ASPE-1I

program,
Unutilized Donsr Fund

Opendng Balupee

Meg Surplass ( Deficic) durimg the year
Fumel rilund W désnin

Iriar year adjustmend

Closing Balance

Fimed Asset Fund

Dpening Talsmoe

Adkd: Addition during the vear TR, 00 & 1802
Lega: Adjussed during che vear 1800 & 1802
Closing Halance

Flued Asset Fund = CODEC Fusd CORE

Ohpening Balance

Add:Addition during the year 18
Less A msted during the year 18
Chosing Balkence

Fined Assel Fiond (Restrve) - Miere Finapoe Program

(ipemimg Balance

AddAddaion duning the vear 18
Less: Adjusied during the year 18
Clesimg Balance

N 1. B—>.5 = N1

Reserve fund which kawve boer made during the year are cranted a5 per Microcredie Regulatoey Authority (MRAJ Act-2000,

#1910 7L

e Al R TR T

HL911.TH

BLS1LTHI A1, TR

The above fund received from DANIDA ASPS I - {Agriculiure Secior Program Suppord - 11 ) bsed for CODEC Yarioes

120,19, 135 35,636,570
0,300,372 100,262 816
(4,128.0207 (7,452,808

144,375 22 609

175,505,762 120,189,135

71054, 705 73671889

- 201200

71,054 75 75,653 REY

3,635,162 4,629 184

67221543 71,0505

3,735,067 4,787 407

- 2 20

3,735 067 6,799 467
3,064,401 3,064,400
EE6E, _TISNET

67,319,638 6 B4 412
67,319,638 i BB4, 422

TEE,76] 1,564,764

i, 230, ATT 57319638




b Jume 2034 M June 1E3

Nt} Taka Taks
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— N UGS,

SF Fund- long tenm is received by CODEC Migrofings:s Programme froes SF (Sonnmee Foundaiion) as RLF (Revelving

Loas Fund) and will be refunded &= per irsaliment Schedule agreed by both CODEC & SF
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22 515,653 13,263,729
30,000,000 .
85,779,382 o, 507,065
20,022 479 133 136

48,756 053 AR I6d, T

- 51,142,255
- 977,693
B3,675,692 -
K365 692 55,120,433
- 58,120,483
BSTLER, =
5B, 120,489 42,857, |43
150,000,000 58,120,483
08, 130 489 100,577,633
7295247 4LEST 144
B3,675.692 -

SLALLE2E 55 110 4R%

i 247, Q) )
. A0, ] AR
. AL OO, (M}

1 GELAM K]
1 N R
A8 B33 570
51,161.430




21,04

105

PR

me Bank FLL

Maom -cwrrend Fortion
(pening Bnlance
Audd-Received during the vear

Lisss: Tramsher 1 Shoer Tenn Loan
Closing Balames

Curreni Partion

Opening Balamce
Akl Recelved during the year
Transder from Mon Current Portion

Liss: Pasvmest made during the vear
Clhosimg Balamce

MRE Bank PLC
Maon corrent Portion

rpening Balapce
Audd: Received during the year

Less: Transfer to Short Term Lean
Closing Balance

Curreni Portlon

Chpening Halance
Add:Received dunng the yesr
Transter from Mo Current Partion

Lests: Poyment mnde during the vear
Closing Balaee

Brac Bank P1LOC
Son ~curtenl Pertion

Opening Balanoe
Add:Beceived durning ibe vear

lLess: Trunsfer o Shom Term Loan
Closing, Balnnee

Current Portben

Opening Balance
Audd Becerved durmy ihe vear
Transfier from Mon Curnesi Fonion

Less: Payment made during the year
Closing Balamce

M June 2024 30 Jume 2023
Magels) Taks Taks
22 75064 -
. 100,000, 000
22 75096 10000, D0
12 THL0G64 77,249 098
= ];159&!
50,277 805 -
- 50 27T BOS
72 TH S0 -
T3 28 769 50277 B80S
49 444 205 -
_m &
106,731 228 -
i JOHD CHH 00
106,731 228 DD I
Er___-‘!::'lﬂl]l'ﬂ '93-,;_'1&,1.72
AB3T4 &0 |ﬁ"l'i|ﬂ
63,510,547 -
- 63,510,547
48 337,230 -
131 867 TET 63,510,547

61 950 497

— TR
68017, 271 Eilwi

130,857 425 .

- 250, GO, OO
1HLEST AR 2501,000, D00
| 30 &5T 415 119,142,577

= 130,857,423
109, 142577 E

- [19, 142,577
| 310,257 433 .
250,000 D 118, 142,577
11E,7E3. 974 =
130216026
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M Jume T4 M Jwie D023
Nustels) Taka Tukn
1047 Ciiy Bank PLE
Nom =cmrrend Porison
(pening Balance - ]
Add:Received during the year . -
Trapsfer from Current Portion A7 IG5
47 205 O -
Less: Trassdir v Shom Term Loan 2 -
Cloning Hulasee 47,304 410 -
Current Portion
(hpening Halance - L
add: Fiecerved during this viar § O, DO, DO -
Transder froen Pon Curmeni Porion - -
U, 0, D :
Less: Paymen mades danng she year 16,721 %74 -
Traesfer to Curmend Portigm 47, 20, 02
Claxing Hinlapcy ELALLEN ) =
1208 PESF Fund-shert teom
Opening Balance 211,730,473 5,228 360
Ald: Received durmg The year = I4T A0 G138
YT R FE] 11,730,473
Less:Paid dusring the vear (A% 330 3631 =
Clasing Balnnce el UL A1 730,473
The abovwe fnd 15 creabed by MicrofFrmance Programime w1 sgvernl progeos,
The grogects name and teeir ouisinnding balance are outlingd helow:
FESF Dutstanding Loan
Tapoven 212,550,000 213,850,000
A groahar L 765 B0, [HE 145, 500 060
Daamiad EL, |, Bt 1008, 5 80,000
Ealolon L3 R (e 0, D G2
KGGF Sufolon 10 DT O .
Sammurmidi=1is 12, HEy, e oy, S0, D
Bammimidi-Lavelibeod 417 50 0,000
Samiiilicidi-Ases Clomiod 633,331 333,331
A promors MIDP G DK, RO B, B0 ()
Apromer-SEF LRCLR L 15,000 000
LEL . 24,0000 00
AgrosorsMOP-Aditinm] Fund IR0k (AR A0, 0000
Agroeor- Brick Comstraction 13,000, D003 20,000 00)
Farmiiiridi- Probis 25}, (i} 1080
Cararatiom Loai 41 0ES, b T 456 H58
Wimer Lom 3,544,015 &,R33,334
RAISE 45, 200, 0l 8,400 i)
FACE 2 ol el 2000 {0
Spesal Loas ME 2 0] e} 2 0040 fH)
Agr-MEFCE 32,000 0301 00 000
Shahosh LR LR 2,100 000
Abaann 3131334 -
Augrosun-SEP-Coutiren Rervice 2,100,452 A 007, 140
LIRL Iud Phase 2 0000 00000 18000 000
ﬁiﬂ!h”ﬂ 7. T3
1300 5F Funpd- Skort Term
Opening Balamce 25 0L
A8 Transfemed froom leng lerm I 5NN KD
0,001 (R
Less : Adyestment Dunng the year . BT TEE]
Lass: Paid During the year LRI

Closimg Balsnce 0L (M




3 Ruigar TO24 30 Jane 20X}
Pl Taka Taks
LAY Cwrrand Avcoani with CODEC Projecrs
Dpeming Balance (3,742,011 B) 13, 7KL 61D
Add: Additien dunng the year i 450 SAd TEE ARG TIT
02 749,047 138,653 456
Les= Adprsted dumng The visae |72 85 RS 138 s 0

Clnsing Balamee _l'm __._EL*EEL

500 Members Savings

COpening Baltance T 454 306,530 | Wt 074 204

Add: Deprated dumng the var 248 156,564 350, 390435
1 a2 g53.001 2,434, 535 &30

Tz Wilhaloimdll el duning the year - I‘DI&

Closing Balamen N ¥ P X2 N —- LS

FLAL

100

Campesiibm of Member Savimps

Miesnler Saving are collecisd in thres diferent ot mmeal oy Cempubory, Volsmnary snd Team Savings under

Microfinance Frogramme and HaA Soaglap.

Comymlsors
Jagoaoa

Aprosor

LT ]

G4

Agtreaor VEDP
Agreane-SEP
RAISE

MPCE
Sgrose-5EP-CH
Agrosor- M- AF

Holustary
dagnrn

Agrcsie

[Fanruzal

114
Agrosor:MNDP
Aane-SEF
RALSE

MFCE

KPR
Agrmser-SEP-CH
Agrosor MODE-AF

Term Savings

#ae 001,003 B s e
f33,755, B3 ST I
16 A0, 600 31,325,143
15,004,420 16, 126822
2,731,373 A1046 14|
11.464,329 %151 428
18,065, 3LE 530033
R RE R B
160,547 5,436,852
{344,399 12,107.753
- ST X TR
F15 IR 257 EMLEIY
1448304 342 [EERZERE L
34,410,539 3 5ML 167
354,564 4035820
57,939 4, 10802
211,323 1,546 864
LT 1,647,513
15632 -
33, 100,500 -
100,513 817,171
A,17 1436877 |

—_— SUAGLTHY, SNSRI
| a3 0 ] | 454,794,194 |
— LENESIUT, o BEHSDGID

in Reguler vl savings of Microfinance Programme, meimbers deposic a fived amount in & regular weekly basis,
Savings aceound hoklir com withadmsn e deposit amouns with merest when hefshe permansntly dropaun of e sarsty. In

ither hamd & hoanee member can wigsdmwn M saving o od s kean

Arcounts Favable

Chning Falanze
Auid: Addition dering e s

Lagss: Addpsted uring @ vedar
Closing Balance
Laan Lass Pravisan

Oipening Balance
Al Prowision mide during the year

Lass: Aupustod during Bw viar
Closing Balanee

&7.807 509 #8,939,621
AT 3, KT, 841
6E.97h,152 71,613,005

. 24330556
— TV

217 ART K51 1T 8500
160 479 447 IR T3 440
32434774 310 B57.850




29,00

kLN

J0H

kther Lixhdlities
Orpeming Halance
Add: Addition dunng the vear

Less: Audpusied duneg the vear
Clesing Halance

Frovishon for Income Tax

Opening Halarce
Add Provision for current year ins

Less; Adivsted during the yeor
Clhoaing Balamog

Proviskan for Expenses

Cipening Balance
Acd: Pravision mades during Uhe vaar

Legs: Adjusied during the venr
Closimg Balamce

Laranis recehved from Donors :
Erviect Name ;.
COEDEC Fumd

Eshix Shikhi
SHOPROIATRA
MAITREE

CP Bxshanchar

EMC

EPFRC {LINHCR)
ARMP { School Feading)
UMICEF Educsion Praject
AP

PREDEC

UKICEF CP Praject

SR

OeRC

Maiure & Lif=

LCCR

HARSCH N

STAR

GFa

EYW

Shapmer Thikang

Blus Exonoity
LUEBARMOCCA

Peple for Feople

JE.08  Servico Charges on ME Operatien

Blicro Finance Frapram

Natels) 3 J;:::'I}I-I M I;:_:m
340 267 557 196325 %16
I:EIJI'."E'EIIDElS 265 407 432
44 Th 652 451,713 3K
FLE e 130,765,761
364,382 3Th 330,967,587
9675 M1 A 143,491
13231 759 a6TS W
1T, e T 15819832
10,025,759 4,143,891
R V. < — .
4 04 DD &, 145,170
4515815 4,050 517
LD ETS 190,235 647
4 24% 542 SIBEI-!IE]'J'
ﬂ']'lliﬂ-ﬁ ilm
Doner Name
CODEC DORE FUKD % 203 ATE b 65, 750 686
ERIKS - Swaden 9,721,353 47 954,165
ERIEKS -Bweden A MR IS E 344 158
CODEC CSE Fund 1 A -
UMICEF & T, 7% 984
UNICEF 83_306.72| BE AT 991
UNICEF 372,067 953 338984423
WFP R/ L (] GO BT SR
UNICEF 37024 50 I MHR R |
WP - & BO5 005
MIF - 2¥14a2
UNICEF 75,965,744 79497 585
WP . 0,535 305
SO0 Conperation . 2418 T4
LISATD 26,285 348 66,585] 327
OXFAM - T.X74 537
DXFAM 9,406,595 .
IC00 Coaperation - 17,506
WP 5K 446,85 47,899 557
{IFAM - =
Eriks 15,522, T 43,038 074
Winrock Internatsanal 13,593 107 TR0 461
STROMMEE Foamdntion iR E LR L]
OXFAM 1,515,063 ‘
mpens _ AeSE

1,433 014 339




Fhim}

Humi

J¥

LA

47,00

Interest Incame

Erodeci Namg

CODET Fund

Mlicrn Fisanee Progmm
O ety
CTC-Pabkhati
CTC-Bagerha

Fotad Interest CODEC:

[Demor :

ALPE

CROS RGOS MF)
SHOFROIATRA
MAITEEE

Tarm Alo

EPRLC

FREDEC

LR
IGiA-Songlap
XTAR

SEEDS

SMART

SAFET]
Pt

CCA

Inieresi Inceme Oitber Donor

Giramid Todnl

Muobeia)

Dugwr Mame
CONEC CORE FLIMD

PRSF, DAMITH, SF, CLIX
COMMEC

CODEC
CODEC

CODEC CSR Fund
STHROMMEE Foundation
ERIKS - Swiden

ERIKS - Swwdan

LUMFECH

KUIF

ICEC} Cooperation
ETHOMMEE Foundatisn
ICCC Coaperstinn
ETROMMEE Foundaticn
ICC Coopesation
Winreek Imemstional
Winreck Inlematioral
STROSMEE Fourdation

30 June 2k4 3 Jmne 2023
Taka Taks
2401 513 1,344 555
56, 570,659 12937141
3T A3 02858
TET AT 662 {E5

418,854 386,534
— dnisnesl _ JLALMIET

1 557 19,171

Q500 R

el L A5437

2007 31,870

B0 5T §22,927

1,317,559 1,108 4011

x 13

2052 B910

4 20 a0 aET

. 7, B8

] BET

407 Ml
1142 -

117807 I8, 216
21181 =

1,617,002 IE!!,TH

— A ———anL,

Inneren Teenme Donor incamed against vanoas Dioner funsd which will be refundable io the Donor or adjusted a8 per projeel

documenis

Training Cenires nperatng inceme

CTC-Cumegras
CTCPaoukhati
CTC-Bagirhin

irher lncome

COREC Fond

biero Finance Program
ASFE- 11
CTC-Chalngrem
CTC-Papesmkhali
CTC-Bagerhm

Cither imcome: MFF

hSember Admizmon Fees
Sale of Fass book

Suke of ald fapers , health service
Incosse Gom Bncks/Blocks

Deisgpoocanl o Tixed assets
Heoovery of wrile off kan
Logm Applicagion fos

Core Ciperating Pregram

CODEC Faed

Wicro Fimance Program
Mezro finance
P51

CHOE WLk (MF

E S

2, B6T 480
O ELE 4TS

1,631 ETS
T.617, 50

4, 107 40 5,857 353
lﬂl!iﬁll_'.'i! |ﬁ|iﬁ|ﬁ

3146430 851,778

L XX TS50 1744 40
&0 000 B A
152440 153, 28]
i R K] 127202
111,550 5983

—ER e e ATRDR

G158 303,760
11383104 iRz 5
1,155 584 -

= 414,51

ZET 00 -

04,223 417,703

TIEAMY T ATS

—tER, I

49 560 047
—_—a

SEL (55,30

FR063 117

— TN

THG, 122,334
IT.346

95
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41,00

30 June 124 30 June 2003
Node(s) 'I'E Tk
5P Education Program
lisho Shikhs FT 425984 3191238
MAITHEE 67E 04 553,18
ERAL E1, 379280 TS5
EPRC (LINHCR 430,793 1454 AT 41T
ARMP B4, 7EX 044 6, 515, M
VN EF Flugating Projsa AT 441 559 T AT 3N
b0 - TE1L
Steprer Thikees 16632514 JG,ILA,FI:I[
N 1| N5r%. M. 11 T 5
Rights & Legal Service Fragram
CF Bashimchar = 4073 54
PREDFC - 01,790
URICEF CT Progeet T4050 117 BLSI0ETI
—O, AN
Hewlth & Nuiriibon Prigram
GEA 57, 309 823 34,808 01
B 5. M—T 7T
Entbrenment & (Timate Chasge Program
Maiure & ik 125583 371 BE 20 A1Z
ELMHA L] 1]
People for Peopta 1415730 B
LUBRHAM CCA & 0,728 -
LoCR (k] 11.130459
LivrlibostaIncoser Gescraling Frogram
SHOENOIATRA, BO2ELT BN BT
SR 3,588 45 080 448
DR 1,680 ll L R 1Y
HahOHoH 701627 a
|GA-Ehonglap 5855 20212
STAaH 2,73 TER
BEEDS 2K 1408
SEART 2,108 1Al0
By 2541 1 0k
Hlug Beonmry 19348, 744 2asdaii
—t N, SARILATNE
Tralwing Centre & Capadity Development Pragram
LCTC-Chamegram A05 J5RL515
CTe-Paluakhali 943,78 &GP 49T
CTC-Aagerha 6,773,191 A 8T Y
I .. 5t — | -
Cash Generatkea From Opersiion
Fssl [ eficith of income over axpendimng 5370 EN 331,504 507
Al justnsend b recamcile Mot Incosse 19 et Cash
Dt precintion chargr 5 16,550, 158 15, 146512
Aumoriization of infangible s L] #2443 (L1
Loss on disposnl o kon Cumend Assets A (47,902,950} 1540753
Troeskerred from CBOs HGOs (MF) 3,567 Lok
[ Increass ¥ Dzvse in Loes Portlolio ] 4ETE EIG M [1.256,512.4235)
[ Incrense ' Denmss in Advanse ssone Ly (1] (6594 7551 (R E
{ Incresss i Diecreass in Advances & Fropeyments 11 |4 B9, B2 (66,385,145
{Ingresse yTiecrenses in Otber Keceivahle 12 23256, 154} LSS 450
Increases| Docreaset in FESF Furd-shart werm i 149,329 563 247,50 213
[ncrease] Decrease) in SF Fund- shon s 2% 15,000, D0 1546,E74)
[icreise ¥ Decremse in Curent Accoent wish CODNED u 33, 50, 09 (9.E8
Imcrmsed Decremet in Biembers Savings 35 244,196,564 531,532,335
lmcrmised Decreasi) in Accoimds Payalde 2R 21,378 (21,4283
[ncrense| Decreasel in Lodm Lok Provisasn i 106, 475,247 Tz A0
Iecrease Decraase} in Ceker Liabilities | 13,384,781 TR
Ineveuse] Deerease) in Frmasion (or Inoome Tax 3 3,704, 5 532440
Increased Deereasi) in Prondson for Experses 30 a7 4T [RC IR
184274017
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Annexiire-H

Community Development Centre (CODEC)
Pojeet and Bank wise Fixed Deposit

As at 30 Jane 2024
Peojrct Hioe Name of the Bank s | s
e |

Exim Bank Ltd. 5 00,000 3,024,415
{Brac Bank PLC 1,000,000 -
Standard Bank PLC 2,000, (WK -
rhtub P Bank Asia PLC 0,767,000 .
City Bank PLC 7 500,000 <

Mereantile Bank PLC % .000,000 :
IR T T MR LT 290 767.000  [IHEREHES 32
A Bank PLC i 49, 581), szz
BRAC Bunk PLC 15,231 504 2293, 495 |
City Bank PLC 37,712,065 2
Dhaka Bank PLC 4.917.776 4,753,906
Exim Bank PLC 1,460,392 18,040,638
rh$::1$[:; Janata Bank PLC : 9,803,008
Mutual Trust Bank PLC 31,160,427 13,920,025
Sevings NRB Bank PLC 30,908,470 15,037,367
Sonali Bank PLC - 1,227,743
South East Bank PLC 42,491,397 17.467.001
Standard Bank PLC . 35 505 347
Trust Bank PLC 5370459 12,629,169

I P T T s T R (T A e i e
BRAL Hank PLC 40.217.324 37,694,178
City Pank PLC 13,000,000 S, 000000
Junate Bank PLC - 2398 538
P:::“ F:‘;‘g‘; Mutual Trust Bk PLC 52,781 587 39,832,151
SR MRE Bank PLC 43,842 266 31,393,085
Reserve Pund o Bank PLC 1L113,113 10,420,420
South East Bank PLC 14,453,502 13,598,818
Trust Eank PLC
| H rﬁ ¥ ¥ ljf'lJ 1§ LI FY Il'-'-l" RLLT M P
LTI s e TR i m e i 88599, 800
Prime Bank PLC : 0152,
o | Crandisd Bullk PLC 4.300,00

LU UTRTRY S o1 AT AR ETRRIAZ A RN

6,773,980

AR Bank F'L'[' G300 683

Dutch Bangla Bank PLC 2,508 942 2525 132

Exim Bank PLC - 440,077
CTC-Patuakhali Janata Bank PLC - 1,614 572

Mercontibe Bank PLC =

Mutual Trest Bank PLC =

Sl:luth East Bank PLC 2 [IE

{HE B S ETHIT R E {14,7

‘. TR T Tl w TR T T Jzimul' .
‘. U e s TR “_'I.f.'{sf_"..._______-;Z
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Community Development Centre (CODEC)

Annexure-T

Project wise Cash in Hand
As at 30 June 2024
81, Na, Program Mame Project NMame Amount im Taka
| Core Operating Program |CODEC Fund -
2 Micro Finance Program L3 014,814
3 Micre Finance Program | ASPS-11 -
4 {CBOs NGO (MF) "
3 |Esho Shikhi -
fa Shopnojatra 57606
7 Education Program MATTRGE -
B CP Bashanchar =
g EMDC =
I Shopner Thikena D897
il EPRC (UIMHCR) 5,033
e ARMP [ School Feeding) i232
2 Rights & Legal Service Ll L
14 P SMP -
15 FREDFC -
16 Unicel Cp Project 11,200
17 Feotun Ao =
T - SR -
19 I'Eﬂi|m:imtl'ﬂﬂ DRC =
0 GFA Project 0,503
21 Marure & life .
22 ELNHA -
23 [UCCE -
24 COVID-19 =
25 i IGA- Shonglap .
26 E“”Ef:ﬂ";&ﬂﬁm" STAB -
27 SEEDS -
2% ShdART e
25 EYW =
30 Mobojutra -
31 SAFETI ;
32 Training Centre &  |CTC-Chatlogram =
33 Capacity Development [ CTC-Pajuakhali -
34 P CTC-Bagerhat ;
Total 13,064, TS
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COMMURITY DEVELDFMENT CENTRE (DB
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COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)
Conzolidated Statement of Expenditure
For the vear ended 30 June 2024

Salary & Allowances
Fricnge Benefit

Direct Program cost
Traveling & Conveyance
Staff Development Training
Printing & Stationery
Repair & Mamtenance
Computer & Office supplies
Electricity, Gias, Water & Postape
Mewspaper

Entertainment

Traming & Workshop
Office Rent

Rent, Rate and Taxes

Misc, Expenses & Others
Advertisement Cost
Publication

Communication

General

Warious cultureal Educational Exp
Audit Fee

Bank Charge

Depreciation and Amortization
AGM & EC Meeting Exp
Casual Labour

Program Overhead Cost
Membership Fees
Consuliancy & Security
Income Tax Expenses
Crmoup insurance

Uniform

Program Support Cost
Cirantes Contribution
Capital Expenditure

Total

Annexure-F

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
Taka Taka
1,229,120, 188 1,118,485,.830
22 714051 15,442,634
AO0.958 62K 611,348,322
63,730.531 56,187,657
416,454 24,353,907
20,355,805 6,763,430
48,867,361 16,836,731
13,007,774 B.040.5904
6,480,250 7406214
153,123 150,445
4,039.282 3458522
22 919,708 4
38,401,602 37,193,127
6E. 850 6.574, 761
9340 024,175
2. 758,508 215563
35,250 £
15,347,592 12 849,193
51,392,046 2392517
534369 -
| B26.850 [ 207,617
4,508,926 3,405,694
16,601,138 15315,013
7930 145,142
328,982 176,250
36,851,332 55,575,670
211,908 208,19
200,310 536,614
i 72,2000
5,489,624 6,306, 666
A 98,000
09,082 21,221
6,737,264 47,645 887
2,330,892,423 2,100,978, 105
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Amnexure-Gi
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (OODEC)
Seatemeni of Ineome & Expesditare (Donor Wise)
Fuor the vear coeded 3 Jane D24
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T C ey g 7. M 4,303 (9360 1405 13,470 (940.KI
ESIT 0 i I ’H‘iﬁi‘ % 7,05 5t T01, 184 5
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LR HTH 11 [T}
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Winrkd Food  [Schonl Feading Prognen 52, R1%, 702 34 7EL060 RA5T 613 2 FF R E]
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i
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Fus il 41 747 - 7 K10
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I AN T VT I e I T IR i AR Y
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o A3, 36 731 A1, %TY 30 507481

F CF [Hashan Chig -

! "IIHHlH.H.':'IIII-.. 11_' ‘ﬂtfﬂiilﬂ}'ﬁlllili{l M7 55K 1

HRg: :
i LICCH [N (] VN gqu;-:]
A Himesn L] et A1 T - i
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EVW X £ 1] > I
B R T T NV I R OB = 7w 2T VR W oo A DRI w5 ol R B R e JE.CE
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ASEETS:

Mon-Curreni Adseis
Peopeny Plant & Fgnpment
Lmizngihle Azl

Capieal Work [s Progess
Tetal Mon-Current Aty

L ureent Assely
Invesamen with Banks
Lowsn Ponfolio

Adwance Income Tax
Advances & Prepaymenls
{eher Recervahly

Cash and Cash Esivalents
Total Curresl Assiels
TOTAL ASSETS

FITSDS & LIABILITIES ¢
Fumadis:

Caplial Fands:

CIODEC Fand

Agzumuluned Seaphus’ { Deficilsi
Teinl Capdtal Funds

Reserve Fuind

(Hbeer Fussds:
DAMIDA ASPS Il Fand
Unuislized Dhser Fungd
Finel S Pl
Tetnl (iher Fands
Taotal Fupdi

LIABILITIES:

Ko Curreni Liabilsides
PESF Fumnd-lom terim

SF Fupsd-lora, tirim
TRARIA-ASEPS 1| Loan Fund
¥R Loan Fund-long 1erm
AR Bank Loan Pund- long temm
Toesl Man Curremt Linbdlidies

Current lEahilities

Crrrent Accounl with CODEC Projéd
PEEF Fund.shmt denm

5F Fund- sheat form

DANIDA-AZPE 1] Loan Fursd-shon term
[HBL. Loan Fund-shorl term

AR Honk Lean Fesd- choal rm
embers Savines

Aceounts Pavable

Loam Loss Provison

Oher Limbifiige:

Proenzion o Incame Tax

Fronusion Bof Expenses

Total Current Lihikies

TOTAL FINDS & LIABILITIES

COMMUNTTY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)
Sepurnie Statemant of Finanzinl Posstion {Froject Wise)

A s 30 June Dikd

_thﬂm%ﬁm

8

— LODEL Fand |
30 Jyme 2024 | 30 Jun 2033

Amoumts in Taks

43,5043 15,938

= 2974643

B 767 DM o, 132
1,403,068 QAT O
1. 4590630 1R A47T
- 691,721
28316, 308 26,981,779

121,146,087 | 79,175
TR AT

143,052,064 | Laba08. 108
BT ]
I a‘au,{-_u,- 3,735 mr I

B, G A, TIEOEE |

[ ianTan s [ 1eelagTs

SAE0INN | (90,344,128)
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COMMUNITY DEYELOFMENT CENTHE (CODEC)
Separste Statement of Financial Pasition {Prajecd Wise)
oy ol B Jure 2004

EE' Wiz o Finanee FEE! =
L]
fnaniy ABPA N
T |5 b B Tanc e T 30 e 585 0 Jine 54 130 ane BT
& raadinits in Taks
ASSETS
Nepa-Current Asseis
Property Flant & Egquipmeni 1o FHTALE 125, 5% 510 . - = -
Imarahle Asset i IEEATE . E . p
Tatil Mon-Cefrent Asseis | lmETSR L 13 Tadeii = = x .
E:;-:L th [ankx A SR G10 6. B0 034
£ = - = "
Lean Partfolio #5045 e 5.813,559,18E . - 4370, 1345 (3TL 134y
Iscome Tax G HEg 455 5,100 67T 5 - a -
Achances & Presavinents el 17680 338 46 300410 SAETT 0K = .
Chher Biceivabh T 1A 128 103220 453 FrLiT4 B a -
Cash mad Cash Bgmivalemin o s ) IT5 506,571 Al 4E2,233 A 03 |
Tetnl Currenl ASSED 7 AR ITRIR] | BS54 006018 F 10,040 15817 |
TOTAL ASSETS ST LT W T T B R ¥ 1A 72
FLINDS & LIAEBILITIES -
Fands
Capitnl Fasds:
CODEC Fund 1 K2, 416, k44 B2, 430, Bdd - s & .
Acgemulaed Jumles (Deficic | Oy 3 TSR LIPS B2 | 48] | 4, 550 992 jﬁ Eigjl‘!
Todsd Capiead Funds | 1APWIERIZ0 ] 44145E0 | RMLYR
Rznarve Fund (L e e ] 151252013 " - a .
inher Fumids:
L0 ASES [ Fand . - 11211780 KLy Tal - L]
Uil izesd Thosar Fund W - - - 3 ¥
Iimed Assets Fund AT 519638 - - - %
Todal Dekeer Fawds I O e E - 3
Totsl Funds TR4TAT,TE | LSAMTT | A6SpA3IE|  BRRATII| LW | FIARI
LIARILITIES;
Man Current Liabilicies
PEEF Peni-lng teom ETTRE 07167, 546 = . g "
GF Fend-lomy sgim 45 v fia &1 Rd0.E2 6 ' - - .
ErakH3A-ASPS 1L Fusd - = - - = a
BITH Stindeted Fund: Leng serm - .
El:;. HEE & BRALC - Loan furd - Long ST A 650,340,384
Sowrdy Easi Lean Furd-long Berm L3 A% b 05, 729 : - - -
Trust Bark Lecin Fund- keng erm B 69 G2 - . . - F
Total Mow Correst L ishilides LIZATI. 400 18517, 15 - - = .
Carreve linkslition
Cuiren Azenust with CODEC Projecn - . 5,545 07 3 A0 = =
PE.2F Fumd-shoo serm T 400,111 A1 75 AT - [ - -
EF Funde short em 10,0 (i FERLLHRLE T - - . .
Souih Fast Bask Lioin Ferd-Shi b2 di_TEE D5 33363, 7249
e, MEB , CITY & BRAL - Loon fend - 8 156 715 kel J31 0%, 030 3 . g £
Trust Bask Loan Fund- short liem 512525 SE| D0 48T - . - =
BATEH Stimmedtap Fand- shord B 51865400 .
Pedeininari Saveigs 2ERT SHE0ET 2438 508 52 - - - -
Accowmns Payabla 55 055 URD a0 Tan 478 + - a 2
L Licss Prescision I20 34T 2 217367851 - - . E
Caby Liahiflities M0 ERS 25T & 40N, G 1,840 200 43 300, 0 = .
Froee 1510 o Troome Tax 11 (300 (3 7 AH ) - - . .
Froveiztom for Exqermsea JEIUTI A (1T - - - -
Totsl Corrent Linbiies | 4 SIASRLEER | AT A 47 S A1 6
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COMMUNTTY DEYVELOPMENT CENTRE {CODEC)
Segarnie Sutesicwl of Fluinckal Positlea (Froject Wise)
A At 30 Jupe 2034

Education Fragran

ARSETH:

Man-{lurremd At
Property Plam £ Faunpeienl s . . -
letmagibl e duse u . 5 -
Tital Sao-{ urresd Al = N - =

:
g
g,

SR

Cih aml Cask Eguivekens 2,057,242 6TLASD i
Toded Cwrremt Aris I #3517 515471 %ﬁﬂ
TOTAL ASSETS LTI BERERT 51571 Bz

FUMNDS & LIABLITIES ;
Faney=

Capiial Fumsds;

CLHMEC Fimd

Accamudored Surplus' [Tefein s . : .
Tatal Capitil Funils . ' .
Rozsarves Faiid . ] -

Crhier Fanada:
DAMIDA ASTS 1 Fund - - - ar -
Lnuitilizresd Drarr Fued (ELE NS RE (LU AR 50063 0484 1338751 511,923
Fingud Amse Fomd - . L %

Tatu Other Fuads G T ETRT] SEARE | LJGRTSE]  swsa
Fatal Funds 501,631 SWAM | 1.48,78) e

LIABILITIES;

Mgn Current Liskilities
PEAF Fund-kmp icrm

5F Fundklong tsrm

DI -ASPS 1 Fund
[BHL Loun Fund-lom: farm
Al Bank Lan Funad- loeg sgrm
Toiwl Men Corvent Liskblities

Cmrrent Bahilises
Cument Ao with CODEC Prowcl 1 1659 20T 1 416,506
FESF Fund-shm| term -
AF Fund- shori sarm

LD -ASFS 1 Lowm Fand-skart, torm
[REL Laen Pend-shan ierm

AH Bk Loss Fend- shor lerm
Mumbare Savines

Acoousiy Pavanle

Loan Lass Provision

{Mher Listslites 434080 I, 168
Provision for lecome Tax E

Frovision for Expenses .
Tl Curvent Liskilies EATINEL | 1SRG LE R4
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b
=
|E||||||||| [ F T T T
L)

v 1B

2
3

e




COMMUNITY DEVELOFMENT CENTRE (COHFEC
Separnty Stwtemeni of Financel Fasitmn {Projeas Wisep

As it B8 Jupe D024
i m“ﬂ‘"—"' )

Ty AT S s 3
[ b Jung 234 |30 Jume 2023 | 30 June 3034 [ 30 June 2033 | 30 June 360

Amemmis Il Tahs

ARSETS:

Mon-Currend Assebe
Property Planl & Bqugmest " - E . - s
Inanchie fum = = = = - -
Tatal Naa-Lurvent Asseis a - - - =

Currenl Asels
Inviesem et with Bamks
Loan Partfolio

Adhance Income Tan
Ahvarices B Pre Eivaiess
Hhei Receivahle

Cayh ard Cash Equinlents
Teasl Carrenl Asspiz
TIFTAL ASSETS

L4118 13740 il H

FUNDS & LIABILITIES 1
Frtals2

Cupital Fassda:

OOHEC Fund

Aeecurmulaied Sumlus’ (Dellohsh
Tatal Capitad Funds

Rizsarve Fuesd

ala ] oo
sl o=
L T O]
als |o 4
a i »
il o=

{Hhiew Funts:
DAMED A ASFS H Pand
Unundized Domaor Furd
Fixed Assels Foad
Tatal (Miser Fands
Tatal Funds

rd Bk B 15T T 53719540 & S8,

T BT 3 N 5 N ¥ M A%
21,751 5% 12672 TRY _RFTIOAS | RO |

LIARILITIES

Mon Current Lisbilices
FESF Fund-long wim

SF Fund-bong tamm
DANEDA-ASPS Il Fuzd
DER. Loom Fusd-bong #2rm
AR Apak Loan Fund- lemy berm
Tatal Mon Carvent Linbdliiies

Cuirren| Eabiliies

Chaiienl Aocoei with CODEC Projec
FESF Fund-shart turm

EF Fund- short ieem

DANIDA-ASPS |l Loans Fusd-shon lorm
DHEBL Losm Fisdsshon isrm

ATE Hamk Losan Furnd- shirt ienm
MMembers Sinanic

Accousis. Payahle

Loas Loss Frovimun

Onher Linkibrties

Peovision for Income Tax

Frosigion Tor Expensss

Toral Currens Liskdiies

TOTAL FUNDS & LIARILITIES
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Man-{urresd Asseis
Property Plani & Fguprien]
Trbd ot i e it

Tuitsd Nen-Curmant Asapiy

Carrenl Asscty
Invesmesi wih Banks
Lman Pordolio

Aivance moome Tax
Mihances & Presavmems
Chher Becaivable

Cash snd Cash Equivalenis
Fatal Current Ay
TOTAL ASKETS

FUNIS & LIARILITIES -
Funds:

Capitsd Funds

CODEC Fand

oo vessi | aved Surpus’ [ Tefia )
Toital Capirtad Funds

Reserve Fund

(Mher Funds;
DM A5FS H Fund
Linimsdlized D Fuird
Piued Assets Fenil
Tekal iher Funds:
Total Fomds

LESBILITIES:

Npa Cwrrent Liabilstic

FESF Furd-one Llerm

EF Fusad-lone, ierm
DANIDA-ASPS 1 Fund
TIREL Loan Fand-leaq s2mi
Al Bank Loan Pand- boag serm
Toaal Mo Cair reit Lisbalities

Oy rent lishaliaies
Ciomernt Aceiml wiih DIHEL Pmgect
PESE Fend-dbaut erm

5F Fand- shist leem

[0ARITRA -A5PS 1] Loan Pend-skan wnm
MEEL Loan Fund-shon. sem

AR Bark Loan Fumd: shori iems
Members Savings

Accounis Peyable

Lo Livis Petrising

Chbeer Lk

Preovisinm (e Incoms Tas

Peorvisiom [ Espempe:

Tatal Current Linbilies

TOTAL FUMBS & LIARILITIES

COMMUNITY BEVELOFMENT CEMTHRE (COEC)
Seperede Smtement of Financinl Posbl s | Project Wiss)

A5 @ Mp Jgme 2074
|
(LT 1
UNICEF Education EH::!-H
30 Juinic 024 3 June 223 A0 Junc B4 | 30 Junc
Ameanis is Taka
250000 394,000 45,000 20,00 3 :
= . 4,007 589 - 1 A8 1 LR N E]
TEIZ041% i3 5t J4BD6 FEaEs7 | 36355706 7,192,354
JES50.419 135954, 450 L2554 A R AT A3E A6l 14,112 460 |
S N L LSBT | AT AMB60 [ 14 LLE 0
EERXERILY 132 881 408 LA {1 AST,2HK B IR0 AT 70,0
TRATAATS | CUARLAE | s eWAIT  (SAETIIM|  SaAesTE | 76
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COMMURITY DEVELOFMENT CENTRE (CONEC)
Separae Sturement of Flmancial Pesbiion {Project Wiee)
As s 3 June 2024

Edutation Fregram
T
F
30 June 2024
Ampamis in

AERETS;

Man=Curremt Asscls
Propesty Planit & Equipmeni . -
Bt mrgrible Assed = ~
Twial Mon-Curreni Asseas = =

Carrest Assen
[nvesiment wish Banks
Loan Poenfolic

Advance leooese Tox
Advanees & Prepasments
Usher Receivahle

Cash and Cash Bgunalenis
Tital Chir vl Asscls
TOTAL ASSETS

FUNDS & LIABILITIES !
Fomdbicc

Capital Funds:

CODEC Fund

Apoemul sed Seplos’ (elbeiis)
Tatal Capiial Funds

Raservi Fund

RN CO e
e s 7 1 & ¢ &

[kibier Famlss
DABILA ASPY L Pund
Lirvatsdizesd Daoiion Furd
Fined fuess Fuml
Taial Chker Fumils
Tutak Frinds

P gE Em i v

LIABILITIES:

Men Curvent |iablihes

FRASF Fund-lorn e

5F Fund-long 1eiim

DANIDA-ASPE B Loan Fund-one term
DL Loan Fund:lona t2m

AN Qenk Liodn Fosd- lon g w2im

Tatal Non Cerrent Linbififies

LI R T B |
I R R R A |

Uil B b

Curren Accoanl wil CODEC Promsa
FESF Fund-shart lers

4F Pond- shoed ism
DANIDAASPS 1] Fund

[FABL L Fisf-abon ferm

AR Bank Lean Fund- shor term
hemite s Savings

A paien iy Pavable

Loan Loss Provision

[her Liskilimies

Provims Ber likiime Tax
PProvisice far Expenses

Tatald Current Laslalines

TOTAL FITNDS & LEARILITIES
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ASSETS:

Mg~ und Aasicls
Propgnty Plant & Eguipment
Entamm bl Az

Tkl M =0 u Fieal Asscly

Curreni Amals
Eereraimest with Banke
Lowmm Fortfolio

Advance Income Tax
Audvances & Prepaymens
Ciher Receyeable

Crslt and Cash Edoivalosis
Total Cwervest Asseis
TUOTAL ASSETS

FUNTS & LIARILITIES :
Funds;

Caiiad Fusds:

COBES Fund

Apeumealed Sursluy (Defieis)
Total Capleal Funds

Feeemve Fund

Cibker Funds;
CRANIDA ASFS B Fend
Unutilized Domar Fund
Fisd Aseis Fad
Todsld CRher Fussls
Toial Fussds

LEARILITIES:

Mon Currimd Lisbilities

FESF Fussl-long serm

&F Fund-long ivrm
DAMIDA-ASES 1| Fund
THEL Ljpdn Fuid-%sn g e
Al Bard Lose Fund- koesg tovm
Tl Mo Curvent Lisbilives

Corrent linbilivkes

Carrest Accoumt with CODEC Project
PKSF Fand-shoet iezm

AF Fund- shor e

DA MATk- A 5PE B Loan Fursd-short szrm
OBERL. Loan Fénd-shee 1eam

Ak ik |Lgan Furd- ghint tenm
flembers Savares

Mciaunts Pavobls

Lasan Lipis 'ripvinion

Cher Laahaliiies

Prowision for (o Tox

Pranvigion lor Bageorras

Total Cwrremd Liabilies

TOTAL FUNDS & LIAEILITIES

CUOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE {OODEC)
Separate Statement of Financial Postise (Projost Wise)
As a2 30 June 2024
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ABEETS:

P i read Ay iy
Propemy Plam & Bl o
[ e Asser

Totd MU ur el Assebs

Current Assess
Imvesmimi wiih Banks
Loan Porkinbe

Advance lswome Tax
Adwanses & Peenavmasis
{Hher Receivatle

Cash ahd Cigth Enuvalunes
Tatal Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

FUNDES & LIARILITIES )
Funds

Capital Femsdar

CODEC Fund

Accorulaled Sueple’ (Teficish
Totad Capital Faneds

Reserve Fusd

[hilier Fume:
[AMEDA, ASPS I Fend
Lirvsnifized Doder Fund
Fimiesd st Fuoad
Tatsl Ther Funds
Teital Fards

LA1ABILITIES:

Wi Curreil Liakaliies
FREE Fund- losa venm

HF Fund-lon g rarmn
[RAMIDA-AKPS ] Fund
[ Lo Pond: loma 1ersi
AR Bk Logs P |oeg wim
Tatal Mon Curreni Lishalijne

Curvent linbilites

Carreni Accouat il CODEC Penged
FESF Fusadsshen i

SF P Shof 1Etm

DANIDA-ASPS 1l Laan Fend-start term
BB Lodn Fund-sheri d9rm

AR Bank Lodn Fund- shori lerm

Pl mbers Savinge

Accountd Favahle

Lixan Loss Prindwmion

THhar Lmbdinias

Prnamion for Income Tax
Pronaminn or Exremses

‘Toial Current Linbilis

TOTAL FUNDS & LIABENIATIES

CUNMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (COREC)
Eepaiile Skibeigenl of Financizl Paitian {Frojecd Wise)

s ol 0 Juneg B4
Hasilck & Madriisan Program
1736
Mgt Al
[ 38 Jpme 30034 | 30 Junc ]33 |

A - 441 o7z g 24317

= % 443 LY - Tk AT |

2 = H E T3 |
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ASKRETS:

Mon-Cmrren sk
Fropeme Pleal & Fauipmial
Imian pbdic Sz

Tt M =Current Asssis

Current Asiels
[nvesimest wilh Bamks
Loan Porifulin

Ahvasice Incoma T
Advences & Prepavmisis
{her Becervalde

Cagh pred Cash Enusnlenis
Tatad Currenl Asseis
TOTAL ASSETS

FUNDS & LIARILITIES ;
Faaa:

Caplml Fands:

CODED Fand

Arcumulared Suplus! {Boll ohed
Tatad Capitad Funds

Rewerve Fuid

her Fundsi

[ B ASES O Fend
Linptifieer Diavean Fund
Fiumd Asseis Fod
Taral (oketr Funds
Tatal Funds

LIABILITIES:

Mow Current Liabiliiles
PESF Fund- g wrm

SF Fusd-long tgrm

DA B ASES I Pusad
DEEL Lo Fusd-bane term
SB Hank Loan Fund- bong serm
Tami Nen Current Lonbilldize

Current linhilities

Curreni Accosni with CODEC Projec
PESF Furad=shart erm

SF Fugml- shori ienm

TAMIDA-ASPS 11 Logn Fumd-shor 12em
DERL Laan Fusd-ghemt jeem

Al Hank Loos Furd- short fomm
Mbembers Savines

Aogaisis Peaahle

Laan | nxs Pemvizion

Crfter Lintubicies

Presmision for Incoms: Tax

Proseision fo Expemses

Toial Current Linkiltiss

TOTAL FUNDS & LIARILITIES

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODELC)

Sepmirace Stnterent of Financial Peaition [FFroject Wi}

SR

A w0 June MR8
Envl T CHmase Lh
_— nyirnnmen pe Change Frogram
Mature & Lilx LA Prople for People

Armiomirls in Taks

30 June 2024 | 30 Jame 20T}
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ASNETS:

Nim-Carrenk Asspibs
Propemy Flant & Bouiomam
Iritangitds Asser

Tatal Nos-Cwrrent Asopis

Current Asseis
Irvesomars with Banks
Loan Porifolio

Aubvanoe Tneome Tax
Audvaiioes & Peepaymenils
Doitacr B dervallc

(e el Cash Equivalests
Toiml Cwurrent Asiems
TUTAL ASSETS

FUNDS & LIABILITIES =
Fanils!

Capinad Fuaibz

DENEL Fuissd

Accumslmed Sumlus’ §Deficis)
Teedad Capital Funids

Reserve Fanid

Daher Fasda:
DARIDA ASPS 1T Fend
Uirsstalizesd Casivir Fund
Finimd Assat= Fund
Taral Dher Funds
Turtal Funds

LIABILITIES:

Mon Carvent Liabaies
PEEF Fund- o 1e6m

SF Fumd 503 Be e
[WANIDA-ASPS || Fund
AL Loan Fursdsinre tesm
Al Baik Lean Fund- long teim
Tedul Man Corremi Linbilities

Curreat liahilitics

Current Agcount with CODEC Proieci
FESF Fusal-short tarm

SF Funds skor term

DARIDA-ASPS 1| Lisn Fupd-sheri ferm
DB Loan Fend-shon tam

A48 Bk Loan Purds shom s2rm
Mleimbers Savinges

Agoumes Fmabis

Liaa Loss Provisian

ey Lsahlilics
Prevvision for Isooes Tax
Praveisian for Exgerass

Teaml Curresd Liabllales

TOTAL FUNDS & LIARILITIES

COMMUNITY BEVELGPFMENT CENTRE (CORFEC)
Sepamate Statemesl of Flsancial Fositon [Project Wise)
s il 3B Buine 2024
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ASSETS:

Man-{ urran| Asdsriy
Prapsity Flasl & Eqguipimenl
[nimmeible Assel

Totil Mow-Carrenl Assels

Carrcad Anvcli
Invediment with Banks
i Pawifodiar

Advaeee Inceme Tax
Arhairges & Proommenis
[nher Recevablz

Cash and Cash Eouivalene:
Todal Current Askeis
TOTAL AREETE

FUNDS & LIABILITIES:
Faaalaz

Capital Fuanis:

OO Pend
Miciartiii| sfed Sunple [ Defficis)
‘Fotal Candinl Faads

Feserve Fund

iihier Fumsds:
DA A5FS 11 Furad
Liriilieed Dner Fuadl
Fined Assets Fund
Tatal CHher Fuimls
Tetal Funils

LIABILITIES:

Mom Carrent Lialiltie
FKSF Funid-lomd 1T

5F Fussd- st pefes
DANHIDA-ASPE 1T Fund
DIEBL Lestn Fund-lose term
Al Hark Lean Fung- lone 1enm
Tatal Man Cwreest Llahillcie

Cuorrent habiisties

Charranl Arcosnl wisk CODEC Frokect
PEEF Fund-shom term

SF Fiml- shaet pezm
BANIDA-ASPE I Fusd

GIBL Loss Fund-short ienm

AB Bank Lean Fund- ko s2m
ey Sanines

Aoy ['avable

Loan Loss Peonvision

Cigher 1iabelliey

Provision for Ingnme Tax
Provisiom for Expenses

Totsl Currend Laalaltics

TOTAL FUKDS & LIARILITIES

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE {COIEC)
Separaie Stslement of Fiesecial Position (Froject Wie)

As ot M Jupe 3034
Livelibeois Income generated Pregram
330 Ry 3
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COMMUNITY DEVELDPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)
Separate Slatemel of Financial Fociion (Project Wisr)
Ad i 30 June 2074

_ Liveilionds! Incoms grerrased !ﬁ %:
RS = ﬁr.l.

m&m_mmw

ASSETS:

Non-Current At
Properiv Flast & Equimsesi L - 3 = = =
Irmangshds Assei = = 3 — = E
Tatal Mow-Current Aswcts =t r = = - 3

Curromi fsseis
Imaesimeni with Hanks
Loan L

Adhvoroe Incomne Tax
Advassses & Prepoymuens
CHher Reteivahls

Cash and Cash Eqevaknis B 2 4185
Tolnl Currest Asseis 031 ﬂg
TOTAL ARRETS

48,732 .

| S0 AR LIS

HIIIII
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FUNDS & LIABILETIES ¢
Femnin:

Capltal Funds:

QODET Fursd

Accmmulmed Surplus! (Defioes)
Tednd Crpital Funids

Resere

alay =

Mher Fumils;
CEaIDA ASPES 1T Fusd - - = .
Unutilized Dyvmaor Fand F0 022 41, RES - 13,31 (MATATIZY 0051577
Fised fusseis Fand s z -H:E _—‘;I i

Tatad Dher Funds LK : - B | {OETRTH2h)  [B0,525, 7T
Totsd Fusds FTT ] 41, REF - __15A5 {9478, ThEN]  [R0,533, 70|

LIABILITIES:

Bom Currewt Lishiligim
PESF Fusd-key fevm H
SP Pand-long sermu
DANIDA-ASPS [T Fund
MHERL Lids Fusad-ksgt 16rm
AR Bank Loan Fand- lone Eim
Tedal Nom Curresi Liabllities

Curresd linbilities

Camem Acoan wish CODEC Protect
PESF Fussd-gha sim

SF Famil- shori ioem

TAMIDA-ASPS I Loan Fend-shmt tom
DEBL Lo Fufsk-hon 12im

AL Bank Loan Fund- shert torm
Members Sevins

Acocamis Ferablo

Lowan L Provissn

Cither Lialnlsties

Provision for Income Tex
Provikioe for Expenses

Tatad Currend Lixhilizes

TOTAL FUNDS & LEABILITIES
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ASEETS:
Mo El Assels
Properny Maal & Eguipmeani
Irdanihbly Az

Total Men-Curremi Assets

Curreil Adsels
T emmmnesst weith Banks

Oiher Recoreabl:

Cnsk mnd Canh Equivalenix
Toiul Cwrrent Asseis
TUOTAL ASSETS

FENEY & LIABILITIES ;
Funis;

Cadpdin] Faads:

CODET Fund

Arturmmalated Suiplus’ (el
Toinl Capieal Funds

Besmrve Pumd

hber Funds;

D KIDus ASPS O Faid
Lnutilired Dianor Fund
Fiwgrl Ao iy Fand
Total Chhier Frsals
Taal Fudads

LEARILFFIES;

Mon Currear Lisbdlities
PESF Fumd-dong e

SF Fuied-loig 1&5in

AN ASFS 1] Faml
DBHL Loan Feand-lane term
A Dark Loan umd- leng s2m
Taesl Nea Carrenl Leabillies

Current liskillites

Currest Aocoust with COEC Prajost
PISF Fund-shart serm

LF Fund- siaf b

DARIDA-ASPS [ Loan Fund-shoet term
ERLL Ecan Fund-shon serm

AR Henk Loan Pend- short teem
Alemhbers Smamym

Accousis Faveble

Loan Loge Provesss

sy Linbslivies

Proseision for Inoome Tax
Frawvision fr Expenses

Total Currend Liskiliss

TOTAL FUNDS & LIABILITIES

COMMENITY DEVELODPMENT CENTRE {DOKNEC)
Separsin atemen) of Fimincia Postion {Froject Wi

As mt 30 June 2024
Sk mg.ﬁgﬂumjm_ T
EYW y SAFETL
TS T T T YT A TR
Ameuniy jn Tahs

B3I il aaes|  imesis . :
eI FTRIT] 138984 1 TES 41k ; -
A v .1 — P | — LIELG1S = =
I-II.Z-IIJ H-t.;ll. fmkl:ﬁlif |:||.|:|.:|.3|:| : :
T il 7 : -
it M i : :
. - 2,500,000 . ) .
n - 1287 167 L &T0.750 ) .
T RTH LTI kel e : :
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ABSETS

Mon-Curreni Asseis
Propesty Plan) & Equipmen|
Inimegible A

Todal Mon-{"priend Assris

Ceerrom] Assits
Investment in FIOR

Loan Porifods

Advance Inoome Tas
Advanoes & Preiscnis
Cither Receivahles

Cagh and Casdh Bgenakmi
Tetal Current Assels
TINTAL ASSETS

FUNDS & LIABILITIES 5
Fumids:

Capital Funds!
COREC Fand
Acecuiniulsied Serphus’ (Behcita)

Oiber Fumls:

DM ASFS 1| Fund
Unuiilized Dvines Pusd
Fixad Apsets Fusd
Totak Crifer Funds
Total Funds

LIABILITEES:

Mon Cerresi Liohinies
PESF Fund-koag 1erm

8F Fund-long tem
AMIDA-A5FS Il Fund
DHEEBL Lian Fusd-leng term
AB Bank Losm Fund- lone ieem
Tatad Mon Currenl Lighilities

Currend lishilicies

Cerront Accouns with CODEC Praojeot
PESF Faid-slst Lt

EF Fund-shon tenm
DAMIDA-ASES 1] Losm Fund-ske 12rm
DEEL Lian Ferd-ghest term

AdE Bask Loan Fund- short sorm
Miembers Savinas

At Pavablc

Low= Loss Provision

Dby L Tviditoes

Pressisinn for lcome Tax

Prowigion fur Exeemaies

Tetal Currest Liabilgies

TOTAL FUNDS & LIARILITIES

COMMUNITY DEYELOPMENT I"_"E"ITII.E{I:‘I:II:I.EP
Soparaie Sestimond of Femancie] Fositson (Frogect Wise)
As ui 30 June 1084
Centre & Dev i Program
.H.I:!i J536 il

(W EET __ﬂ&!?am.___mml___

30 Jung 2034 | 30t Fune 2623 50 Jume 2024 | M0 Juae 2023 | M June M4 | M June 2023

Ampmils in Taks
|

2 1E 1 TA3E (M IS TR kM T2Hdnl 16, B39 740 Gire] OER
Ehuﬂ TR | METIRA0E el L1 AGRTY TR | k) (e

o, a0 (RO © 4 05T 509 14,873,572 13,415,763 I 142,730 &40 07

1,104,553 HHRAE 1. 30F B W), 5 1M 307 TAR 15D

2 e D) = 1000 = - | 7.0

- = 116, 832 08 843 0% §2e [LEE ]

2,197,793 453135 2,172,373 1,369,733 1 72e0mE SN2 045
m S35 18,477,619 06, 8 Sk 1L SR 148 1119803 |
TR SR e i PR SoARC8Id L ngnk o) |

2h 318,082 13,426 477 44844 341 (I e F LT B6ARDASS 1E 1R 10

2,580,730 3,843,556 2950 44 E,101.207 50 A6 TATIRTT
LEEIR A 11.881.103 X ¥ 11T TOSESTTE |
| IRAIEANN ) LGFIEAON | SRBAA0E]  IDARLIOS L BGIMIT ] DR TIW
2 . s b ) - 1L 5ER TS0y

s . TO4T AN 147,751 1,151

13,470 | 2048 307, LE4 539,072 26,330 AT3,735
farALLL 24,500 JEHHI LYAL LS EERLLL 2700000 |
34T _3n 240 BT N 7 1 T T 7T N T E
e PREELID | LGNSR ] RIOEIEE ) PSS JEANY J0ELLIE3




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)
Bepurare Statement of Ineome & Expesditure (Froject YWise)

Far the yvear gistded 30 Jene 2034
Core Oporating Program |
113
CODEC Fund
msunis | Takn

INOOME:
Gris recenved from Donors 531 732,27R 65, 750,600
Funl froms (eher Donces . -
Zervice charges on MF Operntion - =
Interest Income i 1403312 1,344, 569
Triinisig Cénlnes Gperalion soioume v -
Mon Cperaticmsl [neome - 3
Diber Ineome 3046 430 5650775
Torsl Income M__LJL!EL? I
EXPENINTURE:
Salary & Allowanoes 34,749 7% 31, T
Frienge Beowcfit 10, 1B9, T3 BA413430
Direct Programm cosd 2807 563 5,390,191
Traveling & Coamevance PR 1213355
Seaff Developmend Trainme - 15,00 (0
Prannirgg & Smnaneny; 208 Bad 574,736
Repair & Maointemence 457 363 B19.35%
Compuber & QOffice suppliss TrS21 198,045
Elecericiy, Gas & Wmer SEL 149 EI6 00
i bele 3 2
Esfartainmons EESR L] 103,032
Trasming & W/ Skap = -
Dfice Rans - -
Rent, Rates & Tasos G35
Mise. Fopemses & Chilers - =
Audvertizement Cos 20,000 179,500
Pubilication - -
Commumsalimm 46 %43 Xh4.044
Ueneral T42.617 -
Conmaliancy & Seourity - *
Sinfl Traminu Expersescher - -
Yonous culiuralEducativeal exp - -
Andit Fee A 550 SO0 SMH
Hank Charpe 250, 1E7 02
Dreprecanion and Amrmzanion 4,003 34 4357003
KGF servece charpe Expenses = o
Income Tax Expenses = TEHH
Provisson for Loan Loss - -
Inrerest on Saviaes - -
Interest on Borrowme Famld . =
Ciroup @nswrance - =
Aahd & EC Mesting Exp 7,030 145 142
Lhifrm - 4,000
AlT & VAT . -
blemberchsp Fasg 2005494 ThE, B0
Casual Labour i aR0 00, iy
Funad BeunT rams fer CGranies Coodribution - -
Frogrmmis Suppon Coss - -
Camital Expenditure - -
Total Expenditare | S90s0d7 | SROAN1IE |
Sarplus! | Defeity 5483 184 17 6638 02
Lemae T i 1At 213 L8962,
St Suppluy/ (Deficht) diring th year Y TR TG TR




124

Sgpairate Starcssent of Income & E

CTNE:

Giromis recerved from Domors
Fund from Ul Daners

Sevios charaes an M Uneration
lntziid Ineusic

Traivsn g Cenllres peraiion mcoimd
Ober Incomes

Toml Income

EXPENDITUHRE:
Salary £ Alowiocs
Frieni: Beedh

Dtiress! Proniimn oest
Travehss & Coavevane
Epa T D loquimeeil TR
Primisg & Stathoery
Ripar & Mahnemne
Comguier & Ofice pepples
Electrrzity, Cuas & "0 gy

Bl Frpemiaen & Dilidrs
Audveniement Coss
Puhlizahion

Comrmmicviin

Cenerad
Comenhiancy & Seoeriy

Sixfl Traming Expensss (her
Vimiores cul el Edecalinend cup
Auds Fes

Hank Charge
Dessrecaatosn sl Adn el s
EOF sonvie chanpe Expenssa
[ncame Tas Expenses
Frescimon for Lomm Loas
[nrerest on Savinds

Inierest om Borreswang Fand
Civdip o isiin de

Al & BEC Mecimu Exp
Unilom

ALT & VAT

Memnbersfup Feen

Cassal Laboar

Tasal Expendimire

Surplus! [[Refen
L#ss: Themion
Ter Swrplus’ {Dhelboin) durlog ithe vear

COMMUNITY DEYELOFMENT CENTHE {CONFEL)

liwre { Project Wise)
Faor e year ended 50 June T9I4

Almro Finance Program
WHE
ASPEIT CHiE NG
58 Junc
A in Taks
|.411.|1|-1.3-19 1, 154 80 854 ' £ % H
3630 BT BUSIT 3 1217 E L] 9,551
_déﬂ.lﬁ“_ﬁ 0,030 &40 x -
| 1AG)GIS, T4 13,80 15550 2.0 L1
410,763,058 FHIL,I09.378 : = B .
JDJ.EH.I-II 142537048 H z : i
37,269,750 32,596,783 i : . :
- 5 576,560 i 2 : .
4418 315550 : : : .
14,355 9iR ID26T2ET . . = 4
1815 135 1 2725 09 - - " %
A%A M AN AT = s g :
141,736 | 34 5 - - & r
3,710,332 708,70 H 2 . i
2,660,131 Z ; 2 : =
18152614 16,05, 803 . . - =
* 197,534 ® - s "
3,33 167 S350 : i . K
5074 335 TH1EDES - - . .
3, 163,846 AX2 WL - 4 . .
ESZ 350 345,000 . = 5 -
JE5411 1 ETH I i 17640 fa 621 I L 4ES
700K 508 T7.211,129 2 - . :
£ 002 (H 571 ADD - - . .
s 3 5 = . "
FAS LSS I gl ITARE 14,520 13,85
A0 A%3 85D 96T AT {17 el
10 358 767 8501376 3 _ﬁl.l
[ oumage | Gasinzal_fam 79




INCOME:

Cirantz reveived From Diosan
Fenil froem Ciher Dozors

Bevviie Clunges o MAF sl
Interes Bmosme

raining Camres opéraion meins
Hon Oparshional e

Diher Incoms

Tednl It

EXFENDITURE:

Salary & Allpwances

Fricege Henefn

Diirgzi Frograms ol
Travsling & Conveomes
Suaf¥ [erveliopuant Tranmss:
Prnbng & Stanooery

Hepair & hasdeance
Compeater & (HTice appbes
Elecngay, Ges & Waber
MewEpaper

Emerainmsen

Tiairieg & Warks oy

OMige Favid

Aise, Expenses & Oithers
Adventisemem Cosl
Pl i e

LT T T TS

Gieneral

Conselinnry & Secunmy

SealT Teadnissl Expenssd Toies
Y arodis & ol che i o | eag
Aaalii Fee

ek Chonm

Dwpreciation aed Amos et on
BGF service chanpe Fapensss
Incmee Tex Expenses
Provison [or Losn Loss
Ireerest o Savires

Insencil on Bowrownig Fend
Cimug inkwance

AQM & EC Meering B
LUasform

ATT & VAT

Pleimbs=rahip Fess

Cesual [shour

Fund Eeium Traredor-Gramise Conenbotcn
Programes Creerhead Cosi
Cailal Experiditiee

Toial Expendimre

Surnlus’ (e
Lazg T B0RMI
Ml Surpdias! §Ehefiai ) duriss e veir

COMMUNITY DEVELOFN ENT CENTRE (O0OIREC)
Soparste Stademant of Income & Fxpendigure (Prajecd Wise)

For the year mded 30 June 2034 _
Edscaiian Progren LA Bt iy Edurarues Frogram
Y o Tidh
Eales ShIKAI S A THA MAITHEE
Ell] 2023 I 3 Juns ;,"I:r'.l.-l | M) Jowmam 2033
o T0.N53 47054 1635 3,001 G5 B4, 15K 1400 (0 -

: 2 12959 35,457 26,0187 180
WIS | assAies]  RAGEMA | RInEE|  LAaleme PP
44,930, 369 IRAATEIT 5,746, 143 1545 508 L RiLEl] 137 350

7. BR 437 3050831 a . 13 500 13,750
12,297,748 5 BTG 33E5385 AN &4, T [
3407 148 ESE GOR 126,078 280, e 2.0 EACE]
v 43 5 SABE A i
& FAATE 4h 47 B9.7% a4l 1.128
68,357 a2 1B MK 1231% bk 1%
aTh. ThT a - AL - i
47 504 T 44 it T, 2 - 1,E&0
= . L0620 517 2 3
148,122 = LT : 2150 5
| TR2.A5D EEEA ] 202 2K 2004, W 96,800 AR 00D
- - 0,350 21 N 3
. i = : ¥ :
Ll |,|-4? IRTS0] BE edchr § - -

% % - - - 4300

- 536a]4 . - = EY

: : : i85, I-I'." 40,50 7500

o041 4.9 | E_ 360 I, 12,504 10,754
174,607 ‘ : A 2 £
EATE 840D 7,200,508 55,563 127443 . .
s.daim 12.033 347 L . i L
bk 8 S &0, 807 A fe ) &7V L SEL1K.
12257 953 :ll,:.u,rr!_[}' 1,147 TR
T TS T 7 I W E 8 N .5
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[ LY

Crmms reserved from Donom
Furd droan Ol Duonors

Servace changes an MF Cpamtion
[ETEC - T ST

Trrung Cmbe aporom i i
Mon Opertional Trecomss

Datier ligoms

Toial Encome

EXFENIHTY RE:

Slary £ Allowasoss

Frieree Benefi

[irzet Proeramm gt
Traechiig & Cosrreyancs
SindF Dgvelopmen Training
Prinong & Siwtionery

Hepair & Maimenanco
Compeer & Odfice sazalies
Elecimery. Oas & Wmer

& s aper

Enlertminmemn

Trainnira & Workshon

{HTice Redl

Mic Expensee & Cthery
Achveriisemeni {oas
Putlicamion

Cisnrmnitatsn

{iznzral

Conssliancy & Scoariby

S Trainive ExpeosssOiher
¥ancus subtee Educslional cxp
Al Fee

Hazk Charee

Diepareaiation sl Anaraalies
EAOF service charus Eapessss
Income Tax Expenses
Provision fof Lo Lows
Tnlpred o Savinay
Uragresa on Borreswing Panid
o inbeidnee

AN & B Mdeetmo  Exp

LUniform

AT & VAT
Seleimtwslien Foes
Ciaual Lalaiai

Furad atumyTransfer/Oranies Comburion

Frogrammen Oreprhead Cose
Progrummn Supgar Cost
Capil Expenidinee
Twinl Expemidivare
Surakat' {Deficn

| TG

M Surples' (Dheficit] durmg dhe venr

COMMLUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODED)
Separsis Ststemeent of Incoma & Expenditare {Projeer Wise)

For the year smded 34 Jung T24
[T 36 L0
T'F Rashanchar EMI r
J:I]huﬂ? | Ehm une 21113 30 Jowr 2
Ancunrs I8 T sk

= pAFLLLE ] R 30721 RE 401 99] 15,532,790 23 05E070

: 3 p . b, 74 132,037

: ERZIRLT RIIOETEN |  BAA91.990 | RGOT4A | dd1BLIAT |

- 3,033,532 5 ARG I TEEINER 6, 113,650 o B 435

L £49. 424 M6 | S 73w | 28516085

2 25 560 1515941 1,733,570 305298 0

: d : .0BE. 091 ; 45,194

. arn ES, 164 - 34,530 43, 1o

. . 15,55 44,558 42,776 33,000

- = [EERTHI] 18k, 455 TEN 2,575

. 2 3 TLITH 192,530 2, 140 L SR

o . ¥ - LB T08 =

¥ 3 i . 1,141 %50 -

E 12 0 - - 432500 e S

: : - : x 7200

5 “ 5,500 KX - 4. TR 19,857

. - 1143500 1,130,750 F :

' 7. k00 . - 125,124 128,578

' - - - - 15737

" L 34,350 - TS &

k . LU TR - LR *

- - . . GO S000D

- ¥ 3 & . 37400

- : 239,595 - 4T .

. 150,557 n - Thi s 310G 105
. EL22]

. . . ; . 036, i T

. TRE N3 | TLInE

= AT 0937 a6 04,371 A3

: Leae | i




INOOME:

Cirams pecsived Srom Dddars

Fusil Trasiii THlier Didarrs

Servics changes oe MFP Operation
Imiereni [ncoine

Tomdi ik Cenies Gperalio Boames
Mon Ciparatonal mosme
Ouhier 11 o

Tootml e izmmn

EXFENDITLRE:
Salary & Allowanzes
Prage Berie

Drect Progmam cosl
Trwrveel ling & Covevine

Eleminiciey, Gt & Wares
Hewsanaper

Emerainmssy

Trainigy & Wiorkalogi

OHfice Bmi

Ren. Bares & Tanes

Miso. Expenses & Chibers
Aulivertisement Cos1

Pl cation

COTHTAATE B

General

Canspltancy & Sooursiy

Sl Trainivgr Fxpensas/Uher
Y areai cublersl Edui-ahimal eup
mmdil Feo

Hamk (e

Dheprsctinl oo il Acrrcet cabidn
RilF service chamua Expanssy
Increme Tax [xmenmes
Provision for Loan Loss
Iiderea i Savisgs

Ireeres on Borrowing Fund
Canpp inseranse

adm & EC Meetine Exp
Llaidorm

AIT & VAT
Mlemberahin Fews

Csunl Labouw

Fured FemmeTroasseridGrancee U omiribanion
Frogamen Osserbiead Cogl

Capiial Expenditare

Tilal Enmsiandivase

Surplo! (Deficil)

|z Taxalion

Pt Surple | Delicst] dering the pear

COMMUNITY BEVELOPMENT CENTRE (DODED)
Separate Statement of locome & Expraditure (Freject Wiar)
Faar ihie vear ended 3 fune 2054

Educa ties P'rogram
1536 [E T
[ cherl Feuiimg Pragrars | _TNICEF Educaion Frefeet |
| B0 gupe 3o | 30 Jume 3033 | 30 June 2024 ]| 30 Jung 2023
Amaundts im Taks
IMRonToss | REORdE03 prave e | e0g0vsss | daTmmseTe [ 2 ao0mL0
| 3750k 1,048 423 . a £ E
T N N X 1% ) MY T T AT AT T
4 IHTAES | 200 2THASE ESATIEMs | Toaaams | 2m Ll (Ri= R
FLIOLETE [ 110274421 2E0317 931405 30,711,451 29,342349
216827 4120 1,810,087 | 144 552 1,530,120 .
> s " 5075478 =1.E6 G682 4T
HATEIE £ . s 1310 e
AT ATE TS 1 57 35,067 LR N003 650 250,136
L RET ARD RS0 197 1,002,050 e 1Y et | el L] | TST AR
AT ne 1541 Rd0 1HLAN 7332 151835 .
: : : . - IRX 96T
[ 5.6 3K - . . . 5
bl | 12 1 10 T A5 154 5 40 050 13337 3,005 18K Samae
H 4,558,175
31'3-.;]1 375 565 [ - EIE 113 -
2110,004 2,003,333 32400 I 908 44582 31,500
- i 75 00 a . .
1.534.5™ u " - = E
I}IJ.F-HH T2, 30 Ii&IT 1%, 188 L -
417,624 JUE 20 . 0 {5341 3 L
18260394 15.5RE.536 £014,497 6,380,438 1.9, 363 648 236
[ a3 TS | ATHARRIT BATELOES | %6 JI570% | 3674423
[ FE] Al ELST,603 5
A - T TN TV EOSTOL L 1SRG TR ARESIT
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COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)
Separate Statement of Incvme & Expenditire { Praject Wise)

For the vear emded 30 June 2014
14
Ship
1] “ﬁ 2034 | A0 Jume 2OEY
moumnis im Takn
NCOME:
Ciranta received from Donoes - HA03 0413
Fund froim Oaher Dowsars - =
Servecs changes on ME Opexanion = v
Ineerest Incame = -
Training Centres opermion in:ome : =
BMom Oiperaisonal Income - -
Citiher Inecene = cx
Total Income = H, B I3
EXPENIHTURE:
Salury & Allowances - 4, 340,78
Fricraes Benein 5 '
Ehreet Proarsaiin ol . )
Traveling & Conveyvance = 46756
S4nFf Development Training - AFTAH
Printing & Stationery o i 50, T3
Fepar & Masnieiance . 24670
Campater & CHifice suonlies o .15
Elecindy, Uas & Waler = =
MEwanapet = o
Entertaimment - 51318
Trainme & WiShon = =
Office Kent . 495,105
Ylizo. Expenses & Others = &
Aclvertizensei Cogt - =
[rablicanion " 7
Commemication = TH.1ZE
Gemweral = =
Comsuliancy & Secwrity by b
Seaff Troindne ExpensesCeher - ¥
YWarrous cudmiral Edh cani vl eap u -
Auulil Fug 3 -
Hank Cliares - LR
Depreciamon mnd Airamiznmon . -
KGF srvice chares Expenses o =
lpcoene Tax Expenges - £
Prownsion fior Losn Loss = -
[rvere=t om Savings = =
[oierest om Borrowing Fusd L] L]
(e inguranes - =
AT & EC Meeting Exp - -
Limifomm - "
AIT & VAT = .
Membsrshep Fags = =
Casunl Lahowr - -
Fund Henm Transfer/Tirnnnee Comribsmion
Prowramm Overbead Cost
Capital Expendicurs
Toial Expenditure
Surplead | Defleit)
Less Ticadiom
et Sarplusf (Deficit) during the vear
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INCOME:

dirants seceives] froom Doooes
Famal froms Cther Donor

Sarvice chargis on &MF Oparatesn
Inierest dmcoine

Trmning Cenires ooarwton incoms
Mion Cpemtionad Bncmms

Uther Incoms:

Tolsl Imcome

EXFENDMTURE:

Salary & Alloesnoes

Friesiwe Benedit

Dhrect Prgiramm coad
Trweeling & Crmevance
BiadT Dervelopmani Tremune
Prsuno & Simioneny
Renair & Maimenaiie
Compober & COdTice supplics
Elia=trigaty, g & Waer
MEwERaper

Emgriainmend

Trainira & Workshon

Oiflee R

Rene, Fmicy & Tans:

Mise. Expenses & (b
Advertizgeneni Cra
Publicanion

CoAii s

Cigneml

Conssaney & Sy
Skall Temning Expoiscs{liher
Warstud 2ullursl Ed o stasisd e
i Few

Hemkl Thearpie
Deprecisiion and Amormason
KAGF service charre Expensea
Toeomse: Ton Experises
Prvimion for Loan Loz
Imeres) om Savings
linereal et Blosein ing Fund
Ciroup nnenneg

Al & EC Memtinz Eap
ealoem

AIT & VAT

Bdembarship Pees

Crusiinl Lalsosir

Fusd B i Tranafin Crastes Cosiribotsi

Frogramm Ohverhesd Cosi
il Bnpesd e
Total Expenditure

S pluiad { eMeinh

s Tanalicek
Mat Sarplus [Beficd § doring the wear

COMMUNITY DEVELOFMENT CENTRE {DODVEC)
Scparule Staleeeent of Istome & Expendivare [ Peejod Wise)
Far the vear amdid 50 Juse 2024

Wishix 1 Service m
—1"&15"&_&"'L : 1636
FREDFL
Jh Jgnr 1424 | 300 Jmmg 3923 |30 Junc
A mssmnts In
" ET1422 3,965,244 TOAGT HEY
L 33 = H
- P | meesdid|  TeAuTARL |
o 50,115 3,0 1710 G L R1R
: ‘."2.!-'-1I. 12,003,783 13,890 001
. B0 F640.604 00,334
z . ? 1019, 756
3 3,443 - -
. 3,764 ET1,557 1,043,084
L 3,305 . 2BE 24T
: &7 . -
s 12.M8 430 540 .
= 1,576, 54
- = e B 10,08
: 4582 . 28T 220
- | M5 - -
: 3 Lt ol L) .
= 501,792 TAESLL1T ep0A N |
- [EEE33TY L5 1T [ [ERLET
= PIaaTy AT [LALA,IAA)|
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INCATE:

Cieanis received frem Dusorg

Fusal froms Difes Dioners

Servite eharped on MF Operatioh
Iimreai bnpome

Traming Cenires opiralion meoime
Mon Oearadaniiil [aosiie

CHhe ligoss

Twial Income

FXFENMTURE:

Selary & Adlooances

Fruzeue Beneln

Dl Peoaianes wueal
Teaveling & Conveyvamee
ST Denvedopment T raimmso
Prishing & Sisbongry
Ranair & Mamtanancs
Computer & Offics supmdias
Elsciniziy, Om & ‘Waler
Wekspaper

Enleriaimmest
Traimzn & Wilho

Oifice Rear

Whso. Enpenses & e
Adbertinsiosi il
Pl i ol o

s R

Clgnaral
Consshamcy & Sacurmy
Seaff Trainisg Lepansas Taher
Varmeus cultwral Ednctineal eap
sl Fee

Bk Chere:
Teepaecuiliom mid Aok
EALF wermize charue Expensan
Income Tax Experess
Frmazion fre Loan Logs
Ieres wn Savimes

Jimerest it Bovrgadig Fund
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